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To

All Shareholders

Bangladesh Securities and Exchanpge Commission
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms
Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.

Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd.

Central Depository Bangladesh Ltd. (CDBL)

Dear Sir (3)
Annual Report for the year ended 30 June, 2021

We are pleased to send a soft copv of the Annual Report 2020-2021 of
Jamuna O1l Company Limited together with the Audited Financial
Statements comprising of Statement of Financial Position, Statement
of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Cash
Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 30 June,
2021 along with notes thereto through email address of shareholders &

uploaded at company’s website www.jamunaoil.gov.bd for vour kind

information and record.

Yours Sincerely

(Md. Masudul Islam)
Company Secretary
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Brief Profile of Board of Directors
of

Jamuna Oil Company Ltd.

Mr. A B M Azad NDC, Charman

Mr. A B M Azad NDC joined the Energy and Mineral Resources
Dhivision as Chairman of Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation on 31st
May 2021_He 1s a Secretary to the Government of the People's Republic
of Bangladesh. He obtained B.Com (Hons) and M.Com degrees n
Management from the University of Dhaka.

Mr A B M Azad NDC 15 an career civil servant. He 15 an Admin cadre
officer of the 10th batch of BCS. He joined the Rajshahi Divisional
Commussioner office on 11-12-1991 and started his career with the
appointment at Dinajpur Collectorate. He carried out important role in
field administration as Assistant Commissioner, Magistrate, Assistant
Commussioner (Land), Upazila Nirbahi Officer, Additional District
Commussioner (Education) and Additional District Magistrate. He
worked as the Deputy Commissioner of Kurigram district for more than
two years. He also held the highest post of field administration as the
Divisional Commissioner of Chattogram Divisien from 1st February
2020 to 31st May 2021.

He was honored with certified for "100% sanitation for Upazila® for
bringing Bholahat upazila of Chapamnawabganj under 100% sanitation.
He was awarded with the "Public Administration Medal in 2016 for hus
mnovative project '1CT based Information to stop child marniage
adopted 1in Kurigram district. During his service time, he held various
positions in Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation, Commerce Minmistry,
and Education Ministry for a long tume with an excellent reputation.

He vras born 1n an aristocratic Muslim family in Brahmanbaria district

on 14 April 1964 He 1s married and blessed with two sons.
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A Md. Shamsuddoha, Director

Mr. Md. Shamsuddoha, former jomnt Secretary to the Government and Director
(Marketing) of Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (on PRL since 16 January
2021), had been a career Civil Servant for about 31 years i different capacities
such as- Assistamt Comrmussioner. Sentor Assistant Comnussioner and
Magistrate of the Fust Class, AC (Land), Upazila Nirbalu Officer (UNQO),
Additional Deputy Commissioner (ADC), Secretary Chattogram City
Corporation and Chattogram WASA, CEQ Chattogram City Corporation. He
possesses practical knowledse and experience on matters of Public
Admimistration, Financial Management and Govemnance. He belongs to the
Bangladesh Crvil Service (Admun Cadre) 1986 batch. Academically he
oraduated with a Bachelor Degree 1 Science (Honors) and Master of Science in
so1l science from the University of Dhaka. A Civil Servant with long career Mt
Shamsuddoha also served as a Senior Officer of Janata Bank for about One and
a half vears before joiming BCS Admin Cadre in 1989 He has Visited Countries
like USA, UK, Ttaly, Poland, Thailand, Vietnam, Japan, Korea, Singapore,
China, Saudi Arabia, India and Uganda Mr Shamsuddcha was born m a
respectable Mushm family of Manikgom in 1962, In lus personal life, he 15
marnied. His wife Mrs. Naznin Jahan 1s an MSS in History. They are blessed with
only son Niaz Mohammad Saleh wheo is a college student.

AMr. Khalid Ahmed, Director

Mr. Khalid Ahmed. Joint Secretary to the Government and Director (Marketing))
of Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation has been a career Civil Servant for 26
vears in different capacities such as Assistant Commussioner, Magistrate of the
First Class, Upazila Nirbali Officer, Chief Estate Officer, Dhaka South City
Corporation, Jomnt Secretary Mimistry of Land, Director, Directorate of Primary
Education. He belongs to the Bangladesh Civil Service (Admm Cadre) 15th
batch. He graduated in Geology from Dhaka Unsversity and have another
Masters of Public Policy and Management. Mr. Khalid Ahmed was bom in
Jashore m 1970. In his personal life, he 15 married and blessed with two
daughters.
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Mollah Mizanur Rahman, Director

Mt Mollah Mizanur Rahman 15 a Deputy Secretary, Energy and Mineral
Resources Division and appointed as Director of Board of Jamuna O1l Company
Limited on 12 June, 2019, He joined the Bangladesh civil zervice
{Administration Cadre, 21 batch) on 31 May 2003 After joining the civil service,
he served as Magistrate (Assistant Commussioner), AC (Land), UNO and ADC
i field admimistration and also served as Sentor Assistant Secretary and Deputy
Secretary of Statistics and Informatics Division, Commerce Ministry and
EMRED. He took part 1n different training programme i home and abroad. He
did his Honours and Masters 1n Geology from Dhaka University. Mr. Mizan was
bomn in a respectable muslim family of upazilla Sreepur, Magura. In his personal
life he 1s married and his wife Mrs_ Anarkali 1s also an officer of Bangladesh cril
service and serving as Deputy Chief (Deputy Secretary). Planming Commission,
Mintstry of Planning. They are blessed with two sons.

Shakil Ahmed, Director

Shakil Ahmed 1s working as Deputy Secretary in Energy and Mineral Resources
Division under the Ministry of Power. Energy and Mineral Resources. He 15 a
member of Bangladesh Civil Service (Admimstration) Cadre. He joined as
Assistant Commissioner and Magistrate 1n 2006 in the office of the Deputy
Commussioner, Pabna He discharged s responsibilities as Assistant Semior
Assistant Commissioner and Upazla Nirhahi Officer (UNQ) i field
administration. He also served as Assistant Project Director in LGSP-3 Project
under Local Government Division Prior to hus present posttion he worked as
Deputy Director in local government in Naravangan). He completed his Masters
in Business Administration He participated i different foreign traming
programme 1 Australia, Singapore, Malavsia, Indonesia, Thatland, China and
Japan He joined as Director of the Board of JTamuna 01l Company Limited and
Maddhapara Gramite Minmng Company Limited 1 Apnil 2021,

wgen| JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITEL
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Sheikh Mohammad Balavet Hossain, Director

Sheikh Mohammad Balayet Hossain is currently serving as Deputy Secretary in
the Energy and Mineral Resources Diviston under the Ministry of Power, Energy
and Mineral Resources. Prior to his present position, he worked as Additional
Deputy Commussioner, Mymensingh Mr Hossain joined Bangladesh Ciwil
Service (Admimstration) Cadre as an Assistant Commissioner i 2006, He
discharged his responsibilities as Executive Magistrate, Assistant Commissioner
(Land) and Upazila Nirthahi Officer (UNQ) 1n field administration.

Sheikh Mohammad Balavet Hossan did his B Sc (Honours) and Masters in
Chemastry from University of Dhaka: He also completed his another Masters in
Public Policy: & Govemance at North South Umiversity under Norad's
Programme for Master Studies (NOMA) Scholarship. He participated in
different foreign tramming programs 1n Australia, Singapore, Malaysia, Indonesia
Thailand, India and Nepal He joimned as Director of the Board of Meghna
Petroleum Limited and Jamuna Oil Company Limited in March, 2020,

Md. Abdul Jalil Howlader, Independent Director

Mz Md. Abdul Jalil Howlader 15 Project Engineer, Expansion of Scouting mn
Bangladesh & Construction of Scout Satabdi Bhaban Project (ESB & CS5B) and
also Former Residential Engineer of Bangladesh Scouts. Mimstry of Education
and Jomned as an Independent Director in the Board of Directors of Jamuna Qil
Company Lunited in March. 2019 He was born in a respectable Muslim famaly
of Bagerhat m 1959. Before Joimng to Bangladesh scouts Mr. Md. Abdul Jalil
Howlader also served as Assistant Engincer, Khulna Development Authonity
(KDA). Mr Md. Abdul Jalil Howlader obtained his Bachelor Degree in Science
(B.Sc i Civil Engineering) 1 1986 from the Khulna Ensineering College under
Umniversity of Rajshahi. During s tenure Mr Md. Abdul Jalil Howlader
attended different tramnmg, semunars, meetings, workshop m Nepal Malaysia
and India.

Mohammad Hasan Uzzaman, Director

Mr. Mohammad Hasan Uzzaman was appointed 1n the Board of Jamuna Oil
Company Limited as a Director on 5th October 2020. Pror to joining  Jamuna
il company himited. he served in the Board of PGCL (Poshchimonchal Gas
Company Limited) a company of Petro Bangla as a Darector for last five years.
He 15 mvolved with Information Technology and Construction Business. After
completion of BBA and MBA degree from University of Dhaka he was engaged
with a Quarterly little Mazagine named “Viano chok ™ as a jount Editor, which
works on contemporary issues like literature, art —culture, and environment. He
iz also involved with political and secial erganisations.
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Ms. Anika Chowdhury, Director

Ms. Antka Chowdhory, orand daughter of the iconic and legendary Founder
Chairman of Square Group, late Mr. Samson H Chowdhury and daughter of Mr.
Tapan Chowdhury, Managing Director of Square Phammaceuticals Ltd. and
former Adviser to the Caretaker Government of Bangladesh i 2007. She
recetved Master's Degree in Business Admmistration from the University of
Columbia. New York. TUSA_ She 15 the Managing Dwrector of Square Health
Limated, Drrector of Square Fashions Ltd. and Mutual Trust Bank Ltd., Director
{Business Development) of Square Phammaceuticals Ltd. and Management
Coordinator of Square Group the leading business conglomerate in Bangladesh.

Md. Gias Uddin Ansary, Managing Director

M Md. Gias Uddin Ansary 15 the Managing Director of Jamuna Oil Company
Limited since September 2018. He 1s also a Director in the Board of Directors of
Jamuna il Company Limited. Md. Gias Uddin Ansarv became a Director at
MIL Bangladesh Limited Board as a Nominee Director of Jamuna O1l Company
Limied. Mr Ansary joined Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC) as a 1st
Class Officer in 1991. He worked for BPC for 27 years in various positions
among which during the last 12 vears he worked as General Manager and Semor
General Manager at Accounts, Finance, Audit. Commercial and Operations.
Besides, he performed as additional m-charge of the Secretary, BPC. During his
terure he visited various countries representing BPC. He comes from a
respectable Muslim family of Chandanaish, Chattogram and his father Mr Md.
Osman Ansary was a renowned businessman Mr Md. Gias Uddin Ansary
completed B Com (Hons), M.Com (Masters) 1n Accounting from Umversity of
Chittagong and MBA from a Pnivate University,
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JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
bt {A Subsidiary of Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation)
JAMUNABHABAN AGERABAD C/A,
PO.BOX No. : 604, CHATTOGRAM.
Tel - 88-031-720181-3_2520134-9 2520408

NOTICE OF THE 46th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice 1z hereby given that the 46th Aonual General Meeting of the shareholders of Jamuna il Company Limited will be
held virtually by using the digital platform through the link hitps:/jamuonacilagm4 8 digitalagmbd net on Saturday, 12
March 2022 AT, 27 Falgun 1428 B 5 at 01 30 PAL to transact the following business:

AGENDA

1. To confirm the proceedings and minutes of the 45th Annnal General Meeting held on 13 March 2021 AT, 28
Falgun 1427 B.5;
To receive; consider and adopt the andited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended cn June 30,
2021, together with the Auditors’ Report and Directors” report thereon;
To approve the declaration of dividend for the vear ended on June 30, 2021;
4. To re-elect Directorz of the Company in the vacancies cansed by the retirement of the Directors nominated by

Bangladesh Petrolenm Corporation (BPC) and to approve the appoinfment of Independent Director appointed by
the Board of the Company;

To appoint Joint-Auditors for the year ended on June 30, 2022, and to fix their remuneration;

i

L

v

e

To appoint practicing Profezzional Accountant/Secretary for issuing Certificate regarding Compliance of
Corporate Governance Guideline to The Shareholders for the vear ended on June 30, 2022 and to fix their
remuneratton; and

Miszcellaneous, if any, with the permizsion of the Chair

By order of the Board
72 Falgun, 1428 BS v order of the Boar

20" February, 2022AD
Agrabad, Chattogram. (Md\Masudul Islam)
Company Secretary

Notes:
1. The Record Date was 23 January 2022 The shareholders whose names appearin the Share Reoister of the Company
and in the Depository Register on the Record Date will be entitled to attend the AGM and receive the Dividend.

A shareholder entitled o attend and vote at the virtoal Annval General Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and
vote on his/her behalf. In ooder to be effective, the Proxy Form duly signed and stamped must be eceived at
joclshares @ omail com not later than FORTY-EIGHT HOURS before the Meeting.

Shareholders are requested to attend the 46th AGM through an online live porial to aveoid health ricks dus to the
coronavirss pandemic. The link for the virtual AMG 15 htips:/jamunaoilagmdt digitalagmbd net

4. Sharsholders will be able to submit their guestions/comments and vote electronically from 72 hours before
commencement of the AGM z2nd during the AGM. For logoing into the system, the shareholders have to put their
15-digit Beneficiany Owner (BO} ID nomber/2-digit Folio ID somber and number of chares.

Pursuant to the BSEC Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-138/208/ Admin/81 dated June 20, 2018, soft copy of
the Annual Report 2021 will be sent to the Members® espective email addesses as available in the BO account with
CDEL. The Annual Report for the wear 2020-2021 will be available on the Companv's website at
http:/fwrww jamunanil sov bd

[

lad

(=]}

6. The concerned brokerase houses & merchant bankers are reguested fo provide vs with a statement with the details
[shareholders name, BO ID number. e-TIN number. gross dividend receiveble, applicabls tax rate and n=t dividend
meceivable) of their marsin loan holders who hold shares of the Company as on the Recosd Date. The bmkerage
honses & merchant bankers are also requested to provide us with their Bank Arcount Name . nomber, routing anmber
etc. on of before Mamcch 04_2022
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Annexure-4A
[As per condition No.1({3)(xxv1}]

Jamuna Oil Company Limited
Declaration by CEO and CFO

Date - 30 December 2021

The Board of Directors

Jamuna Oul Company Limited
Jamuna Bhaban, Sk. Mujb Road,
Agrabad C/'A_ Chattogram.

Subject : Declaration on Financial Statements for the vear ended 30 June 2021

Dear Sirs,

Pursuant to the condtion No  1{3}xxvi) mmposed wide the Commission’s Notification
No-BSEC/CMRECD/2006-138207 Admin/80. Dated 03 June 2018 under section 2CC of the Securties and
Exchange Ordinance, 1969, we do hereby declare that:

(1) The Financial Statements of Jamuna Oil Company Limited for the vear ended on 30% June 2021 have
been prepared mn compliance with Imternational Accounting Standards (IAS) or International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable 1n the Bangladesh and any departure there from
has been adequately disclosed;

(2) The estimates and judgments related to the financial statements were made on a prudent and reasonable
basis, m order for the financial statements to reveal a true and fair view;

(3) The form and substance of transactions and the Company’s state of affairs have been reasonably and
fairly presented 1n 1ts financial statements;

(4) To ensure above, the Company has taken proper and adequate care in installing a svstem of internal
control and mamntenance of accounting records;

{(5) Our internal auditors have conducted continuous audits to provide reascnable assurance that the
established policies and procedures of the Company were consistently followed; and

(6) The management™s use of the going concern hasis of accounting 1n prepanng the financial statements
15 appropriate and there exists no matenial uncertanty related to events or conditions that may cast
sipmficant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as going concern,

In this regard, we also certify that:-

{1) We have reviewed the financial statements for the vear ended on 30 June 2021 and that to the best of
our knowledge and belief:
{a) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omut any matersal fact or
contain statements that might be musleading;
(b) These statements collectively present true and far view of the Company's affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards and applicable laws.
{11) There are. to the best of knowledge and belief. no transactions entered into by the Company during the
vear which are frandulent. illegal or in violation of the code of conduct for the company’™s Board of
Directors of 1ts members.

Sincerely Yours,

o b

(AMd. Masud Karim) {Md. (fd:as TUddin Ansary)
Chief Financtal Officer Managing Director
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[As per condition No 1(3)(xx0v)]

maiworldwide < KHAN WAHAB SHAFIQUE RAHMAN & CO.

Dhalka Office : CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Chattogram Branch Office :
Rupali Bema Bhaban (5 & & Flood Khan Faruk Chamber (9% Floor
7, Rajuk Avenue, Motijhesl, Wahab 1403 Sk, Mujib Road,
Dhﬂriu-h'l:'l'l. Bmgl.ld-lrls-hm 1 l Shafique Agratad L'-'-".J Drovubsle Mooring
Tel  : MIODATAST TR, BENIARY. 9551AT) K Nl Rahma Chattogeam, Bangladod,
Fax  : +BBO2-9551821 b 'S Rahenon & Co. T . AR O -I520056
Coral ¢ kwesrilicdhaka niet e ""‘15:.‘"“: :"I‘.':':'"'T 8 Famail - kwarc) il.coum
¢ vy lowsrbd oo Web  : wiaw coHm
Report to the Shareholders
of

Jamuna Oil Company Limited
on Compliance of the Corporate Governance Code

We have examined the compliance status of the Comporate Governance Code by Jamuna 06l Com pany
Limited for the yewr ended om June 30, 2021 This code relales to the Motification Mo
BSECTMRRCDVZ006- 1 $8/207/ Admin/B0 daied 3™ June 2018 of the Bangladesh Security Exchange
Commussion

Such compliance with the Corporste Governance Code s the responsibility of the Company. Our
examination was limited 10 the procedures and implementation thereo§ as adopted by the Mansgement
by ensurng comphance to the condibions of the Carporate Governance Code

This 15 a serutiny and venfication and an independent audit on complisnce of the conditions of the
Corporate Governance Code e well as the provimons of relevam Bangiadesh Secretanal Standuards
(BS5) as adopted by Institute of Chantered Secrctanes of Bangladesh (ICSB) in 5o far as those siandands
are not inconsisteny with any condition of this Corpomte Governance Code

We atmte thit we have obtained all the information and esplanstions, which we have required and after
due sorutiny and verification thereof, we report thal. in our opmion,

(a} The company has complied with the conditons of the Corporate Governanee Code m stipuluted
wn the above-mentioned Corporate Governance Code 1ssued by the Commission with attention
to the code no, 1 2(al, 1.24d), 1 Tia) and 1.7 (b) in the statement of compliance status

{b) The company has complied with provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretanal Stmdards
(BSS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretanes of Bangladesh (ICSB) m required by
this code

(e} Proper books and records have been kept by the company s required under the Companses Act
15994 the secuntes lows and other relevant laws and

(d) The govemnance of the company 13 smisfaciory

Dated: 28* February, 2022
Chattogram
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ANNEXURE-C
[As per condition No. 1(5)(xxvii)]

JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
Corporate Governance Compliance Status Report Status of compliance with the condifions
imposed by the Commission’s Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80,
dated: 03 June 2018 issued under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance,
196G:

Compliance
Status (Fut ~ in
Condition Title the appropriate Remark:
HNo. L (if any)
Complied | compliea
I, Bawrd of Diveetors: -
Size of the Bourd of Directors The board i
1n The el mumber of members of & compory’s Boord of Directors {hereinnfter 8] consisted of 9 (Nine )
referred oas “Board ") shall not be less than 3 (fiver and more than 20 (twenny),
members
) Independent Directors
T2 All companies shall bave elfective representation of ndependent directors o their Board, o fhat the Boand, as a group, mclndes core
competencies considersd relevant m the context of ench company; tor this purpase, the compames shall comply with the following: -
Mr. M.
Shamsuaddoha has
bevn appainted 88
AL st ene-fitth 1751 of the el number of directors i the company s Boord l“d,'fg?,;‘;?]l.lll:h?r"""m
102 Ha) shall be tnddependent drrectors; arry fraction shall be considersd 10 the next ineger ¥ m"';' ol LSIm ki
ar while mimber Fr cadentating number of melependent director]s1: ;k":" P L = MU T
natad Dew whe
wirs witldraawn from
thie post on
0202201
12k For the purpose of this clause “independent direetor’ means o dirscior
Wbk whao edther does il hsld any share i e cobpany or belds less chan one "I
vt percent 1% shares of the fota] paid-ug shares of due comgany;
Whir is not n sponzor of the company amd is not connected with the company’s o
awy speisor or direcror or sharcholder whe holds one percent { 1) or more shores
Te2bKiil of the wal paid-up shares ol the company on the basis of family relatonship.
R Histher family members nlzo should not hold sbove mestioned shares in the
campany: Provided that spouse, son, daughter, father, mother, brother, sister, son-
im=lnwe anef davphter-m-low shall be considersd as fvmily membens
L wha hins nat been an executive of the company m immedintely preceding 2 (fwa) 3
2 financial years;
b Kiv) whar does nol have any ather elanenship, whetber pecuniary o etherwese, o
= witls the corpany on fy sulsadiary or psocinted comgpeenes; I
12HE N whar is not a member of TREC (Trading Bight Entitlement Certificaie) holder, o ﬂi;iiﬁnf:llar:d
direetor or officer of any stock exchange: ki -n:uu; i b e
wha 13 not a shareholder, director excepting independent direcior or officer of nny o h: gt 3 'd. i
HZWhKv member ar TREC holder of stock exchanps or an intermediery of the capsial .E;EE SRR X
ek a :_hy il rules
wha s nef & pariner of an execullve oF was nol i pariper oF i executive during Y :::::ﬁ:d by the
12wt the preceding 3 (three) years of the concemed company's standory audit firm or !
it lem engaged o dotermal godit seevices o audil o conducting special audit
o professional cerifying commplinee of this Code;
TEZ I Wi whar is ot an inbependint director in mare than § (ved lsted companies: v
whe hns et begn comvacted by o count of competent junsdiction os o defaalier in y
1iZhHix) paEymEnt of any laan ar amy pelvance f0 @ bank or a MNon-Hank Financia] Institebon
[MEFL
HZWbkKxh whao has ngw been convacted for n enminal offenee involving moral wurpiiuds; v
12 The indepensdent dirceton sy shaill be opppointed by the Bard and approved by the o
sharelselders i the Annual Geseral Mecting {AGM),
B, M,
Shamswddoha hos
been appainied us
Independent Director
120 The post of independent directons} cannot remain vacnnl for more than 1 on 27092021 in
- {minety | davys; anid place of Mr, Shankar
Prashad Dev wihn
wits withelrawn from
the post om
02.02.20%1,

fe=——=u 33
gz JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
e



vl D

ANNUAL REPORT
2020-2021

oL

Condition
No.

Title

Compliance
Statoz (Put + in
the appropriate

column})

Compin | .o ohed

Eemarks
(if any)

1(2ke)

Thee temure of office of an independent director shall be for o period of 3 (three)
wenrs, which may be extended for 1 {one ) tenure enfy:

Provided that o former independent director may be consulered for reappomiment
for apother tenure after o Hme gap of one temare, (e, three years from his or ber
competition of consecutive two enures [Le s years]:

Provided further that the independent director shall not be subject fo retiresment by
rotgiicm as per the condition Mo |8 of Companies Act, 1994,

103

Quualification of Independent Director; -

[T E

Indepersdent divector shall be o knowledgeable individual widl incegrity who &
ahle ws ensure complisnee with financinl laws, regulotory regquiremients  and

1idihh

Erﬁzpur![::ﬂ director shodl have ful|rvw:rqg Lpll'l.||:rn¢il'lil:lng:

TR WbNi

Business Leader whe is or was o promoter of director of an anlisied company
heaving minimum paid-up capital of Tk, 10000 million or any lised company ora
miember of any nafionnl or intemational chamber of commerce of husiness
assCian; or

Mot Applicable

LA

Corporate Lepder who b or was a top Jevel gxccutive nol lower than Cheel
Executive Cficer or Managing Dhrgceor or Deputy Managing [Hrecior or Chiel
Firancial Officer ar Head of Finanes or Accouwns or Compeny Secretary o Head
if Iobernal Awdit pod Complionee or Hewd af Legal Service ar o cadidaie with
eqpivalent position of an unbisted company baving minimam posd ap capital af
Th. 1AMy maflaon o of 2 listed company, or

feot Applicable

L3 Khiin)

Formet official of goveriment or statutory. o sotenomous or regulatery body in
the position not below 5% Grade of the: mational pay scale, who has at Jzaal
edwcntional background of bachelor degree in economics of commeree o
business of kaw; o

13 hiv)

Uiniiversity Teacher who has educational backpround m lsomomaes or Coanmerce
or Business Studes or L, or

Mot Applicable

13K

Profiesskmal whio i ot wad un sdvouane practicimg at lesst b s High Couwn
Divigion of Bangladesh Supreme Court or o Chartered Acoountant o Cost and
Mamagemient Accountant or Chartered Finaneia] Analyst or Charlerod Certified
Accountant or Certified Pubrlic Accountnit or Charered Management Accountant
or Chanered Secretary o equivalent guealificatbon

Mol Applicable

1(3Med

The inclependent director zhall have at leas 10 (ten] vears of expenences in umy
fichl mentioned in climse {ba;

13 )

Im specinl cases. the above gualificutions or experiences may be relaxed subject to
pric’ approeval of the Commission

- -

Mt Applicable

Li4p

Daality of Chalrperson of the Board of Directors and Managing Dircetor or Chief Executive Cfficer:-

Tda)

The posetions o the Chatrpsrson al the Hoard and the Manging Pireclor M)
amfior Chief Exeoutive Officer of the Company slall be Tilked by diffenen
il ichanls,

1idjh}

The Managing Darceior (M1 and'or Chief Execative Officer (CEQ) of o listed

1id)ch

The Chndrperson of the Board shall he elocted from among, fhe non-execufive
dizectoss of the company;

Tidialy

The Booard shall clearly defise wspective mles und  responsibilities of the
Chaarperson and the Masaging Direcior andior Chied’ Exeoutive Officer;

114k

[ the absence of the Clarperson of the Board, (e remminime members may eloc
vt of tlremselvies from non-execuiive dinsctors os Chairperson for that particular
Board's meeting: the reason of absence of the regular Chadrperson shall be duly
recondid in & nduine.

Durang the year 13
bourd meeting held

‘g ihe claimerson

huve adended all the
mwesmgs.

13

T Dlipectors’ Report to Shareloliers
Tl Bourd 6of thee comgreny shill Include e folbowang addithonud stutements or dise)
of the Companies Act, 19094 {Act Mo XV of 19%4):-

osirgs b the Divectrs’ Report propared widee soction 184

15K}

An mdustry gutlook and possible futnne devebogments i the industry;

15K

The segment-wise or produsct -wise performance,

15K

Hisks: and concers including  intersal ond extermal risk faciors, threal to
sustamabiliny pnd negatve mpnet on envirsnment, 1 anys

TiS v

A discession on Cast of Goods seldd, Gross Proflt Margin and Net Prolif Margin,
whare applicalibe)

15 Hv)

A dhwenssion on contiauty of oy exieighnary activites and theer mmplications
{gadi o boss)

Mo such sHuuteon
occumed dunng the
period.

S Kwi)

A dowdled dvcusion on oelsied pary transacbeng olong with o stateeent
showtng arount, ature of relaved party, noture of immsactons and basis of
rnsactionn of wll relafed pany mnsactions:

36




TS
e

Bangladesh

)

ANNUAL REPORT

2020-2021

e

) ‘Compliance
- B Smtatnz. (Put v in
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No. Tk column} {if anyv)
= Not
CDIII.PM I:ﬂ-ﬂiIlli‘.Ell
1) vk} A statement of l.!lili:mli:rr! of proceeds ol through public isswes, noht ssoes B . ?ﬁﬁjﬁ'ﬁlk
and/or any other insinmenss; werind
An explonation if the finoncisl results deteriomte sfier the company goes for Mo sucly situsrion
HEwviin) Initial Public (nTerng {(IPO) Repeat Public Ofering (RPOY, Right Share Offer, - - opcurnad during the
Dhirecl Listing, ele.. perind.
: e . M such situation
2 An explansfion on any significant vanance that ocours between Qunrterly t f
EITEA Financial performances ond Annual Financial Stefements; ﬁt:;ﬁd during the
13K A siatement of remuneration peid to the directors including independent direcions; k1
A statement that the fimancial starevents prepased by the mansgement of the
Li%xe) isswer company present fairly is suaie of sffairs; the resaly of s operations, cash 3
flovws and changes in eguity.
1S il A statement that proper books of sovount of the issuer company hove been N
Acgatement that approprisie accoanting policies have bee consiztently applied in \
NS ki) prirpanitbon of the firnmeial statements amd that the seeounting eatinnes ane based
o reasonable ol prodent judgment;
A stutement that [ntemutional Accounting Stonderds (1AS) or  Intemational
185w Financial Repoerting Standerds (IFRS), as applicable in Bangladesh, hove bheen i
! followed in preparntion of the financial sotements and any depaniure there from
has been pdequotely disclosed;
115} A statement that (e system of intermnal confrol is soumd in_.:]-:ﬁp ad has been i
~ elfectively implemented and monilored.
A ataternen that minoriy shareholders have been prowseted from abusive sctions
I3nxvid by, or an the interest of, controlling  shaeholders acting either directly or b
indirectly and have effective imcans of redress;
A statement that there 15 no significant doubt upon the issweer compamy’s abiliy o
13wty comiie b5 a going cencamn, I the issuer company 15 not considered o be s gomg i)
comeern, the fict along with reassms there of shall he disclosed;
A explanation that sienificant deviations o the lost veas's operating resulis of
. i : FEi ! . ; The manngement has
TiS)xwiii) '-mnz‘ : |=_1wL:1 compuny  shall be bighhghted aid the ressons thereof shall bi \ diszlosed the fct
LSk A stnferment where Key operading and financial dodn of ot lepst preceding 5 (five) A
: syzars shnll be summarized,
The compay have
15 i) An explanation on the reasons i1 the msuer company las ool declared dividend dieclared 120%
I, ensh or stsck) e e year, B - divadersd for the
period.
1%l Board™s stiement te ihe elfeet that vo boous share or sock dividend has been or s
shall be declared as interim dividend;
15 Hawii) The 'I:;r;ﬂ runber of Board mectings held duidig the ver and aftendance by cach 5
1Sy A report an e pattern of sharehaldbeg disclosdng the aggregate number af shares fabong with name-whe detalls where stated below)
laeled Ty i-
3 Parent or Subsidiary or Adsociated Companies and other relaled partics (naine-
TS Wxniiu) i iy A
Dhrectors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Clief Finoncinl Odfficer,
TiEWxmiiiih) Head of [ntenal Andit and Compliance and their spouses and mimor children Al
{naime-wise details);
& awiiie) Executives; amd 5,
Sharcholders holding ten percent (10%) or mare voling interest in the company BPC are hobding .
1S Hxximiid) : T ) masze tham F{F ol
dmame-wise detailsd;
tidal shure,
HSHaxiv) T case of the appaintment or reappointment of a director, a disclosure on the following information to the sharcholders: -
TS xxivial a briel resume of the directos; y
15 xxivibd narhure of his or her expertise in specifiv finctionn] greas; pnd %
. namred of compames mowhich the peraos also hedds the diveciossbup awld the
13HxxizNe) embershdp of commmtiees of the Boanl; A
15Ky A Mmngement's Discassion and Analysis signed by CED or MD presenting detailed analysis of the company s position and operations nlong
! i with a brief dizcussion of changes in the Anancind stalements, among edhers, foeusing o
T EEtS ] sccaunting pelicies and etbmation for preparstion of financial satensey; o
changes in sccounting policies and estimation, if ony, clearly deseribing the 4
H3Wxav bl effect en financin] performance or results nnd financial position s well & cagh
Mevos i absoluie fgue for such chnnges;
comparstive analyss (eelodmg effects of milaton) of financial pecloomunce g
HTEATEE R T resielts amd nancial positon ax well as cash Nows Tor current financinl year wath 3
nmehinke proceding five years explamang esons thereof;

f———1
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oL

Remarks
(if any)

TS pwxv i)

compare cach financial performanes or fedulis aivd financial position as well as
cash fows with the peer industry scenario,

4

T SHxmvle)

briefly explain the finaneml and economic scenario of the country ond the ghobe;

4]

TS Kxxw )(1¥

resks amd concerns issues nefated tothe fimncial satements, exploining soch nsk
and concers mitgation plan of the company, and

TiSpxwviigt

future plan or projeciion or forecast [or company’s operation, performance und
financial pasition, with arsdiction thereof, 1,6, actual pesrtion shall be explained
ter the sharebelders in the oext AGM;

TESHxavd

Declartion or cenilication by the CEO and the CFO o the Boand as nequined
uider condition Mo. 343 sliall be disclosed as pee Annexure-A; and

HS Waxviil

The report as well as centificote regarding comiplinpee of conditions of this Code
a5 required under condition Mo, 9 shall be disclosed gs per Annexure-B and
Annesure-C

Lk

Meetings of the Board of irectors

The company shall conduct (15 Boord mectings and record the mineies of i
meatings 8 well as keep reguired books and reconds o lime with the pravisiony
of the melevant Bangladesh Secretarial Stasdseds (BSS) as adopted byt
basditute of Chanered Secretanes of Hangladesh (IC5H) o 2o o oas those
stanclurds gre nol mcomsistent with pny comelibon of this Code.

17

Code of Conduci Tor the Chairpersan, other Board memboers and Chiel Exeeutl

ve (HTicer

1T Wa)

T'le Bosard ghall lay down acode of condict, based ai the recomnsendation of tha
Sommpnabion and Remunesiticn Commities (W) al condition Mo, &, lor the
Chairperson ol the Board, other boand members and Cliel’ Executive Oficer of
the cornmpany;

17 Wb

Tz code of conduct as determinied by the KRC shall be posted on the websile of
e company  meludig, among others,  prudent conduet, and  beliovia,
confidentiality; coaflict o mterest) complunee with ews. neles und regibations;
prodabition. of ingider rading. reladonship with  eovironment,  employees,
customers and suppliers: amd independency.

1.

Governanee of Baard of Directors of Subsiilary Company: -

208

Provemns relabing 1o the compositsn of the Boand of the hobiding company shall
b made applicable o the composition of the Boand of the subsidiory company

o Applicable

2k}

Al least | fonep independent direcior on the Beand of the bolding comgrany <hall
be a director on the Board of the subsidiary compormy;

Mot Applicahle

2ie}

The minsites of the Boand mecting of the subsideary sompany shall be placed for
revaew ol dhe fllwing Bosnd mecting of the bokling company;

Mot Applicahle

2idy

Thee minutes of the respoctive Board mweting of the holding company shall suate
that thiey Bave reviewed the wffars of the subsifisry cormgrny alss;

Mol Applicable

2je)

The Audit Committee of the helding company shall also review the fnanciod
staternents, in particular the mvestments mude by the subsidin

3

Mot Applicable

Managing Directar
(HEAC) anad Company Seeretary (C5)-

HIEY MR
(MDY or Cldef Executive Officer (CECH, Chief Finanedal Offieer (CFOY, Head of Dnternal Audis and Compliance

Ay

Appaintiment

31 Wl

Iz Hoard slsall appotit 0 Managing Directoe (M) or Chief Executive Officer
[CEGL a Company Secretary (CS), o Cliel Financial Officer (CFO) and a Hiad
of Infernal Aundit and Camplisnce (HIAC)

31Kk

The pasttions of the Managping Directar (M) or Chief Exeowtive Officer (TEO),
Company Secretary (C5), Chiel Finangial €4Tcer (CFO0 and Hend of Inigrnal
Aushit and Comiplinmee | FHEACY shiell b Allad by ditferent individonds,

lHe

The MDD or CEG, U5, CFOY amd HIAC of 8 Heted compaiy shall ms bold any
CXCCuli Ve posilion in any other comgany 8t the same tme;

KT N0

The Board shall ¢leardy define respective mles, responsihifities and duties ol the
CFOy, the HIAL and the C5;

Sl e

The MDD g CEQ, C%, CRO amd HEAC shull nof be remgved Tem their pesition
withowt apprsval of the Boand as well as immonediste dissemination o the
Commmission s stock exchangeis)

2y

Requirement to sitend Boned of DHrecters” Mectings

The MDD or CELY, CS, CFO amd HIAC of the company shall amend the meetings
of the Boand!

Provided that the OS5, CFO ambor the HIAC shall mot sttesd such pant of o
meghing of the Boand which imvolves coneideration of o agemda itemy relating 1o
their personnl muiiers.

33

Dhisthes of Manoging Director (M D) or Chiel Executive Ofcer (CECH wnd Chic

{ Financial (dTieer {

EIREET]

Tk 30 or CEO and CFO shall eertily v the Board that they lave reviewed (namciz] stateomeils

kneswledie amd belief:

A WA

these stalements do mot confain any matetially untrue stalement or omit any
mievial et or comtnin sisements that might be misleading mnd

SRMaNED

tor the hest of thisr

these statements fogether present o trise ond fir view of the company s offairs and

R o
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are b complinnee with existng accounting standasds aind applicable lnws:

BRI

The MD or CEO and CFO aleall also cortify that there ane, o the best of
knoswbedie aned biliel, oo tesactions entered inwe by the company durng the
e which are faudulens, tllegnl oF in violaton of the code of condact for dls
company s Boand or s members;

Idne)

The cerificaton of the MD or CEO and CFO shall be disclosed m the Anmual
Report,

4.

Bourd of Directars’ Committee: -

For ensuring good governance in the company, the Board shall huve ot beast folliwing sab-committees:

AL

Aadit Cormmitiee; and

bl

ALy

Mominateon ard Bemumertion Committes,

-

Ausdit Commities: -

B

Responsibility to the Board of Directors

Sia

Thie company shall have an Audit Comomibie: 2 o subscommabitee of the Board;

310D}

The Auwdit Commitiee shall ussist the Boarl i ensuring that the  fnonceal
stgternends reflect tnse and fir view of the siaie of affiirs of the company und in
ensuring o gavd monstoring system within the business,

EIRRIS

The Awdhit Cormmitee shall be responsible 1o the Boand, the dutes of the Andit
Cormmiilttes shall be clexrly s Tl inownting.

B

Constitution of the Audil Commitie

S 2Nad

The Awdil Committes shall be composisd of at leust 3 (thres) members:

S 2uh}

The Hoaord shall appoint members of the Audil Committes who' shall be non-
exceutive directors of the company excepting Chairperson of the Board and slall
include a1 least | fone) independent directer;

S2)e)

Al members of tie sudit committee should be “Anancially Lirerage™ and at least 1
one) mernbeer shall have sccounting or relited Ooencial mansgement backgrownd
aixd 10 (o] vears of such expencice:

S2wdy

When the term of seevice of any Commitles member expires of there is any
cireumaranee causing any Comimitiee membeor i be unable 1w hold office befere
capirstion of the term of service, thus making the oumber of the Commitiee
members o be lewer than the prescribed mumber of 3 (three) persons, the Boond
shall appoint the sew Committes member 10 Gl up the vaeaney immedisely or
e lader than | fone) month from the date of vacaney in the Committee to ensuns
condinuity of the performance of work of the Audit Commities;

S2Ned

e company secietary slall st as the secretary of the Comosiies:

S(2H

The quonain of the Audit Committee mecting shall nof constifute withour ar lesst
1 (o irdependent direcior.

ETED

Chairperson of the Audit Commitiec

S 3Ha)

The Boasd shall seleet [ {one) member of the Audin Commines to be Chabperson
ol the Audit Commiies, whi shall be an isdependent direcior,

S(3ub

In the abeence of the Chairperson of the Aodit Commitee, the semaining
members may ekeet one of themselves s Cheirperson for that particulor meeting,
in that case there shnll be oo problem of constituting » quenim as required usber
comdition Ba, {41(b) uad the resson of ohsence of the regular Chaimperson shall
b chuly regonded m the mimtes.

SN

Charrpersen of the Audit Conmmities shall remain present in the Annual CGeseral
Meehing (AGM

Provided that in absence of Chmrperson of the Audn Commties, amy other
tember from the Awhit Commmitiee <hall be selected by be present mthe somual
general meeting (AGM) and reason for absence of the Champerson of the Auwdip
Committee hnll be reconbed in the mimmes of the AGM,

514

Mecting of the Andit Committes

S

The Awdit Cormmeee shall conduet at beast Hs FBar meetings 0o Gnancial year:
Prowicled that any emergeney meeting 0 addition o regular megting may be
crmvetnicd il the recjucit |1Fu413| ane f the members of the Commitiee:

Sdh

The quonan of the mezting of the Awdit Committee shall be constiuted in
presence of cither two members or two thicd of the members of the Auadit
Committee, whichever is higher, where presence of un independent direczor is a
must.

3i5)

Rade 0F Audit Commities
The Aushil Cominiliee shall:-

FiENad

Crverses the Tinuncinl reporting process:

s(5)ih}

monabior chosce ol scceaning policies and priseeples;

SEHed

mioiitor Imtermal Audit gl Complisnee process @ ensare that i 15 adeguanely
resiinced, including spproval of the Inbernal Audit and Complionee Mo and

=
g JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
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_Compliance
Condif B xpramiieis
onditicon = appropria Re ks
No. e column) Gt any)
Complied mggﬁed
review of the Intéemal Audit arad Compliance Report
Siaud) vversce hinng and performance of external auditors; o
SEEN heald m|.'|.'l':|12 with the external oF :1lul|J.l|.'||':|.I anciioes Fod revigiw o the anmial |
2(3Ke) fitzneial sntements befone suboission 1o the Boand for spproval or sdeption; A
S(5KR review nlong with the mansgement, the smmmal fnancial sisiements before ¢
i subimission to the Hoasd for approval;
S5 eV e alomy wilh the imamagemenl, the I]'|li||'|l:l‘|_\l and bl yl:lrl'_!,l friancinl "
AN atistnents befone subinbtion (o the Beard for approval; N
5[.‘]{!1} v iew the ndr.quu.l:_t,l of riternal @il fusction: Y
S5 review the Muopagenwent's [Hecosinmn ol Amalysis bofore disclesing o ihe 1
MW Annug! Repon; N
SEAWIN review statement of all relaled party irmnsactions submaticd by the minngement; b
S5 review Muonngeinant Letters or Letter of Intemal Contred weakness issusd by i
el studulary aichibore; i
oversce the determusation of it fees based on scope and magnimude, level of
Siauh capeitise deployed and tme required for effective oudit and evalisale the o
petfomance of extenal auditors, axd
oversee whether the procesds mised through Enitinl Pubdic Oifering (TR0 or
Repeal Public Offering (RO or Rights Share CTer have been utilized o= per the
purposes stated in relevand offer decoment or prospecius approved by dhe
Conmmizsion:
Provided that the mimagement shall disclose o the Audie Commitee about the
S(5)m) izt or applications of the procesds by major catepory (capital expendiiure, sales Y
and marketing expenses, working copited efc,)oon g quanerly basis, ps a pareof
their quarterly declamtion of finansinl resulis
Provided further that on an anmual basis, e company ghall prepare & statement of
the proceests witlized for ihe purposes other than those sated n ihe offer
decment or prospectus for peblication m the Anmael Repont along with the
comments of the Audit Commitiee.
Sih) Reporting of the Andit Committee
EILATETS Reparling t the Baared of Directors
S Han The Avdit Commities shall repont on its activabies o the Board, W ]
SiaHanii Tl Anadit Committee shall immediately report i the Board on the following findings, if any:-
Sieiaiipal repirt on eonflicts of interesis - -

SehaiiiEny

suspectidd or presumed ol or iregularity o matemil defees klenilied i the
internal sudit and compliance process or in the financial stalemends;

S(aua)tide)

sapected  infringemant of baws, regulsiory compliances inclding securities
reluted lnvws, rules and regulotions: and

S B THER

any eiber mather wiich the Audil Committee Jdeenms nocessary shall be dischoded
Lep the Boarel irmmmediatzlv:

Mo such simntion

S(ah)

Repoarting io the Authorities

IF the Awdit Comimities has reperied o the Boand oboi amdhing which has
meterial impact on the finoncal comdition and resulls of operation and has
discussed with the Board and the monogement that any rectification is necessary
and i the Auwdit Commitieg finds fhat such rectificaiion hos been unreasonably
ignored, the Awdit Committee shall report such finding te the Commission, upon
reporling of such matters to the Board for three fimes or completion o o period of

o (% ) mamiths from the date of first reporting s 1he Board, whichever iz enrlier

S

hias hemn securmed
durmna the period o
[IEY 1!1|.- nlhtil
carmimatice hag ol
coamimunsicated the
FIEETIC

Riporting 1o the Sharcholders snd Cheneral Tnvestirs

Repor on activithes cprmied ot by the At Comminter, including any weport
it ey thee: Board usder condidon Mo, S{ea i) above dusing the year, shall be
sgned by the Chaimpertam ol the Audit Comminee and disclosed in the annugl
repintl ol the jssiet comgrany.

&

Niristlnatlon and Remuneratlon Committes (NRC):-

Bil}

Responsibility to the Brard of Directors

Ol e

The cowupany shinll bave b Nomination amd Eemaseration Comminee (NRC) a5 a
subcon of te Boand;

01 Y

The MRC shall assist the Bord in formulation of the nominetion criteria o
poliey  for determining  qualifications, posiive oitribules, eapeniences und
independence of directors and top level exccutive &= well a5 a policy Fer formal
process of considering remuneTntion of dircctors, fop level excoutive;

ailke)

N

The Terms of Reference | Tol) of the NRC shall be clearly st forif in wriing
civveran the arees stated a1 the condition Mo, 605 Kb,

Y i

B2}

Constitution of the NRC

ai2la)

The Committee shall comprise of ot lepst three membersincluding an
independent director;

G2 ih)

chariered 2}

Al members o the Commities shall be non-execmive directors;

y T

WARAR
\I’;%
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WM Mermbers ol the Commitiee shall be nominuted wnd appoinied by fhie Board; A
I The Hourd: shall hive |:n.:|h||1'i!:g.I for remove nimd lpqpoirrl nmy member of The ¥
BUINd) Commiliees;
In ease of death, resdenation, disqualification, or remeval of any membaer of e
TN Committes or in any ey cases of vacencies, the board ghall G ihe vacancy 4
i within |80 (one hamsdred eighty) davs of occaming such vacaney in the
Canminniite;
The Chirperson of the Commities may appoint or <o-opi any extermnl exper
SONN undier member(s) of sadt o the Commities ns advisor whe shall be non-viding 4
= member, it the Choirpersen feels that advice ar suppestion from such externnl
expert and ‘o1 membenis) of staffshall be reguired or valable for the Commitres;
WML The conpaiy secretnry shall net as the seerctary of the Commines, ]
S2HT) The guoram of the NRC meeting shall not constiuge withowt attendance ol al 4
& Lenst an inde pedent director,
No member of the NRC shnll receive. cither directly o indirectly, amy
2in remumerntion for sy advisory or comsultaney role or otherwise, other than .
Director’s foce or honerarium from the company,
63y Chairperson of the NEC
SN The Board shall elect 1 gomed member of the NRC o be Choopers of the =
Caarmattee, whe shall be an midependent direcaor,
In the absence of ihe Chatrperson of the MREC, the remaming members may elect
(R ose of themselves. o8 Chodrpersen Toc that partcular mosiing, the rcason of )
absence of the regular Chabrperson shall be duly recorded in the minotes;
The Chairperson of the WRC shall attend the anmal general mesting { AGM) 10
answer the queries ol the sharcholders:
AN Prowided that in ahsence of Charrperson of the MRC, any other member from the 4
MRC shall be selectad to be present mthe anmnun] general meeting {AGM) for
answering the shareholder’s quenes ond reasen for absence of the Chatmperson of
the NRC shill be recorded in the minates of the AGM,
LT Meeting of the NRC
A ) The WIREC shall eomduct st least one meelng g Gomeal veas; W
HIHb) The Choirperson of the MR may convens any emenpency meéeting upals roquest o
by nnw meinber of the NRC:
The guormm of the meeeing of the NRC shall be constiueed in presence of cither
SN twis meinbers or two thind of the members of the Comminse, whichever s o
higher, whero presence of sn independent dircelor 15 wnst as roguired onger
conditron Mo B3 ih;:
Thi proceedings of cach meeting of the MRC shall duly be recorded in
sAMd) thir mimutes and sach minutes shall be conlirmed i the next meeting of the 'l
MR
biF} Hole of the NRC
B3Ha NRL shail b indepomden: and respensible or sccountabic to the Board and 1o the y
i sharcholders;
Al =p b MIRC shall sversee, mmang athers, the Tollowing nntters aind make reporct with recommendation to tie Boaed:
o formmlnmg the criteria for determining gualifications, positive aunbates and indepesdence of o dirscior ond recommend o policy 1o the Booed,
: relating 1o the remaneration of the dinéctors, top level execative, considering the followimg:
SEEu e level und composition ef remunerdtion is reaseautble und safficieof W b, 9
reditin and mustivate suitable directors o nm the company suceessdlly,
\ the relationship of remuneration o performonee is clear and mests approprist
o3 W bNINE) performance benchmorks: nnd v
rernmerution o directors, top fevel executive involves @ balonce botween fixed )
B S bl ) and incentive pay sellecting shor and  long-term performance  ehgectives W
approprat i the working of the company and 15 goals;
05 pb devising o policy on Bourd's diversity ioking inte considerntion age. gender, J
Nty expericnce, ethmicity, educational backgreund and natrenality;
wkentifymg persoas whe are qualified (o beoomne directors and who muy be
EEER L appointed o lop level exgoutive posinm in aceondanee wilh the eriteria i |
dovwm, nnd recommend their appaniment and remsval b the Foard;
SUTNBNY formilming the eriteria for evaluation of performance of isdependent direciors J
il und thve Board,
AN udendifymg the compamy’™s needs for employees at diffenent levels and determing 4
theeir selection, transter of replecemwent and premotion critena; ond
S HBVD developing, recommending and reviewing annually the eompany’s - human J
Al ool ces il training policies
The company shall disclose the momination and remumeration poliey and ihe
6 IMe) evaluation vriteria and sotivities of NRC during the vear at o glance in il anmual A

=
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; Not
Complied complied
T External or Statutory Auditors: -
i Tl sxsuer cormguay shall mof engage 165 external or sanmory medoos 1o perfomn the fellowang services of the company. namsely; -
T MY appransal of valualion serviees or obmess opmiomns: i
T Wi finarcial information systems design and anplensenistion: Y
701 Wi book-kewpitig of ather services related o the sccouiling recosds or fnancial Y
LK) slaliimints,
i Mive hroker-desler services; v
Til Kwh dciuuon] pervacies: ¥ Thie Stautiry
3 Aumfinors M/
T W) el awdic services or special audit services, Fabiman Mosiafa
7 Alom & Cio, and
Ti 1 i) any service that the Audit Committes determines; Hoda Vosi
- ro ? = ; - 2 - Chowafhory & Co
T Wviiid et v \.L'I:tl_l-lll'all_l:ll'l hL'ﬂ:!rLE'! wn compliance of corporte povemancd as regquired N mavie desol arod- Eagir
unher conditien No. 91 and independence
T Kixdy any other service that creates conflic of rmerest. o
Mo pariner or emplovees of the external ondil firms shall possess any share ol the R
T compary they awbi @t kenst duning the 1emre of their sudin assynment of 1hat
comgany; his or her fimily members alzo sholl mat hold ooy shares o the said
COKITIY,
Reproseniative of external o stoiuory audifors shall remoin present in the o
Ti3) Sharehelders” Moeting (Anoual General Meeting o  Extraordinary  General
beeting) o snswer the gueries of the shareholdess.
b Mlaimtuining o website by the Company: =
PR The company shall hove un offtcal webebe lnked with the websie of the siock N
L Exehinge v, o gy,
b is the company’s
B2y Thse commprany shall keep the wehsie functional from the date of lising. ¥ alficial webeile
7 limked with the
wohsile of shock
i The company shall make available the detsiled disclosures on /s website a5 mh_::; .
* required smder the lsting regelstions of the coneemed stock exchungeis .
e Reporting and Complinnce of Corporate Governanee: =
The company shull obtain o certificate from o practicing Professionnl Accountint W
or Sevresury (Chartered Accountsnt or Cost and Management Accountant or
Hly Charterad Secretnry) other thon its statutory awditors or nudit (itm on veorly basis
regumting. complianee ¢f gondiion: of Corpomle Govermance Code of the
Commizsion and shall such certifieate shall be disclosed in the Anneal Repon.
The prefesaomal wha will provisle e certificate on coinplianie of ts Comporale 4
A2 Cipvernasce Code shall ko appomied by the shorehadders o the aanual general
meeting.
The directors of the company shall simbe, in scconfance with the Anneawe-C »
Fi3) uttached, in the directors' repom whether the company has complied with these
condifians or not,
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Chairman’s
Message

Honorable Shareholders.

I welcome vou to the 46® Annual General Meeting of Jamuna 01l Company Litd. At the beginming of my
speech, I pay my respects to Father of the Nation Bangabandhu Shetkh Mujibur Rahman on the occasion of
Muyib's birth centenary and golden jubiles of mdependence. T would also hike to express my gratitude to the
Hon'ble Prime Mimster Sheikh Hasina, under whose excellent leadership the present government has taken
multifaceted measures for the energy securntty of the countrv. 1 am privileged to place before vou about the
company s achievements_ performance and busmness activities for the vear ended June 30,2021 through Annual
Repori.

As 3 subsidiary of Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC), Jamuna Oil Company Limuted, as one of the
leading government petroleum o1l marketing companies in the country, 15 making significant contribution to
mcrease the dynamism in the country's economic development by ensuring supply of fuel o1l 1 power,
agniculture, industry and transportation sectors across the country. JOCL marketed 1750544 metnc tons of
petroleum products during the yvear 2020-2021 and the company eamned net profit after tax of Tk 201 40 crore.
Your company has contimued uwninterrupted fuel oil supply across the country m the current special
circumstances caused by the global epidemic Corona virus. As the prevalence of corona virus has become
somewhat normal in the country, tumover and net profit have mcreased slightly in the current year

Omera Gas One Ltd . BM Energy (BD) Ltd . Delta LPG Ltd., Bashundhara LP Gas Ltd., Bexamco LPG Unit-
1 Ltd. and Laugfs Gas (Bangladesh) Ltd., have already been licensed as LPG operators to supply LPG (auto
gas) to vehicles fiom company’s dealers (filling stations) under business expansion program. In addition,
similar agreement signing 13 under process with Jamuna Spacetech Joint Venture Ltd. and Energypac Power
Generation Limited. According to the agreement, JOCL will earn a commussion of Tk 0.50 per liter for the sale
of LPG (auto gas). On the occasten of the birth centenary of Father of the Wation Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujibur
Rahman_ the construction work of twe world class model filling stations with state-of-the-art facilities under
dealers finance scheme 1s nearing completion  If all these activities are implemented, the scope of business and
operating income of the company will mncrease more in the future than in the past.

46 o of ARt 1T
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Under the company’s project titled "Construction of 20 Storted Jamuna Office Building (Jamuna Bhaban) at
Kawran Bazar, Dhaka 2nd Phase” structural construction work has been completed upto 15® floor. In the
meantime, due to the refusal of the contractors to do the construction work, the contract with them has been
cancelled and the remaming work will be done by taking consultation services of BUET. After completion of
the project. JOCL's rental ncome 15 expected to increase significantly. Consent has been obtamned from the
Chattogram Port Authonty for the expansion of Paltun Jetty / "Lj-3" at Main Installation to enhance vour
company’s business operating capacity. Expansion work of the jetty will begin soon. Moreover Chattogram
Port Authority has given consent to use Dolphin Jetty-3 by JOCL subject to vacancy. A well-known Spanish
consulting firm has been appomted to exanune the feasibility of automating the operational activities of the
Main Installations of the three o1l marketing companies. To mncrease petroleum o1l storage capacity; plans have
been made to construct tanks having total capacity of 40 000 metric tons. Plans are afoot to set up a new depot
on 8.49 acres of land on the bank of Shitalaksha river at Rupgan; of Narayangan; district. The operational
efficiency of this company will increase by implementing these projects.

The board of directors always grves the highest priority to the investors return. We are glad to inform you that
the board of directors has recommended higher rate of dividend 1e 120% (Tk.12.00 per share) cash dividend
against EPS of Tk 18 24 for the vear 2020-2021. Jamuna (1l Company Ltd. has deposited Tk 74.61 crore to
Govt. Exchequer as Value Added Tax (VAT). Income Tax and others taxes for the vear 2020-2021 which wall
contribute to development of the country.

I would like to express gratitude to our respectable members, customers, business associates, Bangladesh
Petroleum Corporation (BPC) and Energy and Mineral Resources Division and other stakeholders for their
continuous support and co-operation. T would also like to thank to all the Board Members, Management team,
Official, Staff, Auditors. Bangladesh Secunties and Exchange Commission, Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. and
Chattogram Stock Exchange Ltd. for their sincere efforts and support.

Wish you good luck, good health and long life.

{AB MAzad, NDC)
Chairman (Secretary), BPC
And
Chairman. Board of Directors

Jamuna Oil Company Limited
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JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED

45th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim
Esteemed Shareholders.
Assalamu Alaikum Warahmatullahe Wabarakatuhu.

On behalf of the Board of Durectors, I welcome all of vou to the 46* Annual General Meeting of
Jammna 01l Company Limited. Considering health risk issues the AGM has to arrange in Digital
Platform due to worldwide Corona Virus (COVID-19) Pandemuic. [ extend my best wishes and warm
felicitation to vou for attending this occasion through dizital platform

This Annopal Report & Financial Statements of the Company for the vear ended 30 June, 2021
prepared in adherence to the provision of section 184 of the Companies Act 1994, Rule 12 of the
Securities & Exchange Ruoles 1987 and International Accounting Standards (IAS) & International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) are presented formally for vour Kind consideration and
approval.

Business outlook:

Jamuna 01l Company Limited, a subsidiary of Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation, markets fuel 1.e.
petroleum products. The overall aim and purpose of the company is 10 ensure the supply of fuel oil,
1 PG, bitumen and lube o1l at the doorstep of the people on timely basis by good management system
and to carry out the marketing activities smoothly. The company has been making significant
contributions to the overall economic progress and development of the country by continuous sopply
of petroleum oils, such as Octane, Petrol. Diesel, Furnace Oil, Kerosene, Jute Batching Oil and MTT
in remote areas of the coontry at the price fixed by the government. The company is also marketing
other products such as lube and grease, bitumen and LPG.

Onverall sales of the company’s products during the year have increased over the last vear. Demand for
fuel oil have increased due to rise overall economic activities in the country. On the other hand, the
sale of Diesel and Furnace Qil will be subject to further challenges in the future, as the opportunity to
import both Diesel and Furnace Oils into its own management of energy-based government/private
power plants and fo start using ILNG for power generation. Demand and sales of Kerosene are
diminishing day by day as the production of electricity in the country is increasing and new areas are
brouvzht under electricity. With the opening of the Lobe and Grease, I PG and Bitumen business at the
private level, the company is facing direct challenges in marketing products as the supply of these
products increases at the private level and the price is more competitive. With the introduction of
Auto Gas, the demand for Petrol and Octane may decrease in future. However. all efforts to promote
marketing of Lube Oil and other fuel oils through the company's well-established sales network and
efficient huoman resouvrces development are continuing. It 1s hoped that in the near future, the company
will be able to senerate optimom returns from all sectors, in addition to plaving a leading role in the
sale of Lube & Grease, Bitumen and [ PG along with all tvpes of fuel oil.
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Marketing activates:

The Statement of prodoct marketed by the company during the vear 2020-2021 and the comparison
with the previous year:

HOBC (Octane) ELS%T 71454 10363 14.50

MS (Petrol) 1.16.310 96,763 149,545 20.20

BEO (Eerozene) 34360 3TAB1 [2,521) {7.75]

HSD (Diesel) 13.28 608 1174365 154 344 1314

I1SFOD 3018 = 3018 10000

FO (Fumace Oal) 25446 70,433 7374
JTBO (Tute Baic.hmg Uﬂ} 3111 {5500 [14.82] |

1 Petroleum oil i 14,79.152 | :

3,507 [264) (7.53)

1.986 B,657 43590

317 95 107

8.671 489 a7. &

i 1437 |

Prum tht: abm.‘t: ta]::lt* it is noteworthy l:hat [ht SEIE’S of petrolewm products of the company during thr
financial vear 2020-2021 was 17,530,344 M. Tons which is overall 262,721 M. Tons or 17.66% more
than the prior vear. Out of total marketed products of the company for the financial vear 2020-2021,
petrolevm oil are 17,33.384 M_Tons or 99.02% and other producis are 17,160 M. Tons or 0.98%._ Out
of the marketed petroleum oils, the main Diesel 15 13.28.602 M. Tons or 75.90% and followed by
Furnance oil with 1,635,879 M. Tons or 9.48%_ Besides. marketing shares of other products are
Kerosene 197%, Petrol 6.64%. Octane 4.68%, Jute Batching Oil 0.18%. LSFO 0.17%, Bitumin
0.61%. Inbe & Grease 0:18% and I PG 0.19% respectively. Information on the sale of the mentioned
petroleum prodocts is also displayed through the pie chart below:

‘_m\ PRODUCT WISE SALE IN THE YEAR 2020-2021
==

= EOEC (Ocrans

m LS (Petml)

= 5ED (Eetmzana)

B HED {Dissal)

®m FO (Furnace Ol

= TBO [Jor= Berching OH)
LSFO

= BITT (MlEnere]l Torpentine |

B [ phe & Grease

= Bitamen

mIPG

From the comparison of the ahove mentioned sales. it is seen that sales of Octane increased by
14 50% over the previous vear. Sales of Octane increased due to government restrictions on the sale
of Octane and Petrol illegally v various fractionation plants. Sale of Petrol, Diesel, Furnace 0il,
Bitumen and 1 PG have increased 20.20%, 13.14%, 73.79%, 43590% and 3.02% respectively.
Overall sales rose due to improvement of COVID situation and increased in demand for fuel products
across the country. On the ather hand, sale of SKQO decreased by 7.79% compared to the previous vear
because of increase of production of electricity and enhancement of electricity network ie.
electrification of new areas of the country and sale of Lube & Grease decreased by 7.33% over the
previous vear doe to opening the Lube & Grease business for private company and supply of
eovt /privet level. In addition, the decline or increase in sales of other products was normal.
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Important Information regarding financial resulis:

Particulars 1020-2021 ARLC2RSS Incr/(Decr) | TiTDe)
Total Operating Income 126,38.04081.00 | 1355495283.00 | (01.601.202.00) (6.76)
Total Cost 113.4307.819.00 | 11436.73,138.00 10.634.661 60 0.93
Operating Profit 10,95 86,262.00 21,1822.12500 | (102.235.863.00) (48.26)
Others Tncome 260682202500 267,35, 19.751.00 {66.696.826.00) (249
Net Profit 271,6400,187.00 | 28%5341.876.00 | (168.932.689.00) (5.85) |
Provision for Workers™ Profit participation (3%) 13.58.20.459.00 14.42.67.004.00 (8. 446.635.00) {583}
Joint venture company’s profiti(Loss) 220 45.653 00 {(7,02.78.680.00) 101,322 35500 12181
Profit before Income Tax 260.2632.383.00 | 266.17.96,102.00 | (59.163.719.00) (2.22)
Provision for Income Tax ﬁﬂ:BiEQ:E{E.Dﬂ 63,9947 41400 {71358.111.00) {1021)
Profit after Income Tax 2.014,043,080.00 | 2001848 688.00 12.194.392.00 0.61
Earnings Per Share 1824 18.13 0.11 0.60
MNet Aszet 19,260,460, 242.00 | 17,8223737032.00 | 2.147.087.210.00 205
et Azzet Per Shars 180.84 161.40 19.44 12.05

Ornverall sales have increased but operating income has decreased in the financial vear 2020-2021
compared to the previous vear due to decrease in other operating income The total expenditure in the
fiscal vear 2020-2021 increased by Tk 1.06 crores or 0.93% over the previous vear. Expenses have
increased due to inflation and other normal caoses. Due to the reduction of operating income and the
increase in expenditure, the operating profit of the financial vear decreased by TK 10.22 crore or
48 26% over the previous yvear. Other income decreased by Tk 6.67 crore 1n the vear 2020-2021 &=
compared to 2019-2020 resulting decrease in provision for workers profit participation and welfare
fundfor the vear 2020-2021 by Tk 0.84 crore or 3.83% over the previous vear. It should be noted that
the annual results did not differ significantly with the guarterly financial results in the year under
review.

Profit before income tax arrrved at 260.26 crore for the vear after deduction for the allocation of 5%
for workers profit participation and welfare fund and addition of profit from associate company
Omera Fuels Limited. Net Profit after Tax considering provision for income tax arrived at Tk 201 4
crores which is Tk 1.22 crore or 0.61% more than the previons vear. Simrmlarly, the Earnines Per Share
(EPS) arrived at Tk 1824 in the vear 2020-2021 which is Tk 0.11 more than last vear's Tk 15.13. On
June 30, 2021 the company’s Net Assets Value (NAV) per share stood to Tk 18084, which 1s Tk
1944 or 12.04% more than the previous vears NAV of Tk.161.40 on June 30, 2020. The company
owns 19.45% of the paid-up capital of MJL Bangladesh Limited which is a listed company and the
market price of the share of MIL Bangladesh Timited has increased as a result, the net asset value per
share of JOCL has mcreased. There has been a moderate effect in the overall financial result due to
improvement of covid -19 situation.

e PROFIT BEFORE TAX AND PROFIT AFTER TAX
350
300
E 730
5 200
= 150
= 186
o 50
e {' - o e
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Transactions with related parties:
Transactions with related parties of Jamuna 01l Company [imited have been stated in the notss no.
211 and 36 to the andited financial statements for the yvear 2020-2021 enclosed herewith.

Investment:

Investment in Associate Company

Jamuona 01l Company Limited signed a IV Agreement with Mobil South Asia Investments Limuted
with regard to formation of Mobil Jamuna Foels Linted (MJFL) on 26 July, 1998 and attained
partnership in the company. Jamuna (il Company I imited invested a total tune of Tk 8.77 crore
against 23% share in the company. Subsequently, Mobil Jamuna Fuels Limited (MJFL) has been
renamed as Omera Fuels Limited (OFL). The company (JOCL) has 23% ownership in Omera Fuels
Limited (OFL) against mvestment of Tk 8.77 crore as 87.70,000 shares of Tk 1000 each.
Suobsequently, in the financial vear 2018-2019, JOCL invested another 10 crore against 30.00,000
rizht share @ tk 20 per share including premium @ Tk 100 As a result, the company's total
investment stands at Tk 18.77 crore. At the end of vear the investment of the company at OFL was
Tk 12.61.10.308 (Notes to the Audited Accounts no: 3 .4) after adjusting profit of OFL. Net Asset
Walue (NAV) of each share of OFL was Tk 66.02 each as per audited financial accounts ended on 30
June, 2021.

Investment in Omera Fuels Limmted {OFL) has been accounted for under Equity Accounting Method
in the vear 2020-2021 under review considering OFL as associated company as Jamuna 0il Company
Limited has 23% stake in OFL and participates in management decision making process. Omera
Fuels Limited (OFL) earned net profit after tax of 1k .8.81,74.620.00 for the yvear ended on 30 June
2021 and hence 25% profit 1.6, Tk 2.20.43,655 00 has been adjusted with the profit of this company.

Omera Fuels Limited (OFL) has invested in its subsidiary companies. Tk 96.43 crore in Omera Tank
Terminal Limited against 99 99% shares, Tk, 1.40 crore in Omera Logistics Limited against 20%
shares and Tk 23 lac in Omera Chemicals Limited against 25% Shares. The land for terminal
installation owned by Omera Tank Terrmnal Limited has been acquoired by the Chittagong Port
Authority and allotted 1and elsewhere, where the new Tank Terminal was constructed. Revenue of
Omera Fuels Limited (OFL) i1s expected to be increased with the start of full-fledeed business
activities of Omera Logistics Limited and Omera Chemicals Limited.

Investment in Shares

Jamuna 01l Company Limited signed a IV Agreement with Mobil South Asia Investments Limuted
with regard to formation of Mobil Janmuna [ ubricants Linmted (MJLL) on 26 July, 1998 and attained
partnership in the company. Jamuna 0il Company Limited invested a total tne of Tk 877.00 Lakh
against 25% shares in the company. Subsequently the company has been renamed as MIL
Bangladesh 1.td. MIL Bangladesh Timited released an TPO valuned at Tk 40.00 (forty) crore and was
listed with the Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchange on September 2011. The shareholding position
of the company at MJIL Bangladesh [imited fell to 19.45% after the issue of shares of Tk 4000
(Tk:4,00.00,000 shares at a price of Tk 10 each) crore.

MIL Bangladesh Limited started commercial production on 08 May, 2003. Since inception to 30
June, 2020 JOCL earned cash dividend of Tk 188 42 crore and 3,28,51.900 no=. bonus shares from
MIJL Bangladesh Ltd. On June 30, 2021 the total number of shares, including bonus shares, owned by
the Jamuna 0il Company. stood at 6,16.21.900 shares of Tk. 1000 each with a total market valoe of
Tk 518.85.63.980.00 (market value of Tk 84 20 each as on 30-06-2021). MJL Bangladesh I imited
approved 45% cash dividend for the financial vear ended June 30, 2020. According to the declared
dividends, the company has earned Tk 27,72.9833000 as cash dividend in the financial vear

x| JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
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2020-2021. In addition, MJL Bangladesh [imited has announced a cash drvidend of 33% for the
financial vear ending June 30, 2021. From this, the company will earn Tk. 33.89.20.450.00 as cash

dividend in the financial vear 2021-2022.

Share Capital 3tructure of the Company

Anthorized Capital:
30,00.00,000 ordinary shares of Tk 10 each

Paid-Up Capital:
11,04.24 600 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each

Classification of Shareholders :

Iaka

300,00,00,000.00

110.42.46.000.00

Shareholding position as on 30 Jone 2021

Particulars No. of o .
Shacholders | | No-ofShaee %
a} Bangladesh Petrolevm Corporation 1 66,346.774 60.08
b) Institutions (Financial & Others) 274 3.31,86.979 30.06
Local 270 32730432 2065
Foreign 4 4. 363547 041
c} Individuals 2276 1.08.50.847 D86
Local 22038 1.08.09,198 9.7%
Non-Resident Bangladeshis 57 66447 0.06
Foreign 11 15202 001
Total - 8,551 11.04.24,600 100

SHAREHOLDING POSITION AS ON 30 JUNE 2021

W Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation 60.08%
W Institutions (Local) 29 65%

® Institutions (Foreign) 0.41%

B Individuals (Local) 9.79%

B Individuals (NRB) 0.06%

W Individuals (Foreign) 0.01%

a) Financial results:

| Mo Profit befose Fncame Tax

32.383.00

36026

Provizion for Income Tax 58.85.80.303.00
Net Profit after Income Tax 201,40,43.080.00
Balance of undistributed pmﬁt' of the previous vear 13525 1727800
Profit available for distribution 336.65.60.358.00
b} Recommendation for appropriation:

Particulars 2020-2021

120% Cash Dividend on share capital of 110,42 46 000, 132.50.95 20060
Undistriboted balance carried forward 2041465 155800
Total= 2041465158 336.63,60,358.00

L
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Dividend:

Reviewing the interests of reputable shareholders, current vear's activities, future plans and capital
expenditures, the Board of Directors recommended a dividend of 120% per share for the financial
vear 2020-2021 that 15 Tk 1200 per share.  The payment of dividend will requoire
Tk 132,50.95,200.00 in the vear 2021-2022. The Company has not declared any stock dividend for
the financial yvear 2020-2021 as an mterim dividend.

= DIVIDEND PER SHARE FOR LAST 5 YEARS

140
120%
1%

802

£0°% 130%

0%

i 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2018-20 2018-20 (Propossd)
Financial vear

Pavments to the Government Exchequer:
Item wise statement of contribution to Government exchequer for the yvear 2020-2021 and 2019-2020
are as under:

Taka in Lakh
Financial Year 2020-2021 2019-2020
Value Added Tax 425.86 351.39
Income Tax 6.792.22 6.063.02
Others 243.09 211.38
Total 746117 6.806.29

During the vear 2020-2021, the company deposited a total of Tk 7.461.17 lakh in Government
exchequer as Value Added Tax (WVAT), Income Tax and others. In the last 2019-2020 financial vear
the amountwas Tk 6.806.29 1akh. that 1s Taka 654 88 lakh has been contributed more to the National
Treasury this vear compared to the last vear. The company’s contribution to the Government treasory
has increased maimnly doe to the increase in the company’s business activities.

E PAYMENT TO THE NATIONAL EXCHEQUER FOR LAST SYEARS

120

100 =
- 7639 | s6.60 7461,
= 5306
3 |
= &0
= 40 - .

20 I8k
0 == = — = — —
2016-17 2017-18 201&8-19 2019-20 2020-21
W Other: VAT M Income Tax W Total
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Corporate Governance:

The company has been trving ifs best to improve the standard of corporate management by taking
necessary steps. Jamuna 0Oil Company I imited 15 pledee hound to adopt necessary measures of good
covernance abiding by all prevailing rules & regulations and as consequence of these efforts, e-filing &
e-tendering have been introduced under e-governance programime. As the Company is enlisted with
Dhaka Stock Exchange Itd and Chittagong Stock Exchange 1td, the financial statements and
shareholding report have been submutted to the concerned authorities in time. Compliance Reports as per
SEC notification no. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/ ADMIN/80 dated 03-06-2018 and other operational
& financial information are attached here for vour Kind information (Annexure A, B, C, I-IV).

Corporate Social Responsihility:

Jamuna 01l Company Linmted as a state-owned company performs various social actrvities according
to the corporate social responsibility (CSR) policy. The company has provided a total of Tk
38.80.7>0.00 as grant to the various socio-cultural institutions. educational institutions, madrasas &
mosques, and to the Prime Minister's Relief Fund as assistance to eradicate COVID-19 pandemic
under CSR activities during the financial year 2020-2021. Similar social responsibility activities will
continue in the futore.

Annual Performance Agreement (APA):

In order to evaluate the guality and quantity of the performance system. Annual Performance
Agreement has been introdoced in the light of government guidelines. Under this, various meetings,
online/offline training workshops, progress review and report evaluation programs have been
organized throughout the year for the implementation of the agreement executed by the company with
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation for the vear 2020-2021. As a result, most of the part of Annual
Performance Agreements have been achieved. About 78% of the total targets have been achieved
azainst both strategic targets and essential objectives. Some targets could not be achieved due to
Covid-19. 100% tareet is expected to be achieved in the coming years.

National Integrity Strategv:

Under the government's directrve, a coordinated action plan has been formulated to implement the
national integrity strateey at the company level. An officer has been appointed as the focal point for
the implementation of the national inteerity strateey. An integrity committee has been formed in the
company to implement the national integrity strategy. Meetings have been conducted by focal point
with participation of stakeholders. In addition, other action plans, including e-governance,
simplification of innovatrve mitiattves and services, strengthening accountability, monitoring and
evalnation are under the inteority strateey. The management anthority of the company has provided
all the necessary guidance for the proper implementation of the activities mentioned in the integrity
stratecy. According to evaluation of action plan of National integrity Strategy the company achieved
about 90% performance in the financial yvear 2020-2021.

Officer- Emplovee Relation:

During this vear. the company maintained a cordial and peaceful environment for labour relations.
According to the Bangladesh Labour Law, the wotkers' various demands are seitled through bilateral
agreements within two vears. A bi-annual agreement has bheen siened hetween the Company
Authority and the Jamuna Oil Company Labour Union for the vears 2019 and 2020. The management
authority of the company has always sought to take various measures to enhance the infernal
efficiency of the company's manpower, improve their performance and work environment. Due to the
zood relations between the officers and staffs/sworkers, the company will be abie to make further
progress in the future.

:I-I- |_ IAMIUINA OO COMPANY MITEDN
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Human Resource Developmenit:
Skilled, capable and dedicated human resources are very important for the development of the
organization. The company has a number of skilled human resources to carry ont comprehensive
activities related to the distribution and marketing of fuel oil throughout the country, including fuel
oil handline, storage, safety and security assurance. Other necessary steps have been taken including
pariicipation in training and workshops in the country and abroad to further improve the guality of
human resources. This vear, a total of 143 officers and emplovees participated in various training and
workshops. In this regard, the officials of Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation and Bangladesh
Petroleuvm Institute made special contributions.

Environment Protection and welfare activities:

To protect the environment, trees have been planted at the company's main installations and depots.
This vear, various enterfainment programs like banguets. sports, cultural events efc. have been
organized. The company takes various national davs serionsly. On the other hand. prizes were
distributed among the children of the emplovees for good academic results to encourage them to do
even better in future. Company authorities have always been vigilant to ensure that river pollution or
any other type of environmental pollution does not occur due (o fuel o1l transport activities and has
ensured infrastructural facilities.

Explanation Pertaining to Audit Report :

Joint external auditors put observations on 3 (three) nos. matters in their audit report for the vear
ended on 30th June 2021. The Board of Directors clarifications on the observations are given below
for Kind information of the shareholder.

Observations c:f_.fqi.glt Exte_rilg_l_ép_iitors. | Clarification nfgumplm’_v Authority

1} Az dizclozed i mofe-8 to the financial sizterdents. the
Company's Trade Recarvables are carmied forward amoumfms
te Tk1077462.6%3 Out of wiich Thk134,578.9335,
TE HL100.405 and TE.3,770,737 remanine as recenvzble
from Power Development Board, Bansladesh Chenmeal
Indistries Corporation and Clattosram City Corporation
rezpecinely - smre lomg fime The compamy  made
comespondences with parfies o rezhze the owstanding
balznces but the amounts are vet to be rezhzed (MNota-2)

) Property, Plant and Equipment have bean carmed forward
without mamtaming any comprehensive records. We could
not obiam sofficiant approprizte audit svidence relatms to the
locstion and emstence of openmmz camying amount of
Property, Plant and Equipment Note- 3 and 3.1)

Balances with mm_dn dabrors are seated balow

Name of Organization I AmountTk) |
| Bangladesh Power Development Board- 134578 855,00 |
Bangladesh Railway- 34.2641.676.00

Bangladezh Chemical Industnes Corpn - 5,00,00.403 .00 |

Dietenze-

446532 830.00

Chittapong Port Anthorty -

3.28.49.076.00

Chattogram City Corporaiion- 37.70:737.00
Balaka Filing Station- 44371.237.00
Coral Shipping Lines- 1.46.94 367.00
Others- 39.23.210.00
Total 107.74.62693.00
Lezz: Provizion for doubtful debts- (37.84.326.00)
Net Total 107.16.78.367.00

All afforts to raalize the outstanding balances throush BPC are contimung. By
thiz tme amomnting Taka 18,15,07,708.47, Taka 3284907611 & Taka
44 8278 59060 have boen realizad fromy Bangladazh Rashway, Chiffazons Port
Authonity & Defenza respectivel. Mow Taka 41,10, 4299187 = outstandms
after deducting total realized amoumt of tmka 68.06.33 375 18, Money sutt 1=
pendinz with Banzpur dizinet judee. court againat amoont of Taka
4.43.71.237.00 Iyin= with Balaks filin= Station =nd zlso 2 Case azainst Coral
Shipping Lines 15 pending in the lgh court to recover amount lyins with them
All efforts are contmums to recover the cutstanding amounts

A detailed schedule of fixed aszetz of the compary has been produced to the
axtemnal auditors bot they demanded comprehensroe regizter of fixed assets ofthe
company. The company namtains asssis card zlons with detaled schedola of
fized azsete In fitture necessary actions will be taken a: per advice of the extermal
audstors.

=,
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Clarification of Company Authority

3) The Compary owns tofzl 399703 acres of feshold land
valued at BDT 2. 7840 (34 out of which land mezsurms 2 30
acres are vet fo be registered 1n the name of the compawy. Ot
of the feehold land, land meazurmes 17116 acres posseszed
by Chitizsone Doy Dok Lid and 03839 acres of land
acgmred by the Chrttazons Development Authoriy for
constroctine zirpart road withowt pasymant of compensation to
the compamy. The company haz mo agreament with
Chittazons Dy Dock Lid for usins posseszion althoush the
company sent several remmdars to Chittasons Doy Dock Lid,
1o sxacuts leaze azresment of to retum the posssssion of the
land. Frentuslly, the Company ia deprived sconcmie benafit
that could harre bean ganerated from saed azzet (Mpte-3.2)

-

Rezmatration of land measurmg 2 30 zcres 13 delayms due to misprintins of Das
Mo m the gazetts notification for acqmathion of land. Waceszary sfeps hava bean
takan to complate registration of the land by rechfimz the Das No m the
sazetie notificaton. The land 15 m the possession of the Company. Company
owned land mezsvwring 210 acres has been ocoupying and wsing by Chittazons
Dry Diock Lid. zimce long. Subsequently 1.7116 acres (74,5338 sft.) of land has
bean found by physical mezsnrement cccupiad by the Chittzzons Dry Dock
1td Chottasonz Dry Dock Lid. paad firll rent up to the year 2000 and partial rent
for the pericd from 2001 to 2014 for vsms this land The company commum-
cated several times with Chuttszone Diry Dock Ltd. to pay the outstanding rewt
and zign 2 leaze azreement The remaiming land measurms 03359 acres has
been used by CDA for construchon and extension of amport road and recovery
of compensation from CDVA 15 under process.

Audit Committee:

An andit committee was formed in accordance with the provisions of the Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commuassion. The purpose of the formation of the Avdit Commmittee is to develop the
Compamy's internal financial control system and to inform the Board of Directors of the Company’s
updated financial information. Andit committee meetings were held to analyse the annual budget.
guarterly and annval financial reports of the company, and such reports were presented by the audit
committee ta the company’s board of directors. The Andit Committee has been grven full authority to
examine the financial and other matters of the Company. A total of 07 meetines of the Aundit
Committee were held in this financial vear. Quarterly, half vearly, annual financial reports and other
reports are examined and reviewed in that meeting. The andit committee report is included in the
company's annoal report.

Retirement and Appoeintment of Directors:

One-third of the directors refire on the basis of seniority at the Annunal General Meeting, in
accordance with the rules of Articles 139, 140, 141 and 143 of this Company's Articles of
Asspciation. In this general meeting, Mr. Mollah Mizanur Eahman, Mr. Sheikh Mohamimad Belavet
Hossen and Mr. Mohammad Hassan Uzzaman will retire from the board of directors. Mr. Mollah
Mizanur Rahman, Mr. Sheikh Mohammad Belavet Hossen and Mr. Mohammad Hassan Uzzaman are
elicible for re-election. so they will be proposed to be re-elected.

As per BSEC's Corporate Governance Code there are two independent directors in the Board of
Directors of the company. Mr. Md. Shamsuddoha was appointed as Independent Director in 485th
Board Meeting held on 27 September 2021. Independent Director Mr. Md. Abdul Jalil Howlader will
complete his 3(Three) vears tenure on 24/M002/2022. In this circumstances, another Independent
Director will be appointed by the Board. Appointment of Independent Director will be approved in
the Annual General Meeting,

Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC):

Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) as per corporate governance code of Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) wide notification no. SEC/CMRERRCD/2006-
138/134/ADMIN/EO dated 03-06-2018 has been formed. Three meetines of NEC were held in the
financial vear 2020-2021. NRC’s report for the vear 2020-2021 is included in the company’s annual
report.

Appointment of Auditors:
Company's present external Joint Auditors M/S Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co. Chartered
Accountants and M/S Hoda Wasi Chowdhury & Co. Chartered Accountants have retired in this
Annual General Meeting. M/S Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co. Chartered Accountants have not
completed three yvears as anditor, so the firm is eligible for re-appointment and they have expressed
P i?m!' JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
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their interest to be re-appointed. There 1s no opportonity to re-appointment of M/S Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co. Chartered Accountants due to completion of three vears duration of andit. In this
context, M/S Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co. Chartered Accountants and M/S Shafig Basak & Co:
Chartered Accountants have been nominated by BPC as Joint External Auditors. M/S Rahman
Mostafa Alam & Co. Chartered Accountants and M/S Shafig Basak & Co. Chartered Accountants
will be appointed as anditor by the shareholders at the 46* AGM to carrv out their responsibilities
up-to the next Annual General Meeting with a fee (excluding VAT) Tk 3.20,000 (Three lac twenty
thousand) only Subject to equal distribution.

Appointment of professional for Certification on Compliance of Corporate Governance Code:
M/S Khan Wahah Shafig Rahman & Co. Chartered Accountants have expressed theirr willineness to
be appointed for certification on compliance of corporate governance code for the vear 2021-2022 a5
per related clanse of corporate governance code of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commiission
(BSEC) notified vide notification no. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-138/134/ADMIN/80 dated 03-06-2018 at
existing fees (excluding VAT) Tk 30,000. M/S Khan Wahab Shafig Rahman & Co. Chartered
Accountants will be appointed by the shareholders at the 46™ AGM to carry out their responsibilities
up-to the next Annual General Meeting with a fee (excluding VAT) Tk 30,000 (Thirty thousand)
only.

Development of ICT to build up Digital Bangladesh:

To be a part of the impiementation of Digital Bangladesh and to modernize dav-to-day activities a
renowned Spanish consultant has been appointed to evaluate the feasibility study for setting up a
computerized agtomation process. Installation of network has been completed by this time for
computerized accounting system and to bring other activities under networking svstem. Company’s
Head Office at Asrabad Chattogram, Main Installation at Patenga, Chattogram. and Kegional Sales
Office of Dhaka, Fatullah Depot, Dauvlatpur depot. Baghabari depot, Chandpur depot and Sylhet
depot have come under this networking system. The processes are going on to bring all depots and all
regional offices of Jamuna O1l Company Limited under the computerized networking system. A
development project has been taken to manage Tanker., Tank lomry and Tank wagon
loading-unloading and product delivery manasement activities at the Main Installation / Depots in
mechanized, automated systems. The company has introduced e-filing and e-tendering under
e-governance programme. The Company is now taking the advantages of internet system for its day
to day business by using the internet at its Head Office m Chattogram, Liaison Office in Dhaka and
different depots across the country. The company has a plan to introduce E-Commerce system in
future. The Company has installed its own web-site and it 15 being updated regularly

Development works in progress & future plans:

Company’s operational capability and storage capacity have been increased by construction &
renovation of storage tanks at various depots and by expanding other operational facilities Keeping in
view the increase of foture demand Construction of Retaining Wall Cum Boundary Wall at
Chandpur Depot and Installation of 100 KV A diesel generator at Bhatrah Bazar Depot have been
completed. A consultant has been appointed for Development and modemization of firefighting
system at main installation. Chattoeram. Storage Tank Renovation at Main Installation (7,000 MT).
Construction of Undereround Tank at Parbatipur Depot, Electrical Renovation of Barishal Depot,
Supply of 100 EVA Diesel Generator for Chandpur Depot, Construction of 200 M.T. Semi-Burid
Horizontal Steel Tank for storage of 1st Class Petroleum Octane at Parbatipur Depot. Renaovation of
Rangzpur Depot office building and Natore Depot office building have been completed.
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At present the following development Project/Works are in progress: ——
Tzmmna Office Bhzban Construction project. Dhaka (2nd phaze-3rd to 20th-flocr) 1258300
The dezign, drawing znd eshimation of fireworks for modemization of the fire extingmsher at Main Installabion, 3485
Chattogram,
Fenovation of old office building at Daulatpur Depot 518
Fire hyvdration type firefighfing system design, engmesnng. supply, mstallation testing and commizsioning 186:84
work &t Daulatpur depot.
Reconstmaction of Jeity at Banshal Depot 19386
Deep tubewell mstallation works at Daulatpur depot 48 38
Jetty Renovation work at Chandpur Depot. 16.70
Fure hydration type firefighting svstem design. enginesnmg, supph:, matallabion. testing and commissonng 187.00
work at Chandpur Depot.
Called for international tenders and hire consultants for the operation of automation systems of 4.000.00
main installation at three major o1l companies (Padma, Maghena, Jamuna)
Purchase and installation of internal floating roof of tank No. | of Baghabari Depot. 33.00
Bottom Plate Renovation of Tank No. 1 at Banishal Depot, Construction of Bond Wall and Drain 102.00
Syztem
Purchase and installation of internal floating roof of tank No. 1 of Banishal Depot 33.00
Fire hydratiom type firefichfing system desizn, engineenng, supply, mstallstion testmg and commizsionng 196.00
work at Sylhet Depot.
Construction work of Boundary Wall of Jamuna Babhan 877
Renovation work of 2nd tank of Chattogram terminal. 20044
Renovation work of Storage Tank Moo 14 & 18 at Deulatpur Depot 20980
Bachaban Depot Storage Tank Pipeline Paintine Work. 2073
Famllah Depot Storage Tank Pipeline Paintmg Work: 2183
Future planning:

Installation of 3(three) model petrol pumps on the occasion of the hondred birth anniversary of
Father of the Nation Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujibur Rahman.

Construction of 3 (three) diesel storages tank with capacity of 12,000, 10,000 and 8.000 M.Tons
at Main Installation to increase storage capacity.

Construction of Furnace 0il Storage Tank with Capacity of 3,000 MT at Main Installation
Construction of a storage tank with capacity of 5,000 M Tons at Fawlla Depot to increase storage
capacity.

Construction of 04 (four) storied office building at Fatullah Depot

Construction of dolphin 0il/RCC Pucca jettv in place of pontoon jetiy/I.J-3 at Main Installation,
Potenza, Chattoeram to increase operational capacity.

Implementation of financially viable projects on unused land at varions places owned by the
company'.

Construction of Depots by the rover Sitolokshya at Rupgonj.

Construction of permanent depot instead of Sachnabazar baree depot in Sunameanj.
Construction of a full depot at a convenient location in Jhalakathi district by purchasing land
mstead of baree depot in Jhalakathi.

Undertaking a project to set up a fully new depot at Bhairab Bazar.

Antomation of all regional offices/ depot fuel o1l management, sales and accounting activities of
the company'.

Modernization of firefichting facilities at Main Installations and Depots.

Taking up development projects to utilize advanced information technology in the daily activities
of the company.

Establish and control modern security’ technology with all major depots to strengthen monitoring

==
inﬁn JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
==



= @#@ ANNUAL REPORT -
<& 2020-2021 ™ L

actvities.

* Construction of Wagon Shed at Daulatpur Depot.

* Purchase of 400 KV A Generator for Danlatpur Depot.

* Purchase and installation of internal floating roof for tank No.15 of Daulatpur Depot.

» Renovation and construction of filling zantry and hard-standing of Daulatpur Depot.

* Modernization of Barisal Depot Fire Fighting Facilities.

* Renovation and construction of filling gantry, hard-standing and drainage system of Svihet

* Depot.

* Construction of 2 (Two) 300 MT Storage Tanks for Bhairab Bazar Depot for 1st Class Petroleum
Octane Storage; Transfer and Expansion of Pump House and Filling Gantry.

The Board of Directors hope that company’s business activities and income will increase remarkably
after implementation of development projects in progress and fufure plans, especially Jamuna
Bhaban, Dhaka.

Risks and Challenges:

Demand for kerosene is steadily declining due to increased power supply. Due to the eradual increase
in o1l imports by the public/private power plants under their manazement, the use of LNG mn power
generation will be increased as a result demand for Diesel and Furnace oil will decrease. As the
business of lnbe and erease, I PG and bitumen are increasing at the private level, the marketing of
these products is facing a directchallenge. However, in the context of continuous growth of economic
activities of the country, it will be possible to tackle the marketing risk of the product by increasing
the company’s well-established sales network and applying appropriate strategies. Details about risk
factors are stated in the note no 2.34 to the andited financial statements.

The companv is financially solvent and hence there 15 no need to borrow. Besides, the financial
position of the company is improving day by day and there is no need for working capital as the main
matketahle products supplied by BPC on credit. Prodocts are sold subject to cash receipts and
therefore the company has no risk of liguidity or debt. In addition, the risk of foreign exchange pricing
is not applicable as the company does not import any products directly from abroad.

Futore Prospect:

Many projects have already been implemented by the company, several development projects are
under implementation and future plans for implementing more development projects have been
undertaken. In our copntry economic activities and commmunicaton are ncreasing rapidly. With the
improvement and modernization of the marketing network and the adoption of appropriate strategies,
sales are expected to increase in the future. The company has plans to increase revenue in the future
by taking necessary measures in the marketing of new conventional Auto Gas. It is expected that
operating income of the company will increase in future by increasing other operating income
including product handling. The implementation of the Jamuna office building construction project,
Dhaka (?nd phase - 3rd to 20th floor) will increase the rental income from that building. Besides, the
reserves of the company are gradually increasing and the financial position 15 improving day by day.
With proper fund manasgement returns from financial gains and income from investment are expected
to increase dav by dav. As a result, there will he no problem in maintaining this company as a going
COncern.

Acknowledgement:
The Board of Directors is expressing gratitude to the esteemed shareholders for extending their
whole-hearted co-operation, advices and support. I. on behalf of the Board of Directors wounld like to
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take this opportunity to express gratitude and thanks to the Energy and Mineral Resources Division
of the Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral Resources including other ministries, Bangladesh
Petroleum Corporation and its subsidiaries, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission.
Dhaka & Chattogram Stock Exchanege, the Joint Stock Companies & Firms, MJIL Bangladesh
Timited, Omera Fuels Limited, Banks and all other related Government, Semi-Government, related
autonomous and Non-Government oreanizations for thewr continued support and assistance in
achieving company’'s performance. I would like to express thanks and gratitude to all Dealers,
Apgents/Distributors and all other customers of the company for their valuahle support and
contribution.

I especially express thanks and congratulation to all emplovees of all levels of the company for their
tireless hard work and sincere effort without which the success of the companv could not be achieved.
Finally, I express sincere gratitude to the valoed shareholders for their support and confidence in the
manazement of the company

In fine, I pray to Allah - the Almishty for day by day prosperity’ and development of Jamuna Oil
Company Limated.

Thanks and gratitude to all of vou once again_. Allah Hafez

On behalf of the

(A B'M Azad NDC)

Chairman
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Annexure-A
[As per condition No 1{5)(xxv1)]

Jamuna Oil Company Limited
Declaration by CEO and CFO

Date : 30 December 2021

The Board of Directors

Jammuna O1l Company Limited
Jamuna Bhaban Sk Muyib Road,
Agrabad C'A_ Chattogram.

Subject : Declaration on Financial Statements for the vear ended 30 June 2021

Dear Sirs,

Pursuant to the condition Noo  1(5)xxvi) 1imposed wvide the Commussion’s Notification
No-BSEC/CMERRCD 2006-158207/ Admuin/80. Dated 03 June 2018 under section 2CC of the Securities and
Exchange Ordinance, 1969, we do herebv declare that:

(1) The Financial Statements of Jamuna Oil Company Limited for the vear ended on 30% June 2021 have
been prepared i comphance with International Accounting Standards (IAS) or International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in the Bangladesh and any departure there from
has been adequately disclosed;

2) The estumates and judgments related to the financial statements were made on a prudent and reasonable
basis, i order for the financial statements to reveal a true and fair view:

(2) The form and substance of transactions and the Company’s state of affairs have been reasonably and
fairly presented in its financial statements;

{4) To ensure above, the Company has taken proper and adequate care in installing a system of internal
control and maintenance of accounting records;

(3) Our internal auditors have conducted continuous audits to provide reasonable assurance that the
established policies and procedures of the Company were consistently followed; and

(6) The management’s use of the zoing concern basis of accounting in prepanng the financial statements
15 appropriate and there exists no material uncertamty related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to confinue as going concem.

Inn this regard, we also certify that:-

(1) We have reviewed the financial statements for the vear ended on 30 June 2021 and that to the best of
our knowledge and belief:
(a) These statements do not contam any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that mght be misleading;
(b) These statements collectrvely present true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are m
compliance with existing accounting standards and applicable laws.
(11} There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company dunng the
vear which are fraudulent, 1llegal or 1n violation of the code of conduct for the company’s Board of
Directors or 1ts members.

Sincerely Yours,

i
(Md. Masud Karim) (Md. Gias Uddin Ansary)

Chief Financial Officer Managzing Director

ryi -
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Annexure-B

[As per condition No.1{3)(xxv11)]

mgiworldwide -+ KHAN WAHAB SHAFIQUE RAHMAN & CO.

Dihuakea Oifice :

Rupali Bima Bhaban (5* & & Flood
7, Rajuk Avenuer, Maotijhesl,
aka- 1000, Bangladesh,

Tel ¢ eBRGRF56F1 36 ¥ 1661, TR51A

Fan #AR-02-255 1021
E-mail : kwor@dhaks, e
Web ¢ www kwarbad com

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

| e
i,

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTE
BINCE "9@8

Chattogram Branch Oifice :
Faruk Chamber 19 Floosi

FERER M.u'rh Ruosaad,

Agrahad C/A, Double Mooring,

Chattogram, Bangladedy

Tel o RA=000 1= 25 10056
E.mall  : kweirc vl com
Web 1 www, £om

Report to the Shareholders
of

Jamuna Oil Company Limited

on Compliance of the Corporate Governance Code

We have examined the compliance stetus of the Corporate Oovernmce Code by Jamuna O Company

Limited for the yvewr onded on June 30, 2021

This code relmes to the Notficaton No

BSEC/CMRRCD2006- | 87207 Admm 30 dared 3 June 2018 of the Bangladesh Secunty Exchange

Commsson

Such compliance with the Corporate Governance Code is the respomsibility of the Company. Our
examinahion was himiited 1o the proceduies and implementation thereof as adopted by the Manag ement

by ensuring complianoe to the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code

This 1 0 soutiny and venfication and an independent audit on compliance of the condibions of the
Corporate Governance Code as well a5 the provisions of relevani Benglodesh Secreiznal Siandards
(B55) us ndopted by Insuituie of Chanered Scorctanies of Bangladesh (ICSB) in 5o far as those standards

are not inconsistent with any condimon of this Corporate Governance Code

We state that we have obtained all the information and explanations, which we have required and afier
due scruting and verification thereol, we report that, in our opmion,

(a) Thecompany has complied with the conditons of the Corporme Governance Code as stipulated
in the above-mentioned Corporate Governance Code issued by the Commssion with sttention
to the code no. | 2(a), | 2(d), | Tia)and 1.7 (b) in the stmement of compliance status

(b} The company has comphed with provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretanal Suandasds
(BS5) &5 sdopled by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (1CSB) as required by

this code

(g} Proper books and records have been kept by the company as required under the Companies Act,
1994 the securities laws and other relevant laws and
(d} The governance of the company in satisfactory

Dated: 28% February, 2022

Chattogram
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ANNEXURE-C
[As per condition No. 1(3){xxvii)]

JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
Corporate Governance Compliance Status Report Status of compliance with the conditions
mmposed by the Commuission’s Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80,
dated: 03 June 2018 1ssued under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance,

Compliance
o Status: (Put » in
Cnl::}ﬂ:l.un Title the appropriate Remarls
No. column} {if any)
Complied cn!-:ll:{ied
1 Board of Directors; =
Size of the Board of Tireclors The boand &
1Ly The toinl number of members of o company’s Board of Direciors (hereinofler ) consested of 41 Nime)
pelermed 10 a6 " Baand™) shall not be less than 5 ilive) and more tham 250 (iweniy) | s
Independent Dirvetors
H_i':l All Compianes, shall Fave effective n-i'lrt'mlll;ﬂm ol |:|||J|.11|.'r|d.|.'|:|l tirecigrs on fherr Bosnl so that the Boeard, as o group, inchides eone
COHTED T e bered relevant in the context of each comparry; for this purpose, the companics shall comgey swith the Tollowimg: -
Ml W,
Shurssuddotio has
beiy appointed ag
AL Jeast one-fifth (178) of the total number of directors s the comgpany 'y Boand tm{,‘:?g:m;z[ih.lwmr
1{2Mal ahall b independent dnsetors; any facton shall be considened woohe neat iteoer Rl o.ln ‘1 Fi::l S]:"' K
ur whobe number (or calewlaimg aunsher of imdependent directon ) m:d 1'}:-.- -.-]I:T ar
was wilhdmwn from
the post on
| | DI2.3021,
1 2M Fae the purpose of this claose “indepesdent direcior™ means a disecion-
il who cither dioes not hold sy share in the company or holds less than one 4 |
i peroenl | %) shares of the totnl paid-up shares of the company;
Whia 15 pet @ spansor of the eompany and = oot connected with the company™s | ]
any sponsor ar director or sharchobder who helds one percent (1%} or more shares:
2B ot the total paid-up shores of the company on the basis of family relationship,
B His'her family members alse should not hodd above meationed shares i the
compemy: Provided thot spouse, son, daughier, father, mother, brother, sister. son-
am=farw and tliaghicrin=low shull be consicered as I'm'rul.]r memnbars:
2By whio hus pol been oo exceative of the company i mmedeately preceding 2 (wo) 3
lnnpnceal yearss
LB who does nol hove any ofber relationship, whether pecunury or otherwige, | 4
with the company or its subsiciory or pssocizted cempanies: 1 £
LNl wha is not o member or TREC (Trading Right Entitiement Cedificnie} halder. b ;Tr:ﬂfa?ﬂ:ﬁumd
dirvetor o oificer af puy sock sxehange, his stitus s be §s ot
whio 1x ol g shireholder, director c-!cl:rq:tim;g ||1|.ic]1nn|.ll:n| dhrestar or officer of uny R i 'ﬂ as;.mciahcd sl
H2Mbawip member ot TREC holder of stock exchange or an miermedary of the capital nl1il:11; by the rulés
mm?" C u - s mentioned by the
wlit i BoL & POer or an cxeculive oF wis e & pariner of an exccutive during 8] anharity
b e preceding 3 (three) vears of the concemed company's statubory sudit fivm or
= andit firm ongapod i intemal sudit services or sudit finn condacting special auwlbic
ar professional sertifying complisnce of this Code:
12 W bAvan) wlhio i an ndependent disectod in more than 5 {fve) lsted componies, N
who has pot been convicted by @ court of competent wrsdicnon 25 a defaulter m 5
I{.?Hh]li'xll piyTend ol uny' laiaii any dddviance ko o bk or & Mon=-Baink Friancial Instiitition
INHFL
1 2H %) whi has oot been convicled for o cominal offence myalvang moral mpasde; N
liaNe} The mdependent direcions) shall be appomted by e Board ond approved by the &)
sharehalders in the Anman! General Meeting (AGM
Mir, Ml
Shamandifohn has
beeen appiinted as
Inhepenadent Darecior
1{2Hd] The post il l.m[cpmuh.-nt irectan(ah coniwd peiniin vacant fior more than 90 oy l‘u'.ﬂ‘-il_EHZE m
{manely b dday; andd plice of Mre. Shankar
Frashud ey wim
was withdrwn fron
the post on
LeX | el e

P
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Title

Compliance

Statuz t~in
the appropriate
cnlp.am.n,'_l

Complied :ui:l;iied

ERemark:
(if any)

L 2ie)

The teoure of office of an mdependint director shall be fora pernod of 3 {throz)
vears, which may be extenbed for | (one) femere onky:

Provided that o former tndependent directir may he considened for resppointment
o anaribwer tenure after o e gop of ong feane, Le., three yeors froem hes or her
competition of conseeutive Bwe lenuees [Le six years|:

Proswided furtlser that the independent director shall pot be subject 1o etirement by
redlaten as per the condiion Mo, 18 of Compuinies Act, 1994

3

Quabificatinn of Independent rectie: -

[LEN FT

Independent director shall be a h'l.'l.'-l";lﬂlﬂl.'-ﬂtlh mdivichanl wath miegrity who 15
able 1o ersaine compliance with financial laws, regulntory requirements aond
comrporrte |awe and can ke 1 arlul comtrrbubion $o the business,

L{nh)

Independent dircetor shall have following qualificaiions:

[FERICYIH]

Business Leader who is or was o promoter or divector of nn unlisied company
havang mamimmm paid-ap capital of Tk, HHARE mallion or any bistest company o a
member of any natiomal or ademationsl clamber of commerce . ar - business
s T o7

Mok Applicabie

H3hir

Corporate Leader who is or wad o 1wop level executive not lewer than Chiel
Executive Officer or Managing Dhrector or Deputy Managing Directed or Chiel
Fimngaal Crftlcer or Head of Finance or Avcounts or Compaity Secretary or Head
of Intermnal Audit ad Corpliance or Head of Legal Service or a candidaie with
cquivalend posiion of an unlisted company having minimuom paid up capital of
e 1HLG0 million or of a_listed company. o

Mai .-'|.|;r|1|||;ul1l¢

RNV THET

Fonner official of povernmant or sotulory. or autoremeus of regeloory body m
the pasition ot below 3 Grude of the mational iy scale, who has ot leas
cdyeztional background of bachefer degree o economics or comnerce. or
business or lnw; or

[EEN LAY

University Teacher who his educational backpreund in Beonomics or Commierca
or Business Stdies or Eawy o

Mar Applicable

[TRBTT TR

Professionnl whe is or was oo advocnte practicing ot [east m the High Coun
Divisim pf Hnngladﬁh Supreme Court or @ Chartered Accouminnt or Cost and
Munogement Accountmme or Chartered Financial Anadvst or Chartered Certified
Acconntant or Cerified Public Accoutant or Chortered Munngeoweot Accountunt
ar Chirerssd Seeretary or espuivalent ualification;

ot Applicabiz

H3ieh

The independent director shall hove at least W {lend venrs of aporences In any
field mentioned in clase (b

3y

In sprevial cases, the above q_ml!i fications or experiences may be nelused subgect 1o
prinr appraval of flie Comimission,

Bl Applicoble

Tidy

Durality of Chairgeerson of the Board af Dircctors and Manaping irector or Chicl Execative O0Mcer:-

1{4n)

The positicns of the Chairperson of the Boasd and the Managing Director (MEN
unior Chiel Executive Officer of the Company shall be filled by different
inndivbduias;

EERIL

The Managing Director (M1 anclor Chigf Exeowtree Officer (CRO) of a listed
company shall not hold the same posation i another Hsted comgany;

I{dier

The Chairperson of the Baard shall be elected from mimong the non-sxecative
clirectons of thi company;

L

The Beard sholl clearly define respective moles and responsibilities of the
Chaimperson and the Mannging Divector nmlior Chief Executive Officer

Lis ey

In the absence of the Chamrpersom of the Board, the emaming members moy elect
ooe of lhemselves. from oon-executive directors as Chairperson for thot particelar
Boani's meeting; ihe repson of absence of the regular Chabrperson shall be duly
recorded in 0 mimate,

During e year 13
beosied pmeeting laeld
it the charpemson
lave aitended oll the
meeLings.

15

The MHrectors' Repart to Sharcholders
The Board of the compiny shall include the following additional stimements or disc)
of the Companies Act, 1994 {Act Mo, XV ITEal 19494):-

18N

oenines in the Directors” Repon prepared under section 184

A sty outlook aisd possible Giture developiments i the industry,

L{E )i

The segment-wise o prosluct -wise performonce;

14 530

Risks and concems ncluding eternal and exiernal nsk foctors, threar 1o
slistzivmbiling sl pepative ingact on eavironment, if any;

IS Hvh

A discussion on Cast of Goods sold, Gross Prafit Margin and et Profit Margin,
where upplicable

Li5Hw)

A discussion on continuity of any extroordinany activities and (heir implications
{mEin or loss),

I{Fwid

A detnilel discusslon . related pary anssctions along with & statement
shiowing amouni, nature of reloted pary, naure of transactions and basis of
rrumsuctions of all relobed party tanssctions;

64
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- Comphance
Status (Put + in
Condition - the appropriate Remaris
oo Title mﬁll-;u.‘j ] Gf any)
Complizd cnag{ied
o ¢ fi s Mo such stiustion
A statemet) of uiklizaten of proceeds ralsed throwgh public wsaes. dghd iSs0es : :
1{FMwvill E——— i - - m_urrcd duaring the
An explanation of the financinl results deteromale alicr the company goes for M such wituation
145wl Initial Public Offering (IPCY, Repend Publie OdTering (RO Bight Share CiTer, - - aczurred daring the
Direct Lasting, e i,
| . Ma such silustion
’ An explanaton gn any significan) vanence that ocours. between Quanecy ; :
L5 Wi Finaneal pnr}i:lmwntds amc Anmanl Finamnceal SEbernenis: a T d{‘t..l.ll'l'ﬂj dul‘tl!‘g. the
TELES] Aatatgrent of rermumneration posd e the directors nchslimg mdependent dinecters R
A stuternent thot the Nnancial sialements prepared by {he manogensest of the
1 5mx1} pyer company presend faicdy its stute of pftairs, the resill of its opembions, cash ]
flows amd chinges m eguity;
|5t A gistement that propes books of account of the sguwer company lave ham
IEEER] Aalsied: k]
A satemsn thot approprinte sceoumima policies have been consssiently appled y
LESW i) preparation of the financial statemends and that the sccounting estimales are hased
on reasonable snd prudent pdgment;
A wlatement that Intemanonal Accounnng Stomtands (BAS) or Inwersational
TEMivD Financul Repoiting Standards (IFRS), ap applicable m Bangladesh, have bem N
follapwieel tn prepansen of the Onancad slatements amd any depariure thene from
has heen adequately disclosed;
L{5Hsv) A staterment that dhe system of intemal control is sound m design und s been .
L eltecirvely implemenies) and monitored.
A statement thot minority shorchaglders have been protected from abusie actions
IR EAGT by, vr m the inferest of, contralling shareholders octing either dfivectly or k]
inafiveetly snd hove effective means of redress;
A staneiisest that there is no significan doulst upen the issier comgaiy's abiliny o
{5 Hxvak) comtinue a5 o woding coteven. 17 the ksuer company 15 oot copsidered 10 be a poing )
concen, the feet oled with reasons these of shall be disclosod:
An explanation that significant deviations from the lost year's operting resubis of Th
L Tt ] & managenent has
15 M wvanih il::;:ﬁr company shall be highlighted and the ressoms thereof sholl be b sk thie Badt,
{5Hxix) A klatement whiere ey openbing and Nnancial dets of ot L precoeding § (ve)
R vears shall be sunmnnrized. N
The company hive
L5k An explonotion an the reasons i the 1ssuer company bas not declased dividend N declared 12400
! caach or stock} for th year; dividend for the
perind,
5K} Bosend & siatemiont 1o the effic tear no bones slue or stock dividend bas been o
{3hna) st o el i kteelios fividensd: A
{8 iy Thie tosul nurber of Board meetings eld dunng the vear nnd atendanee by each \
i direetor
H{p i) A report on the pattern of shareholding disclosing the spgregate nomber of shares (alomg with name-wise dedails where stated helow)
el byz-
8 i Y Parenl or Sobswdinry or Associated Companies ard other relsted pariies (nome- Y
E wise details):
Directors, Cheef Executive Offcer, Company Secreiary, Cheef Frmmaial Officer,
145 W i b Hewd of Iatermal Al sl Comphonee snd thelr spoises ond oo claildoe 5
(mamie=wise ditnily
15 M i e ) Executives: and k]
LS sl Shercheldens holdmg ten percent { [ or more voting interest in the company 2 :E‘r:;uu'::nmlud::gu{
{pmie=wise detarlsy wial share,
TSHExiv) Im cnse of the appolotment o reappoi i of a divector, o dischsure on the following infermation o the sharcholders: -
TR i brel pessime of the direction, .1
1M xmwih) natare of s or her expertese mospectfic famenonal aneas; amd Y
{8 Mxiviled namees- of companies n which the person also: holds the directorshp and the \
iialnhe meembership of comminees of the Bourd:
LeEMic) A Mimagement's Dhsgussion and Anabysis signed by CEO or MDD presemang detmled analysis of the company s position wned operations alomyg
with a hnef discusson of changes m the financial satemenis, among others, focusmg an:
IS xnv ia) aceoumimg policics aud extimation for prepacation of fnancial stalcments;
chmges o sccountng polices sl estmation, of any, cleardy descnbing the y
Hﬁst\-Khr elTect on fancial :h.ﬂ'ﬁjrm.n.nné o resalia and Hnancaal plmil'il:lr: s well g
s in absodute figure for such changes;
comparntive analysis (inchubing effects of inflation) of financiol performance or
TEaMEmvie) resstifes anad financial position &= well us cosh Mows for cormrent financial vedar with &
immiediate preceding five yeurs eaplaining reusons thereof;
JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED -
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omaiion Title i ‘I']Fz""ﬂl'l'm*’z Remarks
2 = (if any)
No
Complied complied
TR compare each finmei] performance or resubis and finonenl position as well as \
. cash flows with the peer indusiry seenurio;

I axv el brielly explain the fmancial and ccoiomic scenario of the cotmtry and the elobel 'l
WA vkl risks and concems issves reloted to the finaeial sttements, explaining such risk A

anel eoneems mitigatam plan of the compomy; ami
future plan or projecton oF forecast for compoiny s operation, perfommance aiud
IS v e Tinancial pogition, with jurisdiction thereof, Lo @etual position shall be explabned Kl
o the slnnsholders b the next AGM,

Declamtion o7 certificution by the CEC and the CFO o the Board us reguired

umider conlition Mo, 303 ) shall be diselosed o per Annenre-A; and

153 v

The regrart as well as certificate segarding comphianee of conditens of thes Cade
[ERSTESSUTH] FE I'r:ql.li!‘\ﬂ el coisdition Mo, @ Gall be disclosed as ot Anmeviire-H ond ']
Armnpxure-,

Meetings of the Board of Directors

The company shall conduct its Beard mectings and recond the minues of the

148 meetings a5 well as Joeep required books and records in line with the provisions
af the rélevant Hongladesh Secretarial Sdondards (B35) as adopled by ihe

Imstitune of l."hﬂrbm'd Sqtrﬁuric-s af Hmbhllcs.h 1IE‘SB¥ in o fur s those

[ l.'_nde of Candwct Tor the {_‘hnirpcm ather Iimml mmhl:rs aind Cliel Executive (Officer

The Board shall lay down a code of conduct, based on the recommendarion ol the
Mominption wnd Remunceation Committee (NRC) of condifion Mo, 6, for the o
Chairperson of the Boand, other board members and Chief Executive Officer of
ihe company;

14T o)

The code of comduct a5 defermined: by the NRC shall be posted on the website of
ihe company including, wmong others, prudent conduct snd  behavior,
HThib coenfidentinlity: conflict of interest; compliance with lows, miles and regulntsens; g
prohibition of insider trading. relationship with environmeni, employees,
custismers and suppliers: on independency.

2 Governanee of Board of Directors of Subsidinry Compuiny: -

Tia} Provisions relating to the compesition of the Board of the holding company shull ) ) Not Agmlicabile
b made npplicable 1o the composition of the Board of the subsidiary company;

21b) Al lenst ] [une) mdependent direstor on the Board of the holbing compamy shall B i Mot Applicabic
be i director on the Board of the subsidiary cormpay:

Zieh The mimsbes of the Hoard mecting of the subsidiary conpany shall e placed for ) i Mok Applicable
review oi the following Boand meeting of ihe belding company,

Hilh The minutes of the respective Board mesting of the boldng compony shall stme : Z Moe Apphicable
thni they have reviewed the aflitics ol the subsidiary company nbsa;

et The Auvdit Comsmittee 4 the holding company hall alse review the Guascial z Mot Applicable

stabermnents, in pancular the investeents made by the subsidizry comgany,

Managing Director (M} or Chiel Excentive Officer (CEO), Chiel Financkal Officer (CFO), Wead of Internal Al.d'k and Compliance
{(HIAC) and Company Socretary (€S)-

HI) Appointment

The Board shall appoint @ Manaping Director (MDD} or Chiel Executive CHTicer
H1hin) (CEDL, a Company Secretary (OS], a Chief Finnneinl Officer {CFO) and a Head R
ol Internal Audit nnd Complianee (HIAC])

The positions of the Managesg Divector {MIM or Chaef Executive Officer (CEO),
Wb Cumpoany Seeretary (U581, Chiet Finuneaal Officer (CFO) and Head of Intemal Ll
Audit and Complisnce { HIALT sloll be fillod by different indbvidusls;

The MD or CEQ, C5, CFO and HIAC of 2 listed company shall not kald any

Hieh exerutive position in any other company at the same time; i
300y Fhe Hoard dhall clearly define respoctive roles, resporsibilities and duiies of the A

CFO, the HIAC and the 08,

The MD or CEQ, 5, CFO and HIAC shall not be removed from thear position
Wl hied withoul approval of the Boand as well as mmmediate dissemination o the k'l
Commassion und stock exchimpel(s).

Reyairement to nttend Board of Directiers” Meetings
The MD er CEO, OF, CFO and HIAC of the company shall abtend the meetings

o the Fuard: 4
b Provided that the C5, CFO andfor thé HIAC shall wot attend such part of a
mieetbng of the Boanl which invelves eonsideration of an agendn em relating 1o
ihiir personnl mances,
H3) Duides of Manag g Divector (MDY or Chiel Executlve Ofeer (CEO) and Chiel Financkal Officer () |%A
Wiva) The MDD or CEOQ pnd CFO shall centify to the Hoard that ihey heve reviewed finoncinl statements ¢ year anid o thee best ol their
knuwledge and hellet: d
HIiuKi these glaternents do niel conlain ey matermlly pniee satemenl or il sny 4§
ug maberinl Buclor contain statesmends thal maght be oaslesding: ond ;_,
WA apia ibese statcoients together preseat o toie and fdre view of the company's affairs and Rl \{\b’:‘ e
e
65

==
mye| JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
e



amr ..—'-'_l_l'u

)

Bandla @
4 :

ANNUAL REPORT

2020-2021

P s

Compliance
Statn: (Puat ~ in
Condition = the appropriate Re ; et
Na. Ll column) (if any)
. Not b
Complied | onplied
ure m eomgliance with existing accouniing ssondards and opplicable laws:
The ME or CED and CFCr sholl al=o centify that there are. 1o the best of
T3 knowledge and beliel, no tronsactions entered imto by the company during the \
vear which are fraudulent, iflegnl or i vielagon of the code of condeet for the
commpeny’'s Board or its members;
The certilleation of the MDD or CEO amd TFO shall be dischosed in the Annual
I Incl 3
Raport
Vi Board of Directors” Committee: - - )

2 For ensuring gond gavernance in ihe Board shall have at le h-commitiees:
4l Audic Commitice; aml 1
At Mommation and Renmneration Copmiitee, 5
5 Andit Committes: -
51y Responsibility to the Board of Directars
5(1Ma) The company shall hove an Audic Commitiee ps 8 sub-committes of the Board, b

The Amdst Commtiee shall pssist the Beard o onsomng that the financial

51 Wb stalements reflect true and fair view of the stake of affairs of the compmy and m )

crsurE @ o] monitring svstem wilinn the business;
Si 1M The Audit Committee shall be pesponsible e the Board: the duties of the Auwdir \
e Committer ghall be clearly set forth in writing.
2 Constitation of the Awdit Commiiies
S{2Mn} The Audit Commithes shull b cormposed of at Jeast 3 dthree) members; 4
The Board sholl appeint members of the Audil Commitlee whir shall be non-

2N executive dirgctors of the compeny excepimz Chosrperson of the Board and-shadl 4
inschude at beast 1 ionse ) indzperbent diecion,
All members of the madit commitiee should be “Anancially Titerate™ and ot least |

S2Me) (one} member shall have accounting or refated firancial management backgroand 8]

wnel 10 (temh yenrs of such expericnes;

When the term of service of any Commiteee member expires or there s any
cipoumsnee cousing ony Committes member o be unabiz g hold office before
expiraticn of the lerm of service, thies making the number of the Commiiice

S members to b lower than the prescrbed namber of 3 ithres) persona. the Board ]

shall appaing the new Committee mentber to fill up the vocancy immedinteby or
nal Later than | done) month from the daie of vacancy i the Commitiee o ensone
coantinuity of the perfonmence of work of the Andal Commiiiee;

{2ne) The company secretary shall nct as the secretary of the Commimice; h)
N The quonim of the Avdil Commibtes meeting shall not constitute without ol least "

- 1 () imdependlent divecton.

53 Chairpersan of the Swdit Committee

SC) The Board shalt select 1 (onel meniber of the Audit Commatiee 10 be Chanperson \
of the Audil Commitiee, who shall be an independent dirsciorn;
In the absence of the Churposen of ihe Awdit Commitiee, the remaming
meinbers may elect ome of themmselviés as Clhairperson R thal particular mesting,

Sy it that ease there shall be e problem of sonsiuting o guomnin s required woder *

condition Mo, 544 b} aml the reasoen of absence of the regular Chairpersen shall
b duly recorded in the minages.

Chaleperson of the Audit Committee shall semain present in the Annuzl Genenal
Bleeeing {AGM):

p—— Provided that in absence of Claimperson of the Awdit Commitiee, any other d
i i member from the Aundin Commines shall be selocied 1o be presend in the annual

general mecting {AGM) and reason for absenee of the Chairperson of the Awdi
Comimatiee shall be recorded in e minutes of the AGM.
Sy Meethng of the Audit Committes
Thie Audit Committes shnll conduct & least its four meetings in a financial year:
Sida) Poovided thal ony emergency mecting in additien W regular meeting may be )
coavened i the sequest of oy one of the members of the Commities;
The guomm ol ihe maeting ol the Andit Commuttee dhall be constinded m
SE4Mb presence of epher two members ot two thind o dhe members of the Audit 1
Commalties, whichever is higher, where pressnce of an indepenident director is o
sk,
215 Rabe of Auwdit Committee
Thie Andin Comintitles shnll:-

S{3Ma) Cversee the financial reporting process: v
S5 M) mesnitar chivics of secounting pelicies and principles;
249hc) maiter el Awdic ond Compliance provess 1o ensure thar it b sdequately o

resourced, mcludmg approvel of the termal Aucst aod Compls Plan_arud

JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
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Compliance
Statusz f+in
Condition i the appropriate Re ks
& Title MAar
No. cnlp.am.n,'_i (if anv)
Not
Complied complisd
review of the Internal Audit ond Complinnee Report;
3{5d) oversee linng and performance of extemal sudiors; k
$ie) hold mecting with the exiemal or samcery oeditors for review of the annoal i
Mnancinl statements before submission 1o the Boord for npproval o adopiion;
s review glong with the management. the ool finoneanl  statements - befong i
- submission fo the Board for opproval:
S{5)E) review alomg with the mopagemen. the quomerly and hall yearly financial y
b stapements before submission wo the Board for spproval:
Ik review the adeguacy of internal audit functson; Y
S review the Management’s Discussion and  Analysis before disclosing i the i
i Annual Report;
LIRS T)] vy jew ataternsent of all vefated puny transactions subdoiited by te management; 'l
$iick) review Management Letters or Letter of Intemal Control weakness issued by y
b starefory aadiners;
oversee the determinstion of audif fees based on seope and magninsde, level of
FHENN expertise deploved end time reguired  for effective sudit and cvalunse the Y
performumes of extemp! sudiions: wnd
oversee whethet the proceeds missd toough lmtal Pablic Offaing (PO} oo
Repeat Pubhe Oferny (RPO of Bighls Share Offer have been utilized as per the
purpeees stated inrelevamt offer document or prospecius agproved by the
Crmpdssio;
Provaded that the mangpenent shall dacose w the Audit Commnitiee aboul the
S usies 4 applications of the preceeds by migor category (copilal expembiiome, sales 4
md and marketing expenses. working capital ete ), on & quanerdy hasis, 25 o pan of
their quarterly declarstion of Ananceal resulis:
Provided funher that oo an anoeal basia, the company shall propace o statemint of
thir proceeds utilized for the parposes other thas these stated in the offir
docament o prospectus fior publication n de Adoesl Report aleng with the
comuments of e Audit Comatiee.
S Heporting of the Awdi Commitiee
S{isdia) Reporting to the Beard of DMrectors
S{BIN) The Audit Cotnmittee shull report o its activities t the Boasd. | 1 |
Sty The Audit Cammirtee sholl immedintely report to the Board on tho Tollowing findings, if any:-
S{bifainliag gt e cvmdliels ol ilenests; - -
SqeNaii) suspected or presumed frasd or irepulaniy o material defect identified in the ) i
g intermal oudit and eemplinnee process orin the financeal statements;
siaNinieh suspected nfrngement of lows, repulabory complonces melading securthes
HiHeK relaied laws. rubes and requbabions: and =
S{aaNi) any other matter which the Audit Committee deems necessary shall be disclosed =
mmﬂ“‘iﬁm’} Mo such sinstion
Reporting b the Authonies Tiin g Becimmed
I the Awdit Committee has repoted fo the Bound about anything’ which has dhering the period s
mnterial fmpace on the fimancial comdisen aml results o operation and s 25 Thie sidit
simiih) diswssed with the Board and the manigement that any rectification s mecessary = S ervinittice Hiss Kl
witel B the Audit Commiee Thuls that such reclification s been umreasonably e (e
agnanell, the Audis Commanee shall repornt such findang 1o the Commission, spon L
reprting of such matters o the Boasd for three tmses or coanpleton of @ persd of ’
b fain ) it Trorm the date of (s eepodteng (o the Board, whichever is earfier.
Reporting to the Sharchobders and General Investors
Repon on-activities carricld out by the Audit Committes, including any fepon
Hh maide o the Board wnder condition Ma. S(60aHT ) obove daring the vear, sholl be -
signed by the Chinrperson of the Audit Comminiee and disclosed in the annunl
repart of the issuer company.
i Saminutien snd Remuneration Committoe (¥ RC -
R Responsibility to the Board of Directors
B The company shall have & Momimation end Remanemation Commuaties (RO &2 0 y
i sub-committes of the Boord;
The WRC shall assist the Boand i formulation ol the nommation cniena or
& ) policy For determiming  qualifications, pesitive attobules, cxperiences. ansl "
independence of direclers and top level execuiie as well as o policy for formal
prowcess of consaderng remuneration of derectors, wop level executive; -
The Terms of Reference (Tol) of the NRC shall be clearly set forth in writing /{‘hﬂ%
o1 )<) covering U arcns staied of the condition Mo 6/ 3il). N & ‘E\
L2 Constitution of the ¥R Chartered
6(23ia) The Commitee shall comprise of ot least teoe mambers meluding an " =
i andependent direcion L.
42 h) Al membees of the Comanitee shall be non-executive directons L \‘?;_J'J.‘ & L)
68
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“Compliance

Status (Put ~ in

&
e

Condition L the appropriate Remarks
No. Title colummn) (if any)
B Not
Complied complied
o2y Members of the Commities shall be naminated and appeinted by the Baand; Y
4 The Board shall have authoriy o remove snd appoint oy member of the |
GhEHS) Connittoe: Y
In ease of death, resignation, disqealification, or removal of sny member of the
S(2)e) Committes or in any other cases of vacangies, the board sholl Bl the vacamoy |
= within 180 {one lundred cighty} doys of acowrring sxch vaesncy in the Y
Comanittee:
Te Chairperson of the Comimiee moy oppoanl oF o=t any extomal cxpent
BN anwlon membesds) of 518 o the Commitee ws sdvisos whe shall be pen-voting |
| wremiber, §f the Chairperson feels that advice or suggestion fom such extenaal v
expert inilfor members] of staff shall be requised or valuible for the Comminee;
fi2Hgt The company:secretary shall act ug the secretnry of the Commitlee; W
8021} The quonem of the NRC meeting shall net constitute without ateodance of of |
E least an independent director; M
Mg member of the NRC shall recerve, wither directly or indirectly, any
1P T remuneration for any advisory or comaltancy tole or otherwdse, other than Y
[Mrector's fevs or heoorriom from the company,
B3] Chadrpersen of the NRC
B30 Ihe Board shall ehect | (one)l member of the NRC 0 be Churperson of the |
i Commitiee, whe shall be an independent divector; Y
In the absence of the Chairperson of fhe NRC. the remaining members miy cleg
[T one of themselves as Chaisperson for (hsi porticolor meeting. the resson of A
absenee of the regular Choirperson shall be duly reconded i the mmtes;
The Charrperson af the NRC shall stiend ihe annual genenl meeting (AGM) 1o
aisgwer Lhe quenes of the shorehoklers:
B3 Provided that in absence of Chalrpermon of the NRC, any ather mamber from el i
ELLY NI mhall be selectod 1o be present in the anpwal genes] meeting (AGRY Tor 3
amswetng the sharcholder’s queries amd rerson Tor absence of the Champerson of
the NERC shiell be recorded s te ovniies ofF the AGRM.
G Mueting of the NRC
Gld)in) The WRC shall conduct of Jeast one meeting in i financial year; 4
Braie) The Chairperson of the WRC may comvers any eIMengeocy meching ups regjhest |
AN by any member of the KR !
The quonm of the meetng of the NRC shall be constinged in presence ol either
A4 lwo members o v thind of the members of the Commitee, whichever iz |
L#HE) higlser, where presence of oo idependent director s owse s reguined wndes 3
comelition Mo, &2 4hy:
The proceedings of zuch mesting of the MR shall duly be recorded ki
Gl the mimies and siuch mintes shall be confirmed in the next mesting of the Y
MR
615) Rale of the NRC
BESi) NRE shall be independent and responsibbe or accountable o the Board and te the 4
: sharelalders;
G510k NROC shall oversee, amopg others, the fidlowing matters and make report with recommendation w the Board:
SESNBI) fesrmmtating the crenie for determiming qualificaions, pestive abrintes amd independence of a director and recammend & poliey t the Bowrl,
relating b the remmeration of the direstors, top level executive, comssbormg the follmwing:
BESHBNENE) the level and composition of remuneration is reasonnble asd sulficient w attrci. |
retain and mativate suiable directors o mun the company seocessticlly, N
: the relaticmship of remuneriion . perfomance 15 clear and meets appropnats
GLSNBXIXE) performance benchmsarks: and Y
retmneration e direclom, w0p level executive mvolves a balance between fined
SR amd incentive poy reflecing short and Jong-term  performonce  ohjectives Y
approgriote 1o the working of the compuny and its peals;
&SI dovising a pobey on Board’s diversty aking. oo constderation sae, gender, |
experiener, ethmeity, educationud backoround sl eatioatity; Y
identifying persans who e gualified 1o become directors and whe oy be
GES WY appointcd inowp level execufive position in acconkance with the crteria Inid Y
o, sl recaommend thaiy appaintment sod removal o e Boued;
EiEybiei formulbnting the ertera o evalushion of pertormance of mdependent diveciors J
ansl the Board:
BE B tdentifying the company’s peeds for anplovees at ditferent levels aimd dietermine |
2} thedr seleciion, wansfer o replacement and provwotion criteria; smd v
R developing. recommending and mviewing anmally the company's bammon J /
T ces and iuning policies;
The cumgrany shall disclose the nommation and semuieraiion policy and Lhe ptants
fSHE) evaligtnn critenn und activities of NRC during the vedr af s glance uoigs snnwal Y % Acool oo
fepiar. T )
w2
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Compliance
Stainz t vin
Condition 5 the sppropriate Bemarks
o Title
No. :up?um.n,} (i any)
= Not
Complied | _;pplied
% External or Statutory Andifars: -
Tili The issuwer compmry shall not engage its extemal o sameery suditors 1o perdorm the following =ervices of the company, namely; -
T appraizal or valustion services or fmimess opineoens;, M
Tilwag Fimanetal mitmmation systems design and implementation; A
i) book-keepmg or other serviees relaled o the pccounting records or finoneinl 3
EHILEMTHE,
LY broker-dioabel dbryicis: A
Tillivi actuarial services: b The Statwiory
Agpclitory M5
Tl ivid intermn] wudit seTvices or special nudit services: \ Bahman Mostnfy
: Abam & Co., ol
Tilvng any service thal the Awbt Commuties detormmnes; N Hada Vam
. e — 5 = - - Chowillniry & Ca,
5 i kit or centification services on complinnee of cormorate govemnnee ns required k| v doclared thed
LI Gy ave declared thedr
umider gondition %o, 9(1 i and independence,
Tl any eher service that creates coanflict of interest. 2
Mo parmer or employees of the exiemal oudic firms shall possess any share of the Y
I compary thay audit of least dumsg the renure of their sudit assigiiment of that
! compiusy; s or her famdly members also shall not bold any shares tn the said
GOTPEITY.
Representative of extemnl or stabutory sodioss sholl remain present in the y
Ti¥ Shareholders” Mesting {Annm! General Meeting or Extraordinary  General
Meetingh te answer e guaries of the sharcholders,
B Maintaining & webslie by the Company: -
&0l The comypany shall have an official website lmked with the websiie of the sieck A
cxchange. W patinauil, gy,
b b6 the company s
B The company shall keep the website fimetiomal from the date of lisimg, 1, ::-I’;:‘;::;bmi"’
Bi3 The contpany shall meke avalable the dewiled disclosuies on i wiebsite as \ :ﬁm:,leﬂrmct
L required under the Hating repulations of the concemed stock exchaigeis). EE-
9, Reporting and Compllance of Corporate Govermanes: -
The company shall vbiin a certificnto (ron o procicog Prdessimal Accountant y
or Secrciary (Chartersd Aceountont or Cest aml Mapagement Accoantant or
LI Clurtered Secretary b other than s statutory audiiom o aucit firem an yearly basia
regarding  compleance of condittens of Corporaste Governasee Code of the
Commission and shall such certificate shall be dise lused o the Al Reporn.
The professional who will provide the centificate on complionce of this Carporate N
| Govermmnee Code shall be oppointed by the sharcholdess in the mmual general
meLting
The dwectors of the company shall stute, m accordance with the Amnexure-C Y
2 attached, in the directors’ report whether the company hos complied with these
contdlatiars o miL

70
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ANNEXTRE-1:

Compliances about Financial Statements

The finaticial statements of the company present a true and fair view of the company s state of affairs, result
of its operations, changes in equity and cash flows.

Proper books of accounts as required by law have been mamtained.

Appropriate accounting policies have been followed in formulating the financial statements and accounting
ezfimates were reasonable and prudent.

The financial statemenis were prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standards (TAS) and
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS).

The Internal Control Svstem s sound in design and effectively implemented and monitored.
There are no significant doubts upen the company s ability to continne as a going concern.

Minority shareholders have been protected from abusive action by or in the interest of controlling
sharcholders acting either directly or indirectly and have effective means of redress.

ANNEXTRE-IT :

The mmber of board meetmg and the atfendance of Directors duning the vear 2000-2021 were as follows:

Name of Directors Position . Meeting held = Attended
Mr. Md. Abu Bakr Siddique ' , ' 10 10
Mr. Md. Shamsur Rahman Chairman
03 03
Mr. Shankar Prasad Dev Independent Director 08 08
| Mr. Md. Shamsuddoha ' . ' 11 on
Mz, Md. Sarwar Alam Director i
02 02
Mr. Mollah Mizanur Rahman Director 13 13
Mr. Shakil Ahmed 02 02
Mr. Dider-E-Alam M. Maksud Chy. Director 09 0o
| Mr. Md. Manjurul Hafiz _ | 02 _ 02
AMr. Mohammad Hasan Uzzaman Divectir 11 11
Mpr. Saifuddin Ahmed Bhuivan 02 02
Mr. Sk. Md. Belavet Hossen Director 13 12
Alr. Md. Abdul Jalil Howladar Independent Director 13 13
Ars. Anika Chowdhury Shareholder Director 02 02

Mr. Md. Gias Uddin Ansary Managing Director 13 13

L
T e s o e
|

m .JI .|I-\{ Vi :-.1' |.".i Fay i:" ] [. i: (_} :IJ'I.I FANY LIV
=
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ANNEXURE-III :

{i) Pattern of shareholding as on 30 June, 2021

51 No. Shares held by No. of share i) Remarl::s
A_ Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation 6.63.46.774
B. Institutions 3.31.86.97%
C. Individuals 1.08.90.847

11.04.24 600

(i) Directors, Chief Executive Officer. Company Secretary,
Chief Financial Officer (CFO). Head of Internal Audit
and their spouses:

Direcrors:

1. Mr. Md. Abu Bakr Siddique - -
. Mr. Md. Shamsuddoha - -
_Mr. Mollzh Mizanur Rahman - -
_Mr. Sk Md. Belayet Hossen - -
- Mr. Shakil Ahmed - -
- ir. Md. Abdul Jalil Howladar - -
- Mr. Mohammad Hasan Uzzaman - -
. Mrs. Anika Chowdhury - -
9. Mr. Md. Gias Uddin Ansary - -
Chief Executive Officer and his spouses & minor children

Mr. Md. Gias Uddin Ansary - -
Company Secretary and his spouses & minor children

Mr. Md. Masudul Islam - -
CFO and their spouses & minor children

Mr. Md. Masud Karim - -
Head of Internal Audit and his spouses & minor children

Mr. Arshad Asgar Chy - -

{iif) Executive (Top five salaried person other then CEQ,CFO,C5.HIA)
1. Mr Md Avub Hossain GM (Marketing) - -

L e L b2

[ R e

2. Mr. Md Mahidur Rahman GM (Operations) - -
3. Mr Md. Jashim Uddin DGM (P & E) - -
4. Mr. G A A Muyeed DIGM (Operations) - -
5. Mr Md. Abdus SaburEhan  DGM (Sales) - -
(iv) Shareholder having ten percent (10%) or more voting
interest in the company:
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC) 66346774 60.08%

mge| JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
el
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IMPORTANT OPERATIONAL & FINANCIAL DATA

-
Rl

| Particulars

2017-2018

Annexure IV (B)

2020-2021 2019-2020 1018-201%9 2016-200T7

CORPORATE OPERATIONAL RESULT . ‘
Product Handlins - Quantity (Lae Metric Ton) 1751 1458 17.47 18.34 | 1668 |
Net Eamings on Petroleum Products {T-ac k) 1170782 10,469.30 13.067.32 1340062 | 1241434 |
Ethor Oprating Times 931.12 3,085.75 3,430.23 340259 | 397147 |
Cverheads Expenses 11,543.08 11,436.73 11261.78 1073499 |  13217.74 |
Operating Profit/(Loss) 1,095.86 211822 523597 607722 | 316857 :
Orthsr Incoms 2606533 3673520 | 2717012 | 3284532 | 2819435
Net Profit{Loss) before WFP & WF 27.164.09 1835342 | 3240609 | 3892254 | 313e292
Contribution to WPP & WF 1.353.20 144267 1.620.30 1.946.13 1.968.13 |
Share of profit(lozz) of azzociates (M eim) 32043 (79279} 2335 173.98 | - |
Profit'(Loss) before Tax - 2602632 2661796 | 3101834 | 3715039 | 2979477 |
Provizion for Income Tax 5.885.89 £.599.47 7.627.54 004303 | 736866 |
Foak Pealt sl Tk 20,140.43 2001849 | 2339580 | 2810736 | 2242611 '
KEY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Padup Caprtal  (Fiz. in Lac Taks) 11,042 46 11,042.46 11,042.46 1104246 | 1104246 |
Number of Shares  (Fig. in Lac Shares) 1.104.23 1.104.25 1.104.25 1.104.25 110425 |
Net Assets/Sharehiolders Fund (Fig. nLac Tk) 199,654 60 17822373 | 18507893 | 179.330.70 | 184,384.73 |
Wat Aszets Per Share {Taka) 180.84 161.40 16761 162.40 166.98 |
Eamning Per Share  (Taks) 18.24 18:13 21.19 25.45 2031 |
Dividend Per Share — Cash [Taka) 1200 12.00 | 13.00 13.00 11.00 |

- Btoclk ) | - } _
Current Aszets (Fiz. mLac Teka) 34571767 361.920.43 30402561 | 42001376 | 440.086.82
Current Liabilities  (Fig. inLac Taka) 20432030 20013243 | 26248862 371544357 | 30700042 |
Current Ratio 117 121 | 1.50 113 111 |
Return on Shareholders’ Funids (%) 11.30 1082 | 13.05 1524 14.16 |
TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES 02 481 508 522 533 |
Bascutive & OfSces 135 114 124 131 13 |
Staff & Workers 367 367 . 384 381 398 '

There are three major marketing companies in the petroleum industry pamely Jamuna Oil Company Limited (JOCL), Meghna
Petrolevm Limited {(MPL) and Padma Oil Company Limited (POCL) under Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC). A compan-
son of three marketing companies” financial and operational data during 2020-2021 are summarnized below:

Amount in corore Taka

) - Particulars JOCL MDPL POCL
Sale: (MT in Lakh) 1751 | 3338 21.40
@E[_gﬂ;}g@_ggggg_le_qm products 117.08 23310 215 375
Administrarivea, selling & dismoiburion expense | B3.07 103 o8 1o0 39

| Operating expenze o 115.45 | I35 81 214906 |
_Tctal operatinz prc:ﬂt = :!._IEI Qﬁ i; 12136 41.10
Profit after tax 20140 282 14 22B. 60
EPS (Taka) 1824 2607 23.27
IMet Aszet Value Per Share(Taka) 180.54 15990 16841
MNet operating cazh flow per zhare (Taksa) 14.01 114.5835 273
Number of employee 502 305 o500
=, 73
mgen| JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
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JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED

Value Added Statement
For The Year Ended 30 June, 2021

] Taks in Lakh

2020-1021 i 1019-1010 s
Vahie Added - Net Eaming on Petrolsum Products & Others 38 927.61 1040 A0 40736 100,00
AFPLICATIONS :
Ciovernmient Revenus & Taxss 614197 15.78 6,342 78 1732
Salariss & Bansfits o Emplovees 5 R7T067 15:08 6.102.61 1545
Admimistrative & Other Expenses 3 380,52 .60 200066 332
Financial Expenses 187865 483 172651 437
Workers Profit Parsiciparion & Welfare Fund 135820 349 144267 1,65
Dividend 1o Shareholdérs (Propesed) 13,2560:94 34.04 13250005 3345
Fetaired by The Company B246.63 2118 B032.38 2034

18,927.61 100,00 3049736 100.00

Value Added for The Year 2020-2021
Fezrained by the
Company Govenmment Revarne & Tix

Zalanes & Benefit= to Emplovess

Adrminediranve & Other Expenses

Dividend 1o
Shareholdars Tl Fpense:

(Propozed) o

Workesr= Profit Parmicipation & Welfars Fund
Value Added for The Year 2019-2020
Feamed by the Govenmment Fevenne & Tax
Company
Zalaries & Benefitz to Employess
Administrative & Other Expanzes
Dhvidend o
Shareholders
Financial Expenszes
(Fropozed)

Workerz Profit Farncipenon & Welfare Fund
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AUDIT COMMITTEE’S REPORT

An Audit Committee Comprising of the following members of the Board of Directors was formed
in compliance with the Bangladesh Secunties & Exchange Commission Notification No.
BSEC/CMERCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 3 June, 2018:-

Members of the Audit Committee

Mr. Md Abdul Jalil Howlader, Independent Director ™ ———- Chairman
Mr Sheikh Mohammad Balayet Hossain, Director ™ ——- MMember
MMr. Shalal Ahmed. Director eeee Member
Mr. Md. Masudul Islam, Company Secretary = ——- Secretary

The purpose of the Audit Commuttee 15 to ensure and to improve the adequacy of internal control
svstem and provides the update information to the Board of Directors. The committee 15 empowered
to examine the matter relating to the financial and other affars of the Company.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee cover all matters specified under clause-5(5) of the
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Notification dated 03 June, 2018, which also
includes the following:-

(a) Oversee the financial reporting process;
(b) monitor choice of accounting policies and principles;
{c) monittor Internal Audit and Compliance process to ensure that 1t 15 adequately resourced.

including approval of the Internal Aundit and Compliance Plan and review of the Internal
Audit and Compliance Report;

(d) oversee hining and performance of external auditors;

(e) hold meeting with the external or statutory auditors for review of the annual financial
statements before submission to the Board for approval or adoption ;

(f) review along with the management, the annual financial statements before submission to the
Board for approval ;

(g}  review along with the management, the quarterly and half vearly financial statements before
submission to the Board for approval;
(h) review the adequacy of internal audit function;

(1) review the Management's Discussion and Analysis before disclosing in the Annual Report ;

1 review statement of all related party transactions submitted by the management;

(k}  review Management Letters or Letter of Internal Control weakness i1ssued by statutory
auditors:

(1 oversee the determmation of audit fees based on scope and magnitude, level of expertize

deploved and time required for effective audit and evaluate the performance of external
auditors; and

The Audit Committee carnied out their responsibilities as per the above BSEC s Notification and
submitted their report to the Board of Directors.

(Md Abﬁalﬂ Howlader)

Chairman
Audit Commitiee

|32 | T
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NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE'S REPORT

A Nomination and Remuneration Committee Comprising of the following members of the Board
of Directors was formed m compliance with the Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission
Notification No. BSEC/CMBERCD/2006-158207/Admin/80_ dated 3 June, 2018:

Members of the Audit Commitiee

Mr. Md Abdul Jalil Howlader, Independent Director St Chairman
Mr. Mollah Mizanur Rahman,, Director TR Member
Mr. Mohammad Hasan Uzzaman, Director =0 0——- Member
Mr. Md. Masudul Islam, Company Secretary e Secretary

The purpose of NRC to assist the Board in formulation of the nomination criteria of policy for
determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and recommend a
policy to the Board, relating to the remuneration of the directors, top level executive.

The terms of reference of NRC cover all matters specified under clause-6(3) of the Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission Notification dated 03 June, 2018, which also includes the
following:-

1. Owerzee the appointment procedure and remuneration of Director and top level executive of the
company.

_I'-..l

Oversee Board’s diversity taking into consideration age, gender, experience. ethnicity,
educational background and nationality.

[

Identifving persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in top
level executive position In accordance with the criteria laid down and recommend their
appointment and removal to the Board

=

Formulating the criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the Board.

:..-*l

Identifying the company s needs for employvees at different levels and determine their
selection, transfer or replacement and promotion criteria; and

6. Developing, recommending and reviewing annually the company’s human resources and
training policies;

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee carried out their responsibilities as per the above
BSEC s Notification and submitted their report to the Board of Directors.

[(Md Abdul Jalit Howlader)
Chairman

Nomination and Remuneration Committee
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
To the Shareholders of JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanving Statement of Financial Position of the JAMUNA OIL
COMPANY LIMITED., as at 30 June 2021 and the related Statement of Profit or Losz and Other
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes 1n Equity for the
vear then ended together with the notes numbening 01 to 41 annexed thereto.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion, except for the possible effect of the matters described m the Basis of Qualified
Opmion paragraph. the financial statements, prepared in accordance with International Accounting
Standards (IAS) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFES), grve a true and fair view of
the state of the Company s affairs as at 30 June 2021 and of the results of 1ts operations and 1ts cash
flows for the vear then ended and comply with the Companies Act 1994 (amendment n 20207,
Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for qualified opinion

1} As disclosed in note-8 to the financial statements, the Company’s Trade Receivables are carned
forward amounting to Tk 1077462693 Out of which Tk 134578955, TK 30.100405 and
TE 5,770,737 rematning as receivable from Power Development Board, Bangladesh Chemical
Industries Corporation and Chattogram City Corporation respectively since long time. The company
made correspondences with parties to realize the cutstanding balances but the amounts are yet to be
realized. (Note-§)

2) Property, Plant and Equipment have been carried forward without mamtamning any comprehensive
records. We could not obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence relating to the location and
existence of opening carrymg amount of Property, Plant and Equipment. (Note- 3 and 3.1)

3) The Company owns total 399703 acres of frechold land valued at BEDT 2 78 49084 out of which
land measuring 2 30 acres are vet to be registered in the name of the company. Out of the frechold
land. land measuring 1. 7116 acres possessed by Chittagong Dry Dock Ltd and 03839 acres of land
acquired by the Chitagong Development Authonity for constructing airport road without payment of
compensation to the company. The company has no agreement with Chittagsong Dry Dock Ltd for
using possession. although the companv sent several remunders to Chittagong Drv Dock Ltd. to
execute lease agreement or to return the possession of the land. Eventually, the Company 15 deprived
economic benefit that could have been generated from said asset (Note-3.2)

|54
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Emphasis of Matters
Without qualifving our opinton, we draw attention to the following:

1) No balance confirmation certificate has returned by the related party to verify the amount of BDT
23 817 _R50.802) of related party balance. (Note - 36)

1t) The company did not strictly follow the implementation of Ministry of Finance's circular no.
53.00.0000.331.22.001 20-18 dated 19.01.2020 in respect of keeping the company’s fund
between government and private owned banks as per proportion mentioned n the said circular

(Note: 3.2, 6.1 &103.1)

111) The requirement of [FRS-16 has not been complied with in respect of accounting of leasehold
fand valuing Tk 10, 191, 301 as disclosed in note 2.5 and note 3.1 of the financial statements.

1v) While computing Gratuity liability, the requirement of IAS-19 about creating provision on the
basiz of Actuanal computation has not been followed. The company mamtans an unfundad

Gratuity scheme for tts permanent emplovees 1n accordance with Gratuity rules and provision the
balance of which stands Tk 900.614.691 az on 30 June 2021.

v) As per IAS-36, Para-09 "An entity shall assess at the end of each reporting period whether there
is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the entity shall
estimate the recoverable amount of the asset’. During the vear under audit the company did not
make any impairment test as per provision of ITAS-36.

Keyv Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment. were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of'the current period. These matters were addressed in the context
of our audit of the financial statement as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon. and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters.

msn| JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
m—



Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chartered Accountants

ANNUAL REPORT
2020-2021

-
/T

Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Chartered Accountants

Revenue Recognition

Refer to note 20 and 21

1

The Kev Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the keyv audit
matters

We identified revenue recognition as a key
audit matter because revenue 15 one of the
key performance indicators of the Company
and therefore there 1s an inherent nisk of
manipulation of the timing of recognition of
revenue by management to meet specific
targets or expectations.

We focused on the proper cut-off of sales to
the Company’s customers due to the fact
that the documents of confirming.

The acceptance of the products (HOBC.
MS, SKO. HSD, FO. LSFO. JBO, LP Gas.
Lubricants, Bitumen etc.) were provided by
numerous dealers’ customers based in
different Depots. There 13 a nsk of
differences between the uming of
acceptance of the products by the
Company’s customers and when revenue
was recorded. Accordingly, there could be
potential misstatements that these revenue
transactions are not recogmized in the
proper reporting periods.

We have tested the design and operating
effectiveness of kev controls focusing on
the following:

» We conducted substantive testing of
revenue recorded over the vear using
sampling techmques, by examining the
relevant supporting documents including
sales invoices and challans.

P We have checked the Govt gazette

notification regarding sales price and
commission therson with DO. mvoice
and party ledger to confirm the Net
Earnings during the year.

b Furthermore, we tested the  zales
transactions recognized shortly before
and after the reporting date

)

I
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Impairment of Property Plant and Equipment

Refer to note 3.00

3 The Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the keyv audit
matters

P The company has a large number of | Our audit procedure in this area included
property. plant and equipment items. Due | among others;
to latest improved technology and time
obsolescence the impairment may exists. | p Assessing the consistency of

» Management has concluded there is no mEmialofies sk, for depleciitug fue

impairment 1 respect all assets. This aSSEISL

conclusion required sigmificant | p Checking on a sample basis_ the accuracy
management judgment. Hence, we and relevance of the accounting of PPE
considered this to be key audit matter by management; and

P For szelected samples, performmg
physical observation  to a85E5S
management’s determination on whether
the equipment is obsolete, and testing the
assumptions used in  estimating
recoverable amount. such as estimated
useful life and replacement cost.

P Examine management's periodic review
of property, plant and equipment for
determination  of impawment and
obszolescence.

JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED o
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Measurement of Deferred Tax

Refer to note 15

3

The Kev Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the keyv audit
matters

The Company recognizes deferred taxes
relating to propertv, plant and equipment.
mnvestment in Quoted Share and associates,
emplovee benefits etc. which are very
complex 1n nature.

As such accounting for deferred taxes
mvolves judgment in
developing estimates of tax exposures and
contingencies m  order to assess the
adequacy of tax provision. Hence, we
considered this to be a key audit matter.

management

QOur audit procedures 1n this area included,
among others.

» Assessed the design. implementation and
operating effectiveness of key controls 1n
respect of the Company and the process
of recognition of deferred taxes.

p Using our own tax specialists to evaloate
the tax bases and Company tax strategy.

b Assessed the accuracy and completeness

of deferred tax. and

» Evaluating the adequacy of the financial
statement’s disclosures,
disclosures of assumptions, judgments
and sensitivities. We involved tax
specialists to assess key assumptions,
control recognition and measurement of
deferred tax liabilities/(Assets).

including

B8
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Valuation of Inventory

Refer to note 7

4 The Kev Audit Matter How our audit addressed the key audit
2 matters

The company have inventorv of BDT | We challenged the appropriateness of
9,813 808 388 ar 30 June 2021, held mn | management's assumptions applied m
numerous depots. calculating the value of the inventory
provisions by:

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost
and net realizable value P Evaluating the design and
implementation of key inventory controls
operating across the company.

b Attending  inventory counts and
reconciling the count results to the
inventory listing to test the completeness
of data.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors” Report Thereon

Management 15 responsible for other information. The other information comprises the mformation
mncheded in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditors” report
thereon.

QOur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon

In connection with our andit of the financial statements, our responsibility 15 to read the other
mformation and, in doing so, consider whether the other information 1s matenally inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be matenially
misstated.

If. based on the work we have performed. we conclude that there 1s a material misstatement of this
other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management 1s responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that grve a true and far
view mn accordance with IFRSs, the Companies Act. 1994 (amendment in 2020}, the Securities and
Exchange Rules, 1987, and for such internal control as management determines 1s necessary to enable
the preparanun cnf ﬂnaﬂcml statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud

o e e 89
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the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’'s financial reporting
DPIocess.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statement

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
15 free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to 1ssue an auditors” report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance 1s a high level of assurance, but 15 not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a2 material masstatement when 1t exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material 1f mndividually or m the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

Az part of an audit 1n accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintamn
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identifv and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud mav involve collusion. forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

b Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opmion on the effectiveness of the Company s internal control.

} Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going coricern basis of accounting
and_ based on the audit evidence obtained. whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company s ability to continue as a going
concern.

b If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention 1n our auditors’
report to the related disclosures in the financial statement or, if such disclosures are mnadequate,
to modifv our opinion. Dur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our auditors” report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as going CONcern.

» Ewvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
discln sures, and W hether the financmi statements represent the underh“mg Ua:nsactmns and events

S,
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responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the Company's audit. We remain
solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We commumnicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings_ including any significant deficiencies in
mternal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We described these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, 1n extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
In accordance with the Companies Act, 1994 (amendment 1n 2020) and the Secunties and Exchange
Rules. 1987, we also report the following:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof

b) in our opinion. proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as 1t appeared from our examination of those books;

c) the statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and returns; and

d) the expenditures incurred were for the purposes of the Company s business.

For and on behalf of For and on behalf of
Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co. Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Arafat Kamal, FCA Showkat Hossamm, FCA
Partner Senior Partner

Chattogram Enrollment No : 1184 Enrollment No : 0137

02 Januvary 2022 DVC : 2201020137A5385264
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JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 30 JUNE 2021

S ; A0 Jupe 2021 30 June 2020
ASSETS Hotels) Taka Taks
NON CUREENT ASSETS
Property, Plant & Equywment 3 562 395 098 913565377
Capzal Work-m-Progress < 1046581129 1059801973
Lotz Termn Inrvastent ] 13673402 09 L0 764046 310
Imcastment m Azsoonie 53 126:110.508 1M 066 853
15.814.687.444 12,841 824,522
CUREENT ASSETS
Ehort Term: Irvastment & 91403191511 9230543 753
Imertories 7 9813 %03 333 11,B07 428423
Accoumtz & Other Recenable 8 1064 830531 1795304 385
Advances Deposts & Pre-yayment: a 3573454353 3711 B 523
Cash and Cash Equnalent: 10 10079881 453 D646 4TI RRE
I4571.766.578 36,151.043,169
TOTAL ASSETS 50.386,454,022 45.033,867,691
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY
Zhare Capial 1 [ 10 246 000 1104 246 000
Capzl Rezera 12 152 B35.103 132 833,103
(Feneral Fesarve 13 10, 300000 G0 OO0 000000
Far Value Gam On Investment 53 4845820781 3387 6RLAS]
Retamed Eamnes 131 3366560358 3177612478
TOTAL EQUITY 19.969.460.242 17,822 373,032
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Provsion for Cratmty id 00514691 BAS.QR0 TTY
Daforrad Tax Lmbiy 15 82345401 _A4E3 261497 |
984,864,002 1.283,221.26%
CURRENT LIABILITIES ) =
Creditors & Acconmlk ié 26580200813 I7301608 48
Creditors For Other Fiance 17 454 166 220 424 p4TRTY
Income Tax Pavable 1E 1543 481 202 2030:636.734
Unchmed Dradend 18 H0TLE TLI60 129
10.432.025,688 19.918.243.39
TOTAL LIABILITIES 30.416,993,750 31,111,4%4.659
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 20,386,454.012 49,013,867.691
Contingent Liasbilities, Azzetz and Commitme niz 37 -
Net Azzets Value (NAV) Per Share 2B 180,84 161.40

The annewed rotes from UL to 41 are an mtegral part of these francml statemernts.
These financia] stefements should be read m conpmetion with the ammeswad rotes
and ware approved by the Beard of Drectors on 30122021

mm

ard were z1Ened on itz behal

Siered m termes of our separate report of even date anmexed

For and on behalf of

C

Partner
Enrollment No : 1154
DVC: 2201021184 A5881104

Ralman Moztafa Alam & Co.

d Accountanis

FCA

For and on behalf of

Hoda Vazi Chowdbary & Co
red Accountantz

o et

sam, FCA

Semior Partnar

Enroliment No: 0137
DVC: 220102013TASIBS264
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LO5SS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Natats) 30 Jume 20621 30 June 2020
i Taka Taka

Net Eaming: on Petroleum Products 20 1170, 78X 015 1046010682
Orther Operating Income 2] 3 112064 308575595
Total Income 1,263.894,051 1,355,495.283
Expenses
Admmitrative, Seling and Distribution Expenses 22 (330, 726:718) (844557851
Fmarciz] Expenzez 23 (187.864.433) (172631347
Depreciation il (133,716.668) (126.483 960)

(1.154.307.819) (1.143.673.158)
Operating Profit / (Loss) 109,586,262 211,822,125
(Other Income 24 2606822973 2673319751
Net Profit 2,716, 409,187  2.885341.876
Contrimmon to Workers! Profit Participation' and
Welfare Fund @ 3% of et Profit 1621 (135820459 (144 267.094%
Bhare of Profit(Loss) of Associates (Wet Off Tax) 347 22043635 (79.278.680)
Profit before Income Tax 1,602,632,383 1.661,796,102
Income Tax (Expenzes) / Benefits:
Current 18 (384,718,459 (674.477,398)
Deferred 15 (3 870.844) 14,330,184

(388.580,303) (659.947.414)

Profit after Income Tax 2.014.043,080  2.001.348.688
Other Comprehensne Income
Umnreshred Gams (Lozz) on Aveilable-for-Sale
Fmancil Azzets 33 1.113.336.3%0 (14727634100
Deferred Tax on Un-Eealized Gam' Losz 13 342 782940 220914511
Tetal Comprehensive Income 3472182410 740,989 TR0
Earnings Per Share (EPS) 7 18.24 18.13

The annexed notes from 01 to 41 are an-miepral part of theze financial statements.
Thesze financisl statements should be read m conpmcton with the annexed notes
and were approved by the Board of Directors on 30.12.2021
and were sipned on s behalf by:

CM!H}' AL %cmr

Simed m terms of our separate report of even date annexed

&

Director

For and on be half of For and on behalf of
Chattogram Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co. Hoda Vazi Chowdhury & Co
02 January 2022 Chartere d Accountants Chartered Accountants
Arafat Kamal, FCA Showkat Hozsain, FCA
Partner Senior Partner

Enrollment No : 11584
DVC: 2201021184A5881104

Enrollment No : 0137
DVC: 220102013TAS385264

=
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JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGESIN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 20 JUNE 2021
e Ceneral F:'::"' Retained o
Parfiruines Capital Rzun'e Rezarve e h‘:ﬂ . Earmine:
Taka [ Taka || Taka ||  Taka
Balance 2 on 01 July 2020 || 1.104.246,000 || 152,833,103 ]1 10.000.000,000 || 3.387.681.451 || 3.177.612.478 | 17.822373.032 |
Firwal Cash Dividend for 2020 : 5 : < a2l szseesaom
Othier: Couipirabistisiis T s : 3 : 1115356390 5 1115356390
Mot Profit for fhe Yaar = = = - 2.014,043.080 2.014.043.080
Ceferred Taxon Un-Realizd Gain - - - 342 TEI540 - HITEIME
Toatehuied o Geneeil Renetvs 5 3 500,000,000 3 (500,000,000) g
: : 500,000,000 1458139330 188.947.880 1147087210

Balance sz at 30 June 2021 || 1,104,246,000 || 152,833,103 || 10.500,000,000 || 4545,520.781 || 3.366.560.38 | 19.963.460.242 |

Balance a: on 01 Jubr 2012 1104246000 || 152833103 || 10,000,000,000 46395303530 || 2611283590 || 18.507.593.043
Fmal Cash Dimadand for 2019 - - - 14353510800, (1 433.519.200)
Crther Comprehensroe Incoms - - - LATZTEa Al (L47TZ763 410
2zt Profif for the Vaar - - - - 2001 E4E4EE 001 4B 688
Defered Tazon Un-Reafed loss - - - 2014511 - 220914511
Tranzfemad to General Fasame - - - - - -

5 - 5 (1 I51E45.855) 566,325,888 (683520011

|Balance s at 30 June 2020 || 1104,246,000 || 152.833.103 || 10.000.000,000 || 3387681481 || 3177612478 | 17.822373032 )

[Note(s) Il

11 |

12 |

13 Il

=

I

13.1]

o4

The amnaxed nofes from 01 to 41 are an mtegral part of thess fiancn] siatement=

Theza feancnl statements should be read m comganction with the amexsd notes
and were approved by the Board of Drectors on 3013 2021

and ware szned on = bahalf

=
JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
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JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASHFLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021
Note(s) 30 June 2021 30 June 2020
i Taka Taka

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Gross Collection from Margn basss Product Supply

& Other Income 25 131.450,088,161 114.738457220

Pavment for Product Cost and Other Expenses 26 129220725272 (111879420411

Bank Charges ! (3.490,940) {2.246.128)

Income Tax Pad 01 {(679.221.611) (606,301,750}

Cash Inflow/{Outflow) from Operating Activities (A) 1.546.652.329 2.250,479,931
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Acqueition of Property, Plant & Equipment 3.1 (184.423.626) 24.807.002)

Capital Work-in-Progress 4 13220844 (245207 9375

Investment m Fried Deposit Receipt 32 & 61 (1.700.247 558y (L470.261.43%)

Interest on Fmed Depostt 24-& 82 837.804 648 1349524 148

Interast on SND 24 o64.541.782 917,593,588

Dridend Recempt 24 277298530 277298550

Proceed from salke of Property. Plant & Equipment 241 23235 =

Cash Inflow/{Outflow) from Investing Activities (B) 199,217,876 804,241,900
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Dinadend paud 19 (1352283585 1.396,917.352)

Craditors For Other Finance 17 39,618,950 53,203,783

Cash Inflow/{Outflow) from Financing Activities (C) (1.312,664.635) (1.311.7132.569)
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents
for the Year (A-B+C) 433,205,570 1.743,008.352
Cash and Cash Equralents at the beginning of the vear 046475885 TO03467.533
Unrealized Gam or Loss on Forelgn Cumency Transaction E E
Caszh and Cash Equivalents at the end of the yvear 10,079,681 455 0.646,475,885
Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share 28 14.01 20.38

The annexed notes from 01 to 41 are an mtepral part of these financial statements.
These financial statements should be read m conpmction with the annexed notes
and were approved by the Board of Directors on 30.12 2021
and were sioned on #s behalf by
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JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

THE COMPANY & ITS OPERATIONS

The Company was incorporated on 12 March 1973 as Private Limited Company ander the
Companies Act 1913, Subsequently it converted into a Public Limited Company on 25 June
2007 vide special resolution dated 03 June 2007 under the Companies Act 1994 (amendment
in 2020). The company listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) and Chittagong Stock
Exchange (CSE) in 2008. The registered office of the Company is situated at Jamuna
Bhaban, Agrabad C/A, Chattogram.

4

The company acquired all the properties, rights, interests, and assets of Bangladesh National
Dils Timited (ex-Pakistan National QOils Limmited) which were vested in Bangladesh
Petroleum Corporation under an agreement entered into between the Company and the
Corporation, based on the audited financial statements of the Company as on 31 December
1976. The Company also acquired all the properties, rights, interests and asseis of
Indo-Burma Petroleum Company Limited (a subsidiary of Bangladesh Petroleum
Corporation) on 01 January 1986 based on the avdited financial statements of IBPCL as on
31 December 1985. Vendor’s agreement to this 1s vet to be executed.

The Company is functioning as a subsidiary of Bangladesh Petrolenm Corporation. The
business of the company is marketing of refined Petroleum Oil, ILuobricants, L P. Gas and
Bitumen.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING AND VALUATION POLICIES

Basis of preparation and presentation of the financial statements

The financial statements have been prepared and the disclosures of information made in
accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange
Rules 1987, other applicable laws and regulations and the International Accounting
Standards (IASs) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) adopted by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAE).

The Board of Directors are responsible for preparing and presenting the financial statement
including adeguate disclosures. who approved and anthorized for issue of these financial
statements. The Statement of Financial Position and Statement of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income have been prepared according to IAS 1- “Presentation of Financial
Statements” based on accrual basis of accounting following going concern assumption under
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in Bangladesh and cash flow statement
according to TAS 7 - “Statement of Cash Flows™.

Presentation of Financial Statements
The presentation of these financial statements is in accordance with the guidelines provided
by IAS 1- Presentation of Financial Statements.

The Financial Statements comprises:

96

Statement of financial position as at 30 June 2021;
Statement of profit or 1oss and other comprehensive income for the vear ended 30 June 2021;
Statement of cash flows for the vear ended 30 June 2021;

JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED éé’—
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Statement of changes in equity for the vear ended 30 June 2021:
Notes, comprising significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Principal accounting policies

The specific accounting policies selected and applied by the Company’s management for
significant transactions and events that have material effect within the framework of TAS-1
“Presentation of Financial Statements™, in preparation and presentation of fnancial
statements have been consistently applied throughout the vear and were also consistent with
thoseused in earlier vears.

For a proper understanding of the financial statements, these accounting policies are set out
below in one place as prescribed by the TAS-1 “Presentation of Financial Statements™. The
recommendations of TAS-1 relating the format of financial statements were also taken into
full consideration for fair presentation.

Application of Standard

The following IASsS/TFRSs are applied to the financial statements for the vear under review:
IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements

[AS 2 Inventories

IAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows

IAS B Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
[AS 10 Events After the Reporting Period

IAS 12 Income Taxes

IAS 16 Property, Plant & Equipment

IAS 19 Emplovee Benefits

[IAS 24 Eelated Party Disclosures

IAS 28 Investment in associates

[AS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation

IAS 33 Earnings Per Share

IAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

IAS 30 Financial Instruments: Recoenition and Measurement

IFRS 7 Financial Instruments Disclosure

IFES 13 Fair Value Measurement

IFRS 15 Revenue from contracts with customers

IFRS 16 Leases

Application of new Standards (IFRS 16) vet to adopt
The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) has adopted following new
standard and amendment to standard-

IFRS -16 Leases

IFRS 16 eliminates the earlier operating/finance lease dual accounting model for leases.
Instead, there is a single, financial position accounting model, similar to corrent finance lease
accounting. Issued in January 2016, the new IFES is replaced the existing suidance in TAS
17 1eases. IFES 16 is effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 Janoary

e
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The Company is assessing the potential impact of application and adoption of TERS 16-1ease

on its financial statement. Management has opted to adopt this new IFRS from next financial
Vear.

Reporting Period
The financial statements cover one vear from 01 July 2020 to 30 June 2021.

Authorization for Issue
The financial statements have been duly authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 30
December 2021 for the vear ended 30 June 2021.

Functional and Presentation Currency

The financial statements are prepared and presented in Bangladesh Currency (Taka), which
is the Company”'s functional currency. All financial information has been rounded off to the
nearest Taka except where mdicated otherwise.

Comparative Information

Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of the vear ended 30 JTune 2020 for
all numerical information in the financial statements and the narrative and descriptive
information where it is relevant for understanding of the current vear's financial statements.
Ficures for the vear ended 30 June 2020 have been re-arranged wherever considered
necessary to ensure better comparability with the corrent vear.

Use of Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of financial statemient in conformity with IFRS/ IAS requires management
to make judements. estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting
policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, and disclosure
requirements for contingent assets and liabilities during and at the date of the financial
statements.

Actnal results may differ from these estimates. Fstimates and underlving assumptions are
reviewed on ongoing basis. Revisions of accounting estimates are recognized in the pericd
in which the estimate is revised and in anyv future periods affected as required by LAS &:
Accounting Policies. Changes in Accounting Fstimates and Frrors.

Related Party Disclosure

Parties are considered to he related if one of the parties has the ability to confrol the other
party or exercise significant infiuence over the other party in making financial and operating
decisions. The Company carried out transactions in the ordinary course of business on arm’s
length basis at commmercial rates with related parties. Related party disclosures have been
iven in note 36.

Statement of Cash Flows

The Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of
“TAS 7: Statement of Cash Flows™. The cash generated from operating activities has been
reported using the Direct Method as prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987
and as encouraged by IAS 7 whereby major classes of gross cash receipts and gross cash
pavments from operating activities are disclosed.

Accounting Convention and Assumption
The financial statements have been prepared based on historical cost conv ention basis and

iﬁ . _.,-.I'JL NA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
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accordingly adjustment has been made for inflationary factors affecting the financial
statements. The accounting policies, unless otherwise stated, have been consistently applied
by the Company and are consistent with those of the previons vear.

Going Concern

The Company has adequate resources to continue in operation for near future. For this
reason, the directors continue to adopt going concern basis in preparing the financial
statements.

The current credit facilities and adequate resources of the company provide sufficient funds
to meet the present requirements of its existing businesses and operations.

Materialitv and Aggregation

Each material item as considered by management significant has bheen presented separately
in financial statements. No amount has been set off unless the Company has a legal right to
set off the amount and intends to settle on net basis.

Income and Expenses are presented on a net hasis only when permitted by the relevant
accounting standards.

Propertv, Plant and Equipm ent

Recognition and Measurement

Propertv, plant and equipment are capitalized at cost of acquisition and subsequently stated
at cost less accumulated depreciation and the capital work-in-progress (when arises) is stated
at cost in compliance with the requirements of “IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment™.
The cost of acquisition of an asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable
cost of bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use inclusive of inward
freight, doties and non-refundable taxes.

Maintenance Activities
The company incurs maintenance costs for all major items of property, plant and equipment.
Repairs and maintenance costs are charged as expenses when incurred.

Subsequent Expenditure

The company recognizes in the carryving amouont of an item of property, plant and equipment
the cost of replacing part of such an item when that cost 15 incurred, it 15 probable that the
future economic benefits embodied with the items will fow to the Company and the cost of
the item can be measured reliably. Expenditure incurred after the assets have been put into
operation, such as repairs and maintenance is normally chareed off as revenue expenditure
in the period in which it 1s incurred. In situation where it can be clearly demonstrated that
the expenditure has resolted in an increase in the futore economic benefit expected to he
ohtained from the use of the non-current assets. the expenditure is capitalized as an
additional cost of the assets. All other costs are recognized to the Statement of Profit or Loss
and Other Comprehensive Income as expenses if incurred. All  are
up-gradation/enhancement 15 generally charged off as revenue expenditore vnless they bring
similar significant additional benefits.

Disposal of Property, Plant & Equipment
On disposal of Property, Plant & Fgquipment. the cost and accumulated depreciation are
eliminated and gain or loss on such disposal is reflected in the Statements of Profit or Loss

a9
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and Other Comprehensive Income, which is deteroined with reference to the net hook value
of the assets and net sales proceeds.

Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment

Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and
condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.
Depreciation for an asset ceases at earlier of the date that the asset is classified as held for
sale in accordance with IFRS-3 and the date that the asset is derecognized. the depreciation
method used refiects the pattern in which the asset’s economic benefits are consumed by the
entity. After considering the vseful life of assets as per IAS-16 "Property, plant and
equipment”, the annual depreciation have been applied equally over useful life of assets
which is considered reasonable by the management

The rates at which assets are depreciated per annum are given below:

Category of Assets Annual Rate (%)
Building 5-10
Tank and Pipe Lines 3-13
Plant & Machinery 7.5
Up-Country Depots T
Service & Filling Stations 10
Pumps Filling & Fire Fighting Equipment 3-15

[ aboratory Office & Engineering Equipment 1.5-15
Vehicles & Other Rolling Stock 20
Failway and Jetty 3715
Furnitore & Fixtures 3-20
Returnable Packagzes 20

01l Tanker M. T. Jamuna & Others 10

Investments in Associates

An associate 1s an eatity over which the Company has sienificant influence. Significant
influence is the power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the
investee, but is not confrol or joint control over those policies.

The Company’s investment in associates is accounted for in the Financial Statements using
the Equity Method Under the equity method, the investment in an associate is initially
recognized at cost, and the carrying amount is increased or decreased to recoznize the
investor's share of the profit or loss of the investee after the date of acquisition which is
classified as non-current assets in the statement of financial position. The investor’s share of
investee’s profit or loss 15 recognized in the investior’s profit or loss.

The statement of profit or 1oss reflects the Company’s share of the results of operations of
the associate. In addifion, when there has been a change recognized directly in the equity of
the associate, the company recognizes its share of any changes, when applicable, in the
statement of changes in equity. Unrealized gains and losses resulting from transactions
between the company and the associate are eliminated to the extent of the interest in the
associate.

s
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Valuation of Inventories

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net realizable value as prescribed by “TAS 2:
Inventories”. Cost 15 determined on weighted average cost basis. The cost of inventories
comprises of expenditore incurred i the normal course of business in bringing the
inventories to their present locafion and condition. Net realizable value is based on estimated
selling price less any further costs expected to be incurred to make the sale.

Category of Stocks Basis of Valuation
Petrolenm Products Valued at cost. those from at ERL transfer Price
Other Products and Store & Spares Weighted average cost.

Accoonts Receivable

Accounts and other recervables are initially recognized at cost which is the fair value of the
consideration siven in return. After initial recoenition, these are carried at cost less
impairment losses, if any, due to un-collectability of any amount so recognized.

Provision for doubtful debis 1s made based on the companvy policy. Bad debts are written off
on consideration of the status of individual debtors.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash in hand and cash at banks have been considered as the cash and cash equivalents for
preparation of these financial statements as there was insienificant risk of changes in value
of these current assets.

Available-for-Sale Financial Assets

Investment in shares of listed company has been valued at fair value being year-end stock
exchange quoted price in compliance with the requirements of IAS-39 “Financial
Instruments: Recoenition and Measurement™. The said investment has been considered as
available-for-sale and presented as long-term investment, and accordingly, the zain on
revalnation has been shown under “Other Comprehensive Income™ in compliance with the
said JAS-39.

Investment in other shares is valued at cost, intrinsic value was not considered.

Accoonts Pavable & Accruoals

Trade and Other Pavables

Liabilities are recorded at the amount pavable for settlement in respect of goods and services
received by the company, whether or not billed by the supplier.

Provision

The preparation of financial statements is in conformity with International Accounting
Standards TAS - 37, “Provisions, Contingent Iiabdiities and Confingent Assets” requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses, assets and liabilities during and at the date of financial statements_

In accordance with the guidelines as prescribed by IAS 37, provisions were recognized i
the following situation:

When the company has a present oblization as a result of past events:

When it is probable that an outflow of resources embodyving economic benefits will be
required to settle the ohligation: and

Reliable estimates can be made of the amount of the oblization

| e e e 2 101
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Manasement have shown the provisions in the statements of financial position at an
appropriate level with regard to an adequate provision for risks and uncerfainties. An amount

recorded as a provision represented the hest estimate of the probable expenditure required to
fulfill the corrent obligation on the financial position date.

Other provisions are valued in accordance with TAS 37 — “Provisions, Contingent I iabilities
and Contingent Assets”. Other provisions comprise all recognizable risks from uncertain
liabilities and anticipated losses from pending fransactions.

Comparative Information and Reclassification

Comparative information has been disclosed for all numerical information in the financial
statement and also the narrative and descriptive information when it i1s relevant for
understanding of the current period financial statements. To facilitate comparison, certain
relevant balances pertaining to the previous period have been rearranged/reclassified
wherever considered necessary to conform to current periods presentafion.

Restatement of Comparative Figures

Comparatrve fizures of these financial statements have been restated to give effect in
Accounts Receivables, Accounts Pavables and Deferred Tax to adjust the figures (note
-811.814.161.1,15 & 26)

Revenue Recognition
Income 1.2, Marcin on products supplied by BPC and other gas companies are recognized
after delivery of goods to the customers.

The Company is engaged in marketing of oil products. The income it earns is termed, as
*Margin® that is fixed and determined by the Government. Jamuna has no control over fixing
the price of the products. Company records ‘Purchase’ while recerving supply and ‘Sales’
while making delivery of the same considering the nature of business and its earning, the
management changed the presentation of financial statements in the vear 2005-2006.
Arccording to the changed policy, sales net of cost of goods sold (net earnings from
petroleum products) has been directhy presented in the financial statements. Before
2005-2006 purchases and sales were separately shown in the financial statements.

Dividend income 1s recognized on approval of the said dividend in the Annual General
Meeting (AGM) and interim dividend 1s recognized after record date of relevant company.
Stock dividend (Bonus Shares) i1s not considered as revenue.

Interest on fixed deposit 1s accounted for on accroal basis.
Emplovee Benefits

Emplovee’s Provident Fund

The company operates a contmbutory provident fund scheme for its permanent emplovees.
Provident fund is administered by a Board of Trustees and 1s funded by contributions partly
from emplovees and partly from the company at pre-determined rates. These contributions
are invested separately from the company’s assets.

Emplovees Gratuity

In accordance with the resolution of the Board of Directors dated 25032015 gratuity
scheme has been followed. Under this scheme the employees are entitled to 2 (two) months
basic salary plus D_A. after completion of 1 (one) vear but less than 10 (ten) vears of service
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in the Company. In case of service life exceeding 10 (ten) vears the emplovees are entitled
to gratuity payment as per scheme. The Gratuity liability has been created in the financial
statements as per gcuideline of TAS - 8, Para - 25, “Accounting Policies, Changes in
Accounting Estimates and Errors™.

Insurance
Emplovees are covered under the Group Insurance Scheme.

Workers® Profit Participation & Welfare Fund (WPP & WF)

Provision for Workers® Profit Participation & Welfare Fund has been made @ 5% of net
profit as per provision of the Bangladesh I abour Law 2006 and is pavable as defined in the
law.

Income Tax Expenses

Income tax expenses comprises of current and deferred tax. Income tax expenses 1s
recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income and
accounted for in accordance with the requirement of TAS 12 - Income Taxes.

Current Tax

Current Tax is the expected tax pavable on the taxable income for the vear, and any
adjustment to tax pavable in respect of previous yvears. The Company qualifies as a “Poblicly
Traded Company™; hence the applicable tax rate is 22 30% as prescribed in the Finance Act,
2021. Tax on dividend has been provided at applicable rate.

Deferred Tax

The Company has recognized deferred tax using halance sheet method in compliance with
the provisions of IAS 12: Income Taxes. The Company’'s policy of recognition of deferred
tax assets/liabilities is based on temporary differences (taxable or deductible) between the
carrying amount (book value) of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purpose and its
tax base. and accordingly, deferred tax income/expenses has been considered to determine
net profit after tax and Earnings Per Share (EPS). A deferred tax asset is recognized 1o the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available, against which temporary
differences can be utilized Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and
reduced to the extent that 15 no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

Contingent Liabilities and Assets

Contingent liabilities are current or possible oblizations, arising from past events and whose
existence is due to the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events,
which are not within the control of the Company. In accordance with TAS 37 “Provisions.
Contingent Liabilities, and Contingent Assets”, Contingent liabilities and commuitments are
disclosed in note-37 of the financial statements.

Proposed Dividend

The amount of proposed dividend has not been accounted for but disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements (Note- 40) along with dividend per share in accordance with the
requirements of the Para 125 of International Accounting Standard (IAS) 1: Presentation of
Financial Statements. Also. the proposed dividend has not heen considered as “Liability™ in
accordance with the requirements of the para 12 & 13 of International Accounting Standard
(IAS) 10: Events after the Reporting Period, becanse no oblization exists at the time of
approval of financial statements and recommendations of dividend by the Board of Directors.
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Earnings per Share (EPS)
This has been calculated in compliance with the requirements of IAS 33 - Eamings Per
Share - dividing the hasic earnings by the weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding during the year. Basic earnings represent the earnings for the vear attributable to
ordinary sharcholders.

Diluted Earnings Per Share
No diluted EPS 1s required to be calculated for the vear as there was no scope for dilution
during the vear under review.

Foreign Currency Transactions

Foreizn Cwrrency Transactions are recorded at the applicable rates of exchange prevailing on
the respective dates of transaction. The monetary assets and liabilities, if any, denominated
in foreien currencies at the reporting date are tramslated at applicable rates of exchange
roling at that date. Exchange rate differences are charzed as Revenue Expenditure in
compliance with the provisions of IAS - 21, “The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange
Rates.”

However, there were no foreien corrency transactions during the vear under review.

Concentrations

The Company has significant concentration of business transacted with a particular supplier,
EPC. I business with BPC is stopped suddenlv, it will severelv affect the company’s
operation.

The company does not have a concentration of available sources of labour, services, or
licenses or other rights that could, if suddeniv eliimnated, severely affect the operations of
the company.

Responsibility of the Board of Directors
The Board of Director is responsibie for the preparation and presentation of these financial
statements.

Financial Risk Management

The company management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of
the company’s risk management framework Risk management policies, proceduores and
sysiems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the company’s
activities. The company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial
instruments.

» Creditrisk

« Liguidity risk
»  Market risk
Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of a financial 1oss to the company if a customer or counterparty to a
financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations and arises principally from the
company’'s recervables. Management has a credit policy in place and exposure to credit risk
is monitored or an ongoing basis. Risk exposure from financial assets, i.e.. Cash at Bank and
other external receivables are nominal.
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Liquidity Risk
Liguidity risk 1s the risk that the company will not be able to meet its financial oblizations as
they fall due. Typically. the company ensures that it has sufficient cash and cash equivalents
to meet expected operational expenses, including financial obligations through preparation
of the cash flow forecast, prepared based on timeline of pavment of the financial obligation
and accordingly arranged for sufficient hguidity/fund to make the expected pavment within
due date.

In extreme stressed conditions. the company may eet support from the related company' in
the form of short term financing.

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that anyv change in market prices such as foreign exchange rates and
interest that affect the company’s income or the value of its holding of financial instruments.
The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposuores
within acceptable parameters.

. Cuorrency Risk
As at 30 June 2021 there was no exposure to currency risk as there were no foreign
currency transactions made during the yvear under review.

. Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that arises due to changes in interest rates on bhorrowing.
There was no loan which is subject to floating rates of interest. The company has not
entered into any tvpe of derfvattve instrument in order to hedee interest rate as at the

reporting date.
30 June 2021 30 June 2020
Taka Taka
3 PROPERTY. PLANT & EQUIPMENT
A Cost
Opening Baknce 2089347 3085 1,957.824.576
Addmion durmg the vear 184423 626 91.522.730
2.273,770,032 2.080.347 306
Deletion durmg the vear (415,624, -
Closing Balance (A) 2,273,355,308 2,089.347,3006
B. Accunmlated Depreciation
Opening Balance 1.175,437.525 1,048,953 969
Deprecation Charged durmg the vear 133,716,668 126,483,960
1.311,154.507 1.175,437,920
Adpusted durmg the vear (392.387) -
Closing Balance (B) 1,310,762.210 1,175.437,920
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2@ 2020-2021 e
30 June 2021 || 30 June 2020
Taka Taka
4 CAFITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS
Openmg Babince 10358015373 19506315
Expendiure mewred dirmg the vear - note 4.1 138712062 027 434205
1198514035 26,5177
Capitalired durmg the vear - note 4.1 (151.932.006) 66,715,728
Clozing Balance ] FIE :
4.1 The break up of Capital Work-in-Progress - note 4
At Expenditure | - conieatized At
Particulars 01 July e during the 30 June
2020 duEng the vear 2021
vear
1) Chattogram Terminal:
Comstruction of 6730 MT Capacty O Storage Tank 63.876.989 10,325553 74202547 -
Penovation of Gererator, Electne Mam Suatch &
Operater roam 3.575.881 1763471 5.341 3352 s
Anmtoniation of MMas Installation of Thres Od Co. 9730333 3452850 - 15183383
Renovation of Oi Storage Tank No. (2 4122582 0.917 359 14159827 -
ii) Chattogram Office:
[Model Filnz Station - Archrechizal Warks Il 712300 || - 1l - 712308 |
iii) Dhaka Liaizon Office:
[Dhala Office Bulding 20d Phaze) 1l 225945800 [ soamaana ] -k 3113530244 ]
iv) Barisal De pot:
Feconstrachon of Jetty A61530 T.I39338 - T1E00 88T
Constroctm of Intermal Road 3,7 118 4.636,363 8395453 -
v) Daulatpur Depot:
[Renovetion of Office Bhaban || -] 3606712 | 5606712 ]| - ]
vi) Chandpur Depot:
[Comstructon & Fenovation of Boondary Wall ] B 23586350 || 258657 || - ]
vii) Fatullah Depot:
[Ferovanen of oo 1[ 12040860 || 5028696 | 161713556 | =
viil) Svlhet Depot:
Coristroanon of I3000T O Stompe Tank &
Fetaising Tal 10,336,136 1960713 21,296,369 i
Inzmallanon of Deep Tube Well 2000 - - 2000
ix} Parbatipur Depot:
Constrocaos of 200,000 La. Capacry Oil Swomge
Tank 1,600,580 % 2 1,600,530
x) Mongla Oil Installation®
[Constracnon of Mongl Ol nznllanon [ 7eisa1234]| I - [ 7ossa1234]
xi) Bairab Bazar Depot:
[Construchon & Fencvaton of Boemdary Wall ] 225608 || 2063826 || 1321910 || ]
[ 30 June 2021 || 1,039.801.973 || 138,712,062 | 151,932,206 || 1.046,581,129
| 30 June 2020 || 199,063,494 | 027.454.205 | 66,715,718 || 1.059.801,973

4.1.1 Mongla Oil Installation {propct . setial X was Construeted by Bangladesh Petrolewn Corporation and cost of construction
was shared by POCL, JOCL & MPL znd JOCL's share & TR 704 841 234 a2 on 30.06.2021. The amount haz heen kept under
capital work I progress account: As the company did not recene any deective from BPC about completion of the project 22
wel 2z metruction to capialze JOCL's share of the cost However the company haz started uhilems the facléy smee

12.05.2019 pendng decizion of capialization

4.1.2 Chattogram office (Project m zerial o has been taken up az per BPC dwectres and the work did not procress doe to absencs
of final deckion to proceed. Expenses mewrred has been shown m capital work m progress accommt
Sylhet Depot (Project in zenal vim) has been completed and capialized. onle cost of deep tubewel haz not been capitalred az

he work haz not been completed

Parbatipur Depot (project i zerial ix) has been taken as per deceion of BPC. Since the construction of storage tank has not
been completed. the cost already mewrred are kept in capital work i progress accoumt
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30 June 2031 30 Jume 2020
Taks Taks
£ LONG TERM INVESTMENT
In Sharez
WL Banghdech Tmmed - notz 3.1 3188565950 1073307500
In FDR - note 5.1 3400 838.729 6.690.838.729
13.679.402,708  10,764.046,312
£.1 MJL Bangladezh Limited - note £
- Noof L['.l.l:lll_l.[_lrte Market Value ?d:uhu: Value o Beed
3 June 2821 30 June 2021 30 June 2020 :
Omzzal Shares | £.770.000 | : S
2420 5.188,363.930 4.073.207,550 1,115;356.380
Bope Shares. | 32851000 | =% 3 5 =
Total 6L.A31.500 ZI88263080 4073307250 1,112.3%8.350
Lecz- Orizinal Cost— mote 5.1.1 57,700,000 §7, 700,000
Fair Valne Cain on Investment £.100,563,980 3,952,507.550
=11 Onginzl Cost of ML Bansladezh Linuted - note =.1
3770000 |Shares @ T 10 sach ot par fally paid-up 87,700,000 §7.700.000
32,851,900 |Bomms Shares @ Tk 10 each at par - -
1621900 Shares of Tk 10 zachatpar 57,700,000 £7.700,000

| 108

2 The Compary holds 19.48% shares of MIJL Bansladezh Limited
& JOCL eamed 43% on 61,621,500 shares 12 TR 277,298,550 2z Fmel Czsh Dradend from ML Banstadesh Lawited for the year ended 30

e 2020 Tk 277,298,550 for the vear ended 30 Fme 2019}

51 InFDF - note
Pricpal Bank & Fronen Isttution
Souak Bark T ited
Fupat Bark Lovged
Tanztz Barde Livited
Frst Security sk Bank Linwad
Union Bank Linitad

Crpenme Bzlnce
OHher Conprehererz Incoms
Defarrad Tax on Un-Fealmed Gam

Fair Valee Gain On Inveziment - mote 5

The markst vzhe of sack share of NIJL Bansladezh Limdte d wzs TEL 84.20 o 30 June 2021 xn Chitzsons Stock Frchanse Taovmad

200,000,000 200,000,000
450,000,000 300,000,000
50,000,000 ;
200,000,000 200,060,000
2,194 ,613,729 1,094613.729
4332,750.000 3.832.750.000
1.063.475.000 1063475000
£.490,538,729 £.690,838,729

3,387.681.431
1,115.356,390
342.782.940

4.638,330.330
(1.472.762.410}
230.514.511

4,545,520.781 3387681451

=
JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
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%@ 2020-2021 T
30 Jume 2021 30 June 2020
Taka Taka
54 INVESTAIENT IN ASSOCIATES
Dmera Foel: Limired 26,110,508 104,066,835
138,110,508 104088855
541  The Conpanholds 13% shares of Omera Fuels Linnted
542 JOCL ha= sot alomes of 8, 7700 zhares of T, 10 sach of Omera Fuel: Linmted (OFL) 21 consderation of §7, 300,000 valed of 1=
Brd and cash 200,000 by 30 Tupe 2015 JOCL hes got alotment of 5,000 300 Rt Shares of Tk 20 each {TK 10 per share. premam:
mehsded} of Dmera Fusk Lmgted (OFL} by 30 Tune 2015
543 Opera Fuek Lmsted (OFL) hes conmenced #= commercn] acinae: m Angest 2013, Previows mame of OFL was Mohd Famirs Fiek
Lnveed (WIFL) and reramed 25 Chrere Fuek Lindted (OFL) on 20 October 2011, OFL has set 1w a Taxk Termenal of 14 Tanks havms total
storase capacsy of 70L000 JT af Cuptakhal Patensa Chattosram on = oan Feehold brd megarms 6173 Acres wiaied 2t The 3 22500
Do (Omemmal eost The 87,30 Widhor). The Tar: Temnmal ke antorretad cretody: ransfr and sroemton: merassment sysiem with mo poms]
meeraron and thi & the st & ooy Tark Termoa!l m Banslkdecsh of Inferational Standard and Cartfied by "Gemvanechar Limd 3E, 2
ezdrs stemehons] certification body.
544 Omera Foel: Linnted mrested mgs subsdery conpany nemed Omera Tank Terminal Limsted (T onmerhy kmowm as Easterm Feheres
Lmped) dums the vear 201 5 amomns T 964,251,800 and OFL holds 99 9995935% shares of Omera Tank Ternsinal Limited
545 Omera Foel Linmted arected m i azzocmts company momed Omera Logiztic: Linsted n amoietme The 140000,000 and OFL hold:
200 sheres of Omera Logistics Limsted.
5.4.6 Omera Foel Limited nrested mts azzocmts compam: named Omera Chenveal: Lingted » ancasdws Th 2,500,000 2nd OFL holds
25% shares of Omeara Chenuicak: Limited
247 Movement of Ivestment in Azzociates
Opermz Babinee 104 066,353 183,343,533
Fazt Share Vahe (3000,000& Ti.20 sach Tl 10 per share prenmm mehyd=d) - -
Addition doring the year
Share of proft {Loss) of eqey accommed restea (Aszocmtes) 22043 635 {79278 AR
Clozing Balance 126,114,508 104,066,823
The compary has acommtad fr &3 ervestent maszoomte m Omera Fuek Lnvied wems the equniy accoumiss method.
_ NoofShares ~ NgofShares
MMovement of Shareholding in Aszociates
Operme babnce 8.770.000 8,770,600
Mvber of Fight Share 3000800 5,000 000
Clozinz balance 13,770,000 13,770,000
Total Nmuber of Share of OFL 25,080,000 55,080,000
Perzentage of Share: of azzociate: won by Janmma Oil Conpany Limited I5%% 2504
Sumwvary of fmanacial information of Eguty Accounted Imreztes
Cromerskp 15% 15%
MNom Cuerent Hesats 4339217177 4339217177
Crorat Assetz 1,109 548,835 1105549 835
Total Azzets 2448767012 5448767012
Skare Capral 330,800,000 530,800,000
Shara Prevmms 00000000 200 000,000
Revzhotion Suphe 3,117, 600,000 3117600000
Specml Feserve for Throush Charge 11,037,733 11.999.317
(Genaral Redane LE31511 1131511
Ratamed Harrenes (Loss) {244 2506,010) (332424635
Mon- Controlins Interest 137 141
Equity Attributable to ovmer of the company 3.636.319.371 3549106334
MNon-Corent Liabihes 1.556,382.025 1,777,534, 403
Crarent Labilie: 33.556,188 22126278
Total Liahilities 1,600,038.313 1.599.660.675
Total Equity and Liabilities 2246257584 £.448.767.012
Net Azzets valoe (NAV) per Share 66,02 444
Razme 316611215 309554 391
Other Income 2022301 5235333
Exparses (230 438.79T) (831,964 845
Profit' (Lozs) for the Year 85,174,520 {317.114.721)
JOCL share of profit /(Lozs) for the year 21043682 {73.278.680)
109
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§ SHORT TERM INVESTMENT

Short Term Imestment m FDF.- Bank & Frnancs] Instistion

6.1 Thi represants mvestment n FDE op m the perind of 01 {ons) vear

Bangkdesh Krihi Bank
Somak Bank [ired
Agram Bark Liried
Fupsl Baxikc Lvit=d
Jarats Bank Livied
BASIC Bank Limied

Investment Corporation of Banslsdesh (ICE)

Bangiadesh Comemercisl Bank Teritzd
AR Biank Limarad

Frat Seawiy [ibwmi Bank Lmit=d
The Prameer Bank [ njed

Global I=lard Bank Limz=d

Union Bapk Lirnited

Socis] Tzlemi Bank Tinvited

Erandard Bank Dinged

Mauonal Bank Livied

ational Cred® & Commerce Bank Tong=d
EXIN] Banik Eamited

T INVENTORIES
Irmentories m Trade - note 7.1

Smras

711

ANNUAL REPORT
2020-2021

e

/T

30 June 2021 || 30 June 2020
Taka Taka
140101311 9230243753
9,146,191 311 5230943753
50000000 -
1. x50 000,000 -
1,720,191 311 740,623,038
330,000 000 TI 40440
400,000,000 ;
40,000,000 101,675,500
E 315,070,822
100,000,000 81,508,240
- 66.624,333
2,650.000,000 4361.177.020
130,000,000 52,238,000
1,300.000_000 2.300,000,000
430,000,000 013,450,000
40,000,000 10:450,000
50,000 000 20,000,060
- 53406341
= SOR00000
20000000 B0 X215 600
0.140.191 311 5330943753

0.731,616,064

11,726485, 814

& Spares - aota 7.2 22101 424 B0.042.500
2 813 503 188 11807418423
7.1 Inventories in Trade - note 7
Major Broducts - nofe 7.1.1 0463115026 1L.307.777.857
Minor Products - note 7.1.2 263.501,038 328,708,157
9 731 616064 11.716.485 514
Alajor Produocts - note 7.1
A . 30 June 2021 Il 30 Tome 2020 |
Quantity (Ltr) Taks || Quanfity @er) || Taks |
HOEC #.307,.750 348:580,502 3303138 3TIE51,043
nE 5774204 684,756,947 5468511 428020356
SED 5,159,384 405,008,253 7052756 4B3 44E 037
HiD 122, 7i6 460 7331,081,858 147,531,655 8831453070
FO 7686440 207 080,006 34,137,054 1,085,760,267
LEFO i3 ER 321,032,008 . .
BO 042 673 51,663,762 155 460 106,515,852
156000742 9463115026 102234 503 11 397777657
Almor Produoct - note 7.1
AR 30 Jume 2021 Il 30 June 20210 |
: Quantity (Ltr) Tzka || Quantity ey || Taks |
LD Gas (Cyindar) 333 417,416 2,264 1358174
Lubricarts 3171 Products TAT A0 198 TEO. 488 307,610 1300051 630
Lubricams-Elended 176,037 28011,064 17225 28,377,503
Gragse 15,718 13,433,126 22,540 0903, 650
Bimen (LT} g1 3 665,302 2,700 115385 851
230,110 245.308.3046 7776 307,086,377
Faw MMatersls - Lubricants 172,344 13200 542 130672 21,625,380
1,102,454 165,501,035 837,448 315708157
30 Jume 2021 30 Jume 2020
7.1 Store: & Spare:s - note 7 Taks | Teks
*on Fenmabks Erngry Packases 5675167 £,668,538
w, LD Store Matersk 36.063 336 36063556
i Chamosram Terming] Stores 27733020 28 483,572
| Depiot Stores 8368 340 £.379.419
Pessicida Maternl 447.232 $47.232
82191 424 80,642 608

=
mgen| JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
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8 ACCOUNTS & OTHER RECEIVABLE
Acconmts Recenable - mote B.1
Oher Racenabls - nota 8.2

8.1 Accountz Recemvable - note §
POL Products

PG

Btirnen

Provz=xon for Dioubthd Diebiz

8121

813

ANNUAL REPORT
2020-2021

o

;" - Al

i
30 June 2621 (| 30 June 2020

Taka Taka

1,071,678 367 1.339.303.612
892072164 435890973
1,264,630.531 1.795,394,282
1,055,037.297 1.320,582.335
16484168 38768765
3941337 7,036,817
1,077,462,693 1,365,287,033

{3.784328) (3.784.326)
La71.678.367 1,359,503.612

Mo amows was due by the Drectors (zridimns Mamesme Director), Managers & Officers of the Conpany and ary of them severalyand

oty with aw other person.

Dhse o unceramty of recovery of Tk 44,371,237 the Comparrr filbd a case azamst the pariy and the case £ m progress o the conrt. Ancther
Debiors holdmes Tk 49694367 was zko comsdered doubifi] and the Comparyy Sled szwiler recovery cass and m comssquence Tk
33,000 000 was recovared on 25 October 2017 and babnee Tk 14 494 387 & expected to ba recoverad soon:

Aspine of Arconnts Recetvahle
Less than & morshs 578,013,062 934 342 627
§ womths =voba b less than 12 months 78427258 151,019,833
Dver 12 mordhe 420120373 279925483
1.077.462.693 1.365.287.038
6 monthz avohe
Name of the Cuztomer Lezs Than 6 Monthe || botlezs than 17 || Over 12 months V = “;iznf“"'
months
{4) POL Product
Power Dievalopmsrt Board > . 134 578,935 134 578953
Bangizdesh Radway 99 528744 7842725 154 685,672 342 E41 676
Barshdesh Chenueal Indusiries Corporation % : 50,100,405 30,100,405
Diaforce 430,243,201 2 2 430243 201
Clattogam Port Aoy 32845074 . . 3249076
Bakls Fifns Station - - 44371257 44371237
Cloral Shippins Lue % z 14654567 14,654,367
Humtia Suzer Mk Liwtad = 2 2 :
Dithers (Tnchedins Dealer Disribmors) > - 5.538.130 5.338.180
£61.621.023 78427258 413,988,016 1.055,037.297
(Bj LP Gas
Disforce 16.289.629 2 : 16,289 620
Proats (Tnchndin Dsaler Distrbutors) s = 194,540 154,540
16,289,629 = 194,540 16,484,169
{C) Bitumen
Chattomram oy Comporztion = 2 5.770.737 5,770,737
Proats (Tnchidms Dealer Distrbutors) 4,410 = 166_030 170,490
4,410 - 2,936,817 5,941,227
Totsl (A+B+C) 275,015,062 78427258 420,120,373 1,077461,693
8.2 Other Receivahle - note §
Other Racarabls - Arcrad Itsrest on FDR. 892.932.164 433890973
892,922,164 435,500,573
111
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30 June 2021 30 Fune 2020
Taka Taka
9 ADVANCES, DEPOSITS & PRE-PAYMENTS
Advances - note 9.1 3.300.206.371 503272 806
Deposts - note 3.2 39.536.499 QE;!: 5,111
Pre-Payments - note 9.3 24.662.023 20,142518
3,573,454,893  3,711,800.523
0.1 Advances - note 9
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation 254.719.907 209,846,561
Padma 04 Company Lunted 6354, 2 0775 637,887,080
Meghna Petroleumn Tanited 351.396.491 330,442,203
Eastern Befinery Lonted 2,808,173 2.399.2553
L[PG Lenited 172.454 172,454
MIL Bangladesh Tanted 7.5T6.116 45,004,565
Advance Income Tax 1.937.654.503 1,930,306 882
Advance agamet Capial Expendinres - note 2.1.1 3,500,000 3,300,000
Standard Asiatic 04 Company L imsed 451,116 161,413
Others 204,436,236 33.402.477
3.509,.206,371 3,503,222.8948
9.1.1 Advance against Capital Expenditores - note 9.1
Construction of Mongla O Installation = =
LPG Import. Storage & Botting Plant at Monsl 3,300,000 3,500,000
3,500,000 3,500,000
9.2 Deposits - note 2
L[PG Lanited 24,4935 450 24.4535.450
Standard Asatic Oil Co. Lid. 3,300,000 3.500.000
Eastern Lubncants Blenders Lad: 106,628 106,628
Oithers 11,484 421 T0.333.033
39,586,499 08.435.111
9.3 Pre-Payments - note 9
Pre-pawd Rent & Insurance 24 662,023 20,142 516
14.662.023 20.142.516
2.4 Advance realizable in Cash
Emplovees - Car, Houze Buildmg I oan etc. 71,005,013 50846088
71,095,013 £0.846.088
9.5 Amount recoverable or adjustable within twelie months from the date
of Statement of F mancial Pozstion. 1,611,304,940 1.762,347,430
0.6 Agoregate amount due by managers and officers ofthe Company 7,497,189 8,715,762
9.7 Amonnt due by the directors ofthe Conpany ] 2
10 CASHAND CASHEQUIVALENTS
With different banks:
Short Wotice Depost (SND)- Account-Note 10.3.2 T.086.359.622 0.879.019.789

112

Current Accoont - note 10.3.3

Cazh In Hand-Note-10.2 4
FDR Receipt-Note 10.3.1 |

{337.717.030)

(296.839.269)

6.748.642,501
1.038.863
3.330,000,000

0,582.180,520
261,179
63,434 188

10.079.681.455 646,475,

0.646.475.885

10.1 The cradit balance arizes due to &suance of cheques for an B.I:ﬂﬂ'ﬂﬂi 1 excess of balanee hymo with banks.

R
JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
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10.2 Cazh i Hend
Bzzabari Dapot
Eairzh Bazar Depot
Barizal Depot
EBopra Oifce
Chandmer Depot
Chilrary Depot
Chastozram Tifice
Chattogram Temmmal Office
Dranltame Depot
Dhaks Oifice
Fatllsh Depot
Jalakan Dapot
Elaina Orifice
Monelk O Installation
Wamre Depot
Parbanpr Depot
Fajzhahi Depot
Fanspar Depot
Eachans Bazar Depot
Sreemonzal Depot
Svihet Depot

103 CazhatBank
Fixad Depost Receipt - note 10.3.1
Bhort Motics Deposit - note 10.3 2
Corretr Accoms - note I0.3.3

10.3.1 Fixed Deposit Receipt
Zonak Bank Lengad
Azram Bank Lyomed
Fapali Bank ©imit=d
Janats Bank Linted
AF Bank Lint=d
Inv=stment Corporation of Banslsdesh (ICE)
T amonzl Bank Lamaed
Hshib Bank Lengad

10.3.2 Special Notice Deposit
AE Bagk Tod
Agran: Bank Lantted
Bank Asm Lid
BRAC Bank Lid
CiiBank WA
The Citv Barl Lad
Drtch Barsls Bank Lid
Ezztern Bznk Lyng=d
Frzt Secimay [slany Bank T svged
HEBC Lmited
IFIC Bank [td
Mercamile Bank Lid
MIutaa] Trust Bapke Lid
Oz Bank Ltd
Pubsi Bank Lod
Fapali Bank Lod
Zonak Bank Landad
Sowheast Bank Lid
Standard Chartsred Bank
Unized Conmercial Bank Lid
Uitara Bark Lid

10,33 Current Accomnt
Agrami Bark Liniad
Pubak Bark Tanded
Zoamheast Bank Lovged

o

e

30 Jume 2621 30 June 2020
Taka Teke
3,400
18318
4621
52,028
2785
3,086
16,643
453,415
7,204
0571
18,180
333
2.807
47632
3431
iz
51303
10,188
53467
28,728
1620
1.035.863 561,179
3,330,006,008 £3.434 186
7.086,358,622 8,570,019, 788
{337 717.050) (106,830 268)
160,075,642 592 9.645.614.706
400,000,000 2
1,100, 000,000 =
50:000,000 E
1,500,000,000 ;
- 32020218
150,000,000 Z
- 31,404,968
100,000,008 g
3,330.000.000 £3.434.136

(1.345,247)
421 630,022

THE.137.248
676,333,052

T0.375.633 $7.512.72
103,165,144 166,296,088
215,887 3,050,564
200,628,045 06,578,513
05.631.773 42357747
103,751,501 122,800,068
542,334,006 1222018299
143,843,620 157,562,606
364,550,872 655,754 834
772,082,540 590,432,131
7.628.183 =
1067316430 1.730,822.615
TE7.884.373 846857526
387,250,885 463 046,767
028,864,142 1.204,757,808
470,378,000 440,561,337
10881353 10,857,352
267,014,606 183,232,756
128832026 £4211.730
7056358 612 9,575, 015.780
¢138.370,058) £200)
(200,332,022 (297.834,308)
£04 050 £03.240
(23710300 (294,838 748}

The credi balancs arges dpe to szusnce of chaquoes o7 an smover mn['hahn:e bns with hanks=,

gzt JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
==y
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A1) June 2021 30 June 2020
Taka Taka
11 SHARE CAPITAL
11.1 Awmthonzed Capital :
__Number _
30,000,000 Ordinary shares of Tk 10 sach 1000000000 3.000,000,000
112 Izsued, Svhecribed and Paid-up Capital:
e _ | Ordeery shares of Tk 10 each fify pad £ comsdershon & R L R
5,000, 000 T 30,000,000 30000:0,000
105,424 600 | Ordmary shares of Tk 10 zach ssued 2z boms - nof=11.2.1 LO34 246 000 1,054 246 000
110,424,600 Ordmery shares of Tk 10 each L104.246.000  1,104,246,000
11.2,1 Bouns Share Capital
3,000,000 | Bome shares of Tk 10 each for 2005-2006 30,000,000 20,000,000
35,000.000 | Bome shares of Tk 10 each fr 2006-2007 350,000,000 350,000,000
2,000,000 | Do shares of Tk 10 each for 2009-2010 S0, 000,000 S0, 000,000
16,200,000 | Bome shares of Tk 10 each for 2010-2011 162,000,000 162,000,000
21,060,000 | Bome shares of Tk 10 each for 2011-2012 10,500,000 10,600,000
2,126,000 | Bome shares of Tk 10 sach for 2012-2013 87,260,000 91260, 000
10038600 | Bownos chares of Tk 10 sach for 2013-2014 100,386,000 100,386,000
105,424,600 LOS4.246.000 1054246000
11.3 Pozition of share holdine=
| 30 June 2021 Il 30 Jume 2020
Name of Shareholderz No.of Percentaze (94) No.of Percentass (%0}
Banelades b P trole um Corporation 66,346,774 G0.08% 66,346,774 60.08%
Inztitutions (Financial & Others)
Local 32730432 29 6454 0567 140 27.68%
Foraien 456,547 042% 225 861 0.75%
33,156,979 20.06% 31,396,001 1543%
Individualz
Local 10,809,195 9793 12,592 359 11.41%
Mozresudent Banskdesh 65,447 0.06% 68232 0.06%
Forasm 132020 0.0 1“-'nE pawal 0.02%
10,800,847 9.56%40 12,681,525 11.49%
110,424,600 1040, 00%% 110,414,600 104.30%%
11.4 Clazzification of Shareholders bny holdine
i 30 June 2021 Il 30 Jume 2029 |
Range of Holding: No.of || Total Holdines Mo, of Total Holding:
Holders (%%) Holderz %)
Lazz than or equal 500 shares 3592 0.75% 6,541 0.83%
301 8o 5,000 chares 2073 3.05% 2367 34805
5,001 to 10,000 zhare= 205 134%% 244 1.58%
10,001 1o 20,300 shares 117 15654 118 1.34%
20,001 to 30,000 shares 38 0837% 45 1.06%
30,001 to 530 000 shares 40 1439 44 1.80%
50,001 to 100,000 shares 34 2:23% 27 L73%
100,001 to 1,000, 00} shares 47 9705 43 10.045%
Cheer 1000000 shares g To06% 3 TT83%
BE87 100.00% 5545 104, 00%%

11.7 Market Pnce of Ordinary Shares.

The shares zre heied with Dieks and Chitzsoee Stock Frolomss on 30 June 2021 zach chare was quoted at The
162.40 m the Diakz Stock Erchansa [td.. Th. 163,40 nthe Chitagors Stock Excharse Lid.

4 11.6 Option on Unizzued Ordinary Shares
There wasz no option onmEsued shares 23.on 30 Jume 2021

===
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30 Funs 2021 30 June 2020
Taka Taka
CAFITAL RESERVE
Capital pain om sk of land & stractrs st Chandpr 3590102 3,501,102
Capial gam on zake of 12.35 aores bnd at Patenza 1o
Jomt Vemhme Co. a3 detaik beloms
Sak ofLand 175,000,000 175,000,000
Orizingl Cosr of Land (14428} (14218
Falted Expensés ammst Tramsfr of Land 25,743,571 (25.743.571)
140,242 001 149247 001
152,833 163 152 832103
GENERAL RESERVE
Openmes Balance 10,000, 000,000 10,000.000,000
Tran=imed durme the vesr $00.000.000 =
Clozins Balance 100, S0 004D B0 10,000, 00,004
BETAINED EABRNINGS
CUpenms Balancs 31776811478 2611.283.580
Tran=feired to General Fesen= a5 per board mestne datad 2512 2020 (300,000,005 -
et Prof for the Year 2.014,043,080 2,001 845,688
Fml Cash Deidend (1,325.005. 2000 (1,435,510, 809)
Clhzmz Balance 3.366.560,358 317712 ATE
PROVISION FOR GRATUITY
Openmz Balance SR GRETTI BO3. 730,837
Provizion mads durms the 1=ar 28,710,966 104,333,964
B56, 700,738 058 284,403
Baymem made durme the year (36,086,047 (DB 204 829
Clozing Balance 0,614,601 869 080, 772
DEFERRED TAXLIABILITY / {ASSET)
Crpenms Balance 423 241487 658,706,121
Proveia mads durmes e vear - -
423241487 638,706,181

Adjstad for De®rred Tax (Azzes) Liabiifie:
Adpustad for Unreabred Gam on Crooted Share

o

L

3 EThEA
(341, 7820400

(14,530.139)
(220.014,511)

L i

Closing Balance T B43d9d01 433261407
DEFERRED TAX Fate || Camyine Amoumt Tax Bazs eopotmeas mﬂ’;ﬂ
LIABILITY | (ASSET) Isfre ity
At 30 Jupe_ 2001
Progerty Plam & Equiprment
{ Exmcapt nd) 21 5000 223742122 75177041 203,565,081 43 50214300
Drovision For Cramuy 1EMG  (D00.814.60T) = {B00,614.601) {202638,305.00)
Imestrent @ Asocizs 228008 126,110.508 1E7, 700,000 (61380401}  {I3.857.656.00)
Imesrent m Share 50008 5.188.563.080 §7,700,000 5100863080  255043.180.00
Deferred Tax (Aszet:) Liability 5342801818 1000377041 434224878 84 140 301
DEFERRED TAX Fate || Camvoz Amomm || TaxSass Tmm“f DEHTE";B
LIABILITY  (ASSET) e (ss=ts)

At 30 June, 2020
Property Pl & Egupment
[Frceptlnd) 259 870053348 638042258 21011000 S5ATTTTAN0
Provizien For Cranmmy 5%  (BERSERTTY) = (BE0080.7T2  (117,4087.443.00)
Imesmren m Assaciss 15% 104,066,853 187,700,000 (B3.633,147) (12.54407230)
_ Imestwen i Shaes 15% 4073207500 B7.700.000 305507500 50722613000
S, Deferred Tax (Assets) Lisbility 4137.238.010 931442258 3253 795761

413161497 £

temporary dfference sxEL

T JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
L=—=

' * Laasehold bnd haz not besn faken mio compaotston since the socounmme base and the tax base ‘sre zsme and mo




o Ay ANNUAL REPORT -
“‘-’1@ 2020-2021 / T
30 June 2021 20 June 2020
Taka Taka

16 CREDITORS & ACCRUALS
For Tradmz Supphes & Serices - note 16.1
For Expenses - note 162

23,144.479.161
3.835.730.632

239341163821
3.457.581.727

26.980.209.813

27,301.698.548

— e e e e e

16.1 Creditors for Trading Supplies & Services - note 16.1

Pavable to BEC
Payable to Others

20.363,329.598
2,781,149 563

21.549.772.566
2,384 343 B35

23144479161  23.934.116.821
16.2 Creditors for Expenses - note 16.2
Payable to BPC 3137507290 2 807785286
Pavable to officers & stafls agamst salary 63.717.308 88,898,773
Tanker charge payable 186,314,681 64 458 428
Workers' Profit Participstion & Welfare Fund (note - 16.2.1) 150,247 169 144 267 094
Raitway freight payable 81875495 §8.535.948
Pavable to Others 216.268.709 253.636.200
3.835,730.652 3.457,581.727
16.2.1 Workers' Profit Participation & Welfare Fund

Openmgz Balance 144 267 094 197.173.168
Provision made for the vear 135.820.459 144.267.094

Payment made for the vear (129,840.384)  (197.173.168)
150,247,169 144.267.004

17 CREDITORS FOR. OTHER FINANCE
Pavable to Dealers & Distrbutors (Securty Depostt) 179,931,595 175,581,595
Pavable to LPG Distrnibutors (Securty Deposit) 14.872.790 14.832.790
Pavable to Suppler & Contractors (Securty Depostt) 55,118,303 52,583 282
BPC's Fuel Sector Development Fund 207.977.420 177.856.378
Dradend Suspense Account 6.365.721 3.253.834
464,260,829 424,647,879
15 INCOME TAX PAYABLE

Openmng Balance 2030635734 2.108.85% 107
Provizsion made durmg the year- note 18.1 584, 718459 674 477,593
2.615,355,193 2.783,336.705

Adjustment made durmg the year (671.873.991)  (752.699.971)

1.943,481,202

116
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g;g;d% ANNUAL REPORT &
4 2020-2021 P
Amount in BDT |

158.1 Statement of Income Tax Provision :
30 June 2021 || 30 Jume 2020 |

Computation of Total Income
Income Year: 2020 - 2021
Assessment Year: 2021 - 2022

Accounting Profit Before Tax

Less: Non-business Income (Items for Separate Consideration)
Dmidend Income
Arcountmg Profit on Sale of Fred Assets

Add: Inadmissible Expenses
Accounting deprecation
Provision for Gratusy

Less: Expenses Admissible But Not Shown
Depreciation as per 3rd Schedule

Amortzation of Lease Land

Payment for Gratuty

Add: Income Received from Non Business Head
Fiscal Profit On Sak of Fmed Assets

Total Taxable Income

Current Tax Charge During the Year

i) Calculation of Regular Tax Liability

On Taxahle Income 22 50%
On Dradend Tncotme 20.00%
Total Regular Tax Expenses

i) Minimwm Tax U/5 82 C (2)(3)(4) A
iii) Advance Income Tax

Current Tax liability U/S 32 C (8)
( higher one among i, ii and iii )

2,580,588.728 ||

2,741,074,782 |

(277,298,550) (277.298.550)
2.303,290,178 2,463,776,232
135,716,668 126,483,960
86,710,966 104,533,964
2,525.717.812 2,694,704,156
117,067,963 120,322,924
103,033 105,033
56,086,047 98294 629
173,259,063 218,722,606
2,352.458,749 2,476.071,550

(197.644) =

2,352,261,105 2,476,071,550
529,258,749 615,017,888
55,459,710 55459710
584,718,439 674,477,598

23224302 || 24,174,090 |

498 .570.103 || 491,244,794 |

584,718,450

674,477,508

APANY LIMITED

x| JAMUNA OIL CON
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30 Jume 2021 30 June 2020
Taks | Taka

15.2 Yearwize details are a= follows:

R Tax Paid/Adjustment || TaxProvided || Balance

Year [ Taka | Taka |[ Taka |
[ 30.06.1988 to 30.06.2003 34631235 384 31227410
[ 30062004 29738248 ~ I 923379
| 30.06.2005 I 23,000,373 | LR2L00][ (22.179,573)]

20.062006 31,701 642 120,000,000 il 88208 338
30.062007 ] B3.322.440 1995321 736 “ 113,799,204

30.06.2008 243 016,657 175,869,357 [ (68,047,300)
30.06.2009 174 819,300 140257353 [ (34.362.136)
| 30.06.2010 Il 177608877 | 190832700 13223823 ]
30.06.2011 ] 357.067.878 47514706 (@8.553172)
[ sooe202 | 582.973.032 676.773.633 ||  93.800,601 |
| 30.06.2013 [ 709526216 | 646473392 (63.032.629)
[ 30062014 586363056 | 7aaoisa| 57556224
| 30.06.2015 | - [ 784636004 ][ 784,636,004 ]

30.06.2016 - 651.215.000 “ 631815000
30.062017 5 TB2.208 126 I TH2 298136

| 30062018 I - [ °15868304 | 519968304 |
| 30.06.2019 [l 1923 853,793 || 733,077,750 || (1.168,776.043)|
| 30.06.2020 1l 752.699.971 || 674477398 || (78222.373)|
| 30.06.2021 | 671873991 ||  sss7isase|l  (87.155.532)

6.485.608.040 8.42¢.170.342 1,943,4581.202

(1) Aszezzment setfled uptn the vear 20010-2011.
{d) Assezsvent pendng m the High Cowt fir the vear 2001-2012 & 2013-2013.
(m} Retom submmtted UrS-82BB of ITO 1984 for the vears 2013-2014 to 2019-2020.

19 UNCTLAINMED DIVIDEND

Operme Balince 7126022 I 32557.781
Dradend for the vear 2020 325005200 || 1435519800
1396355420 1468177381
Payment made during the year (1352293585 (1,396.917.352)
44,071,844 71,260,229
Yearwize break up:

2006-2007 3,278,508 3278308
2007-2008 3,573235 4,146,644
2008-2000 1223872 1452083
2609-2010 798,949 798,049
2010-2011 1,546,398 1,388,076
2011-2012 1.413.039 1415962
2012-2013 2,623,120 2,620,642
2013-2014 3,064,067 3077418
2014-2015 2,366,950 2.433.708
2015-2016 2,151,539 2,456,960
2016-2017 3,732,646 3,910,620
2017-2018 2,958,047 4841 573
2018-2019 7,080,636 39,230,673

2019-2020 7.348.928

44.071.844 71,260,220

o
mgen JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
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ANNUAL REPORT -
2020-2021 et
30 June 2021 || 30 June 2020
Taka Taka
20 NET EARNINGS ON PETROLEUM PRODUCTS
Major Products - note 20.1 1,023,165 801 801,157,204
Minor Products - note 20.2 147,616,214 155.762.394
Net Earnings 1,170,782.015  1,046,919,688
20.1 Major Products - note 20
| 30 June 2021 I 30 June 2020 |
Major Sales Net Sales Net
Products Quantity Eamings Quantity Eamings
| MT || Taka || MT | Taka |
|HOEBC I 81,847 || 46,080,021 || 71484 || 28655954 |
s I 116,310 || 74,169,870 || 96.765 || 56858452 |
IsSKO I 34560 || 24976074 || 37481 || 24562271 |
|HSD | 1328600 708983736 || 1174265 || 674249560 |
ILSFO I 3018 | 1,670,349 || - |
IFQ I 165,879 || 165,861,291 05446 || 105,157,080 |
1BO I 3161 || 1424260 || 37 || 1,673.977 |
prrr I -l -l -l =
| SubToral | 1.733,384 1,023,165.801 1,479,152 891,157,204
20.2 Minor Products - note 20
| 30 June 2021 I 30 June 2020 |
Minor Sales Net Sales Net
Products Quantity Eamings Quantity Earnings
| MT || Taka || MT |  Taka |
|Birumen I 10643 || 2128953 || 1086 || 307323 |
Lubricants & . R _ _ _ -
i 3243 || 139,810,768 3,507 147885920
ILPG I 3,274 || 5,676,493 || 3,178 || 7479.151 |
| Sub Total | 17.160 147,616,214 8.671 153,762,304
| Grand Total | 1.730.544  1,170,782.013 1.487.823  1.046.919,688

msn| JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
m—
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21 OTHER OPERATING INCOME
Product Handline Comnussion & Others
BPC Product Handling
Local & Others

Service Charges
Net Proftt/(Loss) on Operation of Tanker MT Jamuma

&

._."
T
30 June 2021 30 June 2020
Taka Taka
- 20.267.107
02 508,640 274211524
92,508,640  204.478,631
3,527 977 17298 413
(2,924,551 (3.201.449)
03.112.066 308,575,505

22 ADMINISTEATIVE, SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

Storage, Selling & Admmstration
Payroll & Benefits
Contributory Provident Fund
Rent & Other Taxes

Travelling & Office Transport
Fuel & Electricty

Repar & Mamtenance
Insurance Premmum

Auds Fee (Statutory) - note 29
Directors' Fee

Management Serace Charge

23 FINANCIAL EXPENSES
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation - note 231
Interest on Workers' Profit Particppation & Welfare Fund
Bank Charges

58,599,544
44,641
14,221 958

30,153,502

LN

E

1
372

145524912
595,960,529
14,300,325
30,528 082

13,703,201 16,271,681
15,984,720 16.742.043
17.610.614 12.533.450

5,453.938 6.944 829
345,000 300.000
904,000 752,000
875,000 700,000

830,726,718  $44.557.851

111,520,578 95.593.743
72,852,906 74.791 476

3,490,949 2.246.128

187.864.433 172,631,347

23.1 Thes represents proveon made for financial expenses which s computed on sales quantity ranome

from Tk 0.0306 to 0.0699 per Iter agamst major products.

24 OTHER INCOME
Drdend Income - note 5.1.3
Interest on Bank Deposits
Interest on Fed Deposts
License Fee
Interest on House Budkdmg Loan
Interest o Car Loan
Rent Recempts
Profit(Loss) on Sale of Non-Current Assets
Others

120

277,298,550
964,541,782

1,294.865,839

4,998,026
1,445,845
84,015
32,514,062

31,074,806

277298550
917.595.688
1.400.349.349
4,540,113
1.315913
104,199
32,156,094

35,959 843

2.606,822,025

2,673,519,751

=01 == e =rrar
mgen| JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
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2020-2021 /
30 June 10621 30 Jume 2020
Taks Taka
241 Profit/ (Losg) en 2als of Mon-Current Assets - mote 24
s Are Depoaz|| WDV
Faiculsrs of Assets e on -2% o0 Zales Price ) Tame of Partes Mode of Disposs!
30 Jon 20 i Jon 20

Lair-pomdstion { 1 Ton ey e i 5 R iy Ad. Tesken [Fddm i
Capapits S ey Ex. Gal 'D'Feu.mll-

Alr Aid. Jashem Uddi
Fafzeor [ 100 FIAT 85760 1617 11,617 ~ e Eemard Decisioe
- = Ex. Gl 'Openooes)

LAir-oomdition {1 Tox s S Ay 3d Nezmod Hogoe e
130,433 ; 1 i = AL ; eoisice

Afr 30d N ermm] Hoqoe
Hefrigeeny | 10CT, VEETT 85,760 11617 11,617 - Eoard Dlecision
! * # & : : Ex DGA (Fiunes)

415,624 392,363 23,234 13,235 .

28 Gross Collection from Margin baziz Froduocts Supply & Other Incoms

Gross Vale of Mlsram bask Products Sapplhe 131,078,740,224 114034, 146 406
Product Operanona] Gam (Loss} {78, T30, 128) (44.850,680)
(Increass) Deecrzasze m Accown: Receizbles 287825245 2500, 744
Fecepts of Cther Cperatms Incoms 03,1121056 08 575,525
Fecept 3z Other Income FALETH4 TROTE L6

Profit on Seke of Froed Azzets - -
131 450,088,161 114738 457,210

1§  Pavment for Prodoct Cost and Orther Expenses

Cost Vake of Marem baze Product Supply 129828252081 112842376020
Admmetrathe Selns & Distribution exp 830,726,718 F44357.851
{Increaze ) Drecreas m Provelon for Crammy [ENT R {6,139, 333)
Proviion for Worker's Profit Bermc pation Fund 135820459 128287084
Fmancnl Expenzes for WPPETE TLE52.006 T4 751476
Firancisl Expanzes for Products Supply 111530578 B5.283 743
Adjos tment: with corrent s:zefs & Dabilities:
Imventores intrade- Incresel (decrezs) (1,004 B83.B50) 1,2146388 401
Btores & spars- Incesse (decreaze) 1248815 [3,795,045)
Advance Depoazd Prapavmentz- [ncrease (decreass) {143,605 251) TR gTR Ol
Crediors & Acowalk- {Increazs) Decresis 411,488,733 (3625, 197.717)
129220723172 111870 420411

17 EARNINGS PER SHARE (EFS)

Earmne== attriburable o the Ordmary Skarshelders 2014043080 2,001,348 688
Weighted average mumber of crdmery share: durms the year 100424600 1110424 4600
Eumpeng: Rer S (530 18.24 15.13
1§ NET ASSETS VALUE (NAYV) PER SHARFE
The compatstion of MAY Per Share & gwen balow:
Toral Azzets F03RG 4422 40033 567,601
Lazs: Torsl LizbdEnes 30406923 TR0 31211484 g30
19,069 460242 17,822 373 032
Number of ardinery sheres ou=tanding dorme the vear 150424600 110424 600
MNet Azsets Valoe (NAV) Per Share 180.84 161 40
SNET OPERATING CASH FLOW PER SHARFE
| et Orperating Cash Flow {froen Statermer of Cash Flows) 15466352320 1250470031
o Weishted average mmiber of ordinary sharss dwmg the vear 1104742600 10424600
Net Operating Cazh Flow Per Share 14.01 20.38

e
an| JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED 121
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30 Reconciliation of Net Profit with cash flow from operating activities
(Notification No BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-153/208/Admin/S1 dated 20 June 2018)

Reference Note- 3{h)

Profit before Income Tax

Adjus tment to reconcile net income to net cash:
Depreciation

Gam on zale of Foeed Assets

Dirdend Income

Interest om Bank Deposit=

Interest on Fired Deposits

Incmme Tax paid

Changes in Working Capital:

(IncreazeiDecreaze m ImveEntores

(IncreazetDecreaze m Accounts & Cther Fecerable
(Increaze yDecreaze m Advances, Depostls and Pre-paymerds
(Decreassincrsase m Creditors & Accruak

(DecreazeliIncreaze m Deferred Labidmes

Net Cazh Inflow / (Outflow) from Operating Activities

31 AUDITORS' REMUNERATION

Andi fee representz auditors” renmmeration onbe which & fmed up by the shareholders at the Armms] General Meeting.

122

Audit Fee (Statutory)

l==—="-71
| JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
|

ANNUAL REPORT
2020-2021

e

P> & il
Notes 30 Jume 2021 || 30 June 2020
Taka Taka
2380588727 2741074.782
3 135,716568 126483 850
4 - -
4 2TT 2985500 (277 208 550
4 (264 341 7820 {917 383, 688)
.l | (12048658301 | (1400540340
E19.21611) (606301, 7500
(499,622, 387)  (334,1586,595)
7 1993620056 (1212600336
] 2585245 362300744
2 145683258 (124679214
14 (411 488 733} 3623197717
2015649797 2.578.427.191
13 JhE24912 6235333
2.046.274,716  2.584.666.526
1.546.652,329  2.250.479.931
343,000 300,000
345,000 300,000
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31 REMUNERATION OF MANAGING DIRECTORE. MANAGERS & OFFICERS

| 30 June 2021 I 30 June 2020 |
Particulars MD & : MD &
aanacers|| OFFICERS | ranacErs|| OFFICERS
Salary. Allowances & Boms 38772184 50813617 30.732.489 50.738.678
Housmg

Rental 15,528,990 23.054.092 17.718.837 21,506,874
Utilities 3.006.200 6484316 4426711 5027256
10,435,280 20530308 221453548  27.434.130
Leave Encashment 7,103 344 668,551 5338278 7,556,600
Provident Fund 2.586.285 3448405 2044032 3516355
67.987.003 00069071 70.161,247 89245772
Number of Persons 33 87 38 75

32.1 The Managme Diector, General Manager, Departmental Heads, Managers and Officers are pawd house
rent aliwances m cash

32.2 The Managmg Director, General Manager & Deparimental Heads are provided with free use of comparmy™s
car, subject to kot Other Manapers are paid cash assistance under car loan scheme, subject to bmit and
other Officers are paid cash allowances.

32.3 Managmg Director, General Manager, & Managers are provided with residential telephone primarily for
Company’s busmess communication. subject to limst

32.4 The Managme Daector, General Manapger, Managers & Officers are provided with free medical facilities
according to compamy’s mulkes.

32.5 The Mapagmg Duector, General Manager, Managers & Officers are provided with coverage for Group
Insurance Scheme.

32.6 The Daectors, other than Managing Director who & an Ex-Office Director, are not paid any remuneration
except fees and expenses m connection with attending Company”s Board Meetmg,

33 ATTENDANCE STATUS OF BOARED MEETING OF DIRECTORS

During the yvear ended 30 June 2021, there were 13 (Thirte en) Board meetings held. The attendance status of
all the meetings are as follows:

SL Name ofthe Directors R“P:: B || Posiion ||Meetings Held|| Attendance
1 ||Mr. Md. Abu Bakr Siddique BPC Charman 10 10
1 ||Mr. Md. Shamsur Rahman BEC Charman 3 3
2 ||Mr. Shankar Prasad Dev Independent Daector g
Mr. Md. Shamesuddoha BPC Director 11 11
3 ||ME Md. Sarwar Alam BEC Director 2 2
4 ||Mr. Moliah Mizamr Rahman BPC Diector 13 13
5 ||Mr. Shakil Abmed BPC Director 2 2
Mr. Dider-E-Alam M Malksud Chy. BPC Director & o
Mr. Md. Moenjurol Hafw BPC Director 2 2
6 (|Mr. Mohammad Hasan Uzzaman BPC Duector 11 11
Mr. Saifuddin Ahmed Bhorran BPC Director 3 2
7 (|Mr. Sk Md. Belavet Hossen BPC Director 13 12
2 ||Mr. Md Abdul Tall Howladar Independent Director 13 13
2 (|Mrs. Angka Chowdhury Shareholder Director P 2
10 [{Mr. Md. Gias Uddm Ansary BPC Managmp Drector 13 13
3 E:ﬂ:?* ﬁ|
> o= JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED = -



34 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

ANNUAL REPORT

2020-2021

The mmnber of emmplovess with an agoregate anmusl
remmmeration not being less than Th 36.000.

k-3

EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCIES

-

,_.*'
P i

| Number of Emplovees I
38 Jume 2021 30 June 2020
Taka Taka
302 S04

No payment was made dwmg the year m foretmn cummeney on zccount of rovalty, profeesional, consultation fees. mterest & others.

RELATFD PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Inacecordance with TAS-24 - Relsted Party Deeclosures. key mumagement perscaome] of the compamy are those persons hevmg the
authority ahd respore fility for plhrmme. directmo and controllng the actrihes of the conpeny, drecthor miweeth

a) Key Management Personne ] Compensation

Short term emplovee benefits
Post eplovment benefits
Other benefits

30 June 2021 30 June 2020
Taka Taka
20812372 21101120
98572 383 830283
119,384,757 111,940,412

# Key management perzomne] compenzation nchides henefits for emplovees of the rank of DGM ard above.

During the vear ended 30 June 2021 | the company carmed oit a muber of fransactions wih related party i the normsl courze of
busiess on "Anwns Tenchth Bask'. The name of theze related parties. nature of transactions and therr total vale have been zet m
gccordance with the provizions of TAS 24: Rebted party disclosures:

b) Transaction with BPC & Other Related Companies

| Amount in Taka I

i o PartiiCo \ Ralafion Tranzaction the Year C}nsing Balance

: A0 June 2021 30 June 2020 30 June 2021 ) June 2020
Bangiadesh Detroleum Comporation Wlother Concem SBZETSAE5:1%0 301,120, 811,312 ‘23,435,804 301 (24325 608 06D
Padma Of Company Limsad EDCUn# #03_238.325 L743.857012 #1147, 720,408 {230.614811)
Neghna Petroleum T amitad ERC Unit 54533 048 230.023 151 I34med 140 242 BOD 632
Eaztern Befinery [onirad EPCTnE F31.535 633,883 AB08ETS LE36.240
j,,m_Bmc__rhde;-h Lirmted Inves tmenti Supplier 2476.423.505 1376,084 353 TARLGEE 4211119
Omera Fuels Livared Invesiment - t
Ea:tern Tubncants Blenders Lirmzed BPC Unz 43723002 11484550 RIEII4 (2.551.065)
Liquefied Detroleum Ge: Limied BEC Unit 253,891.639 310,610,060 14,405,056 5565583
Stzndard A siatic O Conpany Limited BPC Unit 386,333,457 100,313,207 (488,736,571 (3EL.715)

Total 186,700 043,300 105966 651,508 (23,817,850 802 (24,203 0046.666)
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37 CONTINGENT LIABILITIFS, ASSETS AND COMMITMENTS

37.1 Contingent Liabilities:
i) Status of pending litigation with the VAT Authority

VAT authorty by the letter ref 3109(1-6) dated 170621 for the year ended 2019-2020 place their
demand'refund or adpstment of VAT clasm The company has taken the clam mio consideration for mwmediate
settlement through negotiation and finalization of the claim and expectine to resolve within the next financial year.

37.2 Conringent Assefs:
There were no continoent assets as on 30 June 2021.

37.3 Capital Expenditure Commitments: 30 Jume 2021 30 June 2020
Taka Taka
Capital Expendibure Commatments 1093 ,959 243 1.276.049.540

The capital expenditure commitment as on 30 June 2021 was Tk 10,959.89 lac & 30 June 2020 :
Tk 12,760.50 lac’

38 GUARANTEE
There was no gnaranies to ary thed pariy as on 30 June 2021,

30 Jume 2021 30 Jume 2020
Taka Taka

30 CLATMS
Clatm agamst the company but not acknowledged as debt (Income Tax) 387,660,468 387,660,468

*The mcome tax assessmenis for the vear 2011-2012 to 2012-2013 are pendmg for settlement m Hich Cowrt
Drson
40 EVENTS AFTER THE RFPORTING PERICD

40.1 The Board of Directors in ther meeting beld on 30.12.2021, recommended 120.00% final cash dividend
(Taka 1.325,095,200.00 ) for the vear ended 30 JTune 2021.

41 GENERAL
41.1 Figares appearing in these accounts have been rounded off'to the nearest taka.

41.2 Previous year's phrases & amounts have been re-arranced. wherever considered necessary, to conform to the
presentation for the vear inder revew.

The amnexed notes fom 01 to 41 are an miegral part of these financial statements.
These financial statements should be read m conjuncton with the anmexed notes
and were approved by the Board of Directors on 30,12 2021
and were stmed on s behalfby:

lim %ﬂnr Eﬁ
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